Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
via Microsoft Teams or Call: +1 605.679.7263, ID: 783 612 088#
' Thursday, May 25, 2023, 9:00 a.m. COT

By general consent, Commissioner Zoe Hiller was chosen to preside over the May 25, 2023, meeting of the
Cosmetalogy Commission.

Hiller called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. CDT and called the roll. A gquorum was present,

Members Present: ©Annette Petersen
Renee Graf
Zoe Hiller
Members Absent: Debbie Pageler

Others Present:

lon.

t School for its students to begin testing at Lake Area
Cosmetology State Board Examination.

rt School students to test at Lake Area Technical College. Graf

The Commission reviewed the guest speaker request submitted by Appoise Esthetics School.

Graf made a motion to approve the guest speaker request submitted by Appoise Esthetics School. Petersen
seconded the motion, MOTION PASSED.

The Commission reviewed the field trip request and correspending lesson plans submitted by Paul Mitchell
the School,

ki

Petersen made a motion to approve the field trip request and corresponding lesson plans submitted by
Pau! Mitchell, the School. Hiller seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.



The Commission reviewed the curriculum revision request submitted by Paul Mitchell, the School, as well as
the corresponding updated curriculum.

Graf made a motion to approve the curriculum revision request and corresponding updated curriculum.
Hilter seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED,

No actior was takeh on agenda item L as the school license renewal application was inadvertently left out
of the meeting packet.

The Commission reviewed an education certification course provide
Hollywood Style.

ication for Anne Barnhart of

Petersen made a motion to approve the education certificati rovider application for Anne
Barnhart of Hollywood Style. Graf seconded the motion. MOTION PASSE

The Commission reviewed an education certificatig Tse provider applica
Hollywood Style.

for Adriana Titherg of




BAZQJB61

AVAILABLE FUNDS SEMI-FINAT #1 PAGE, 202
AS OF: 06/29/2023
BUDGET UNIT 1033 FY YEAR REMATINING: 0.5%
PAY DAYS REMAINING: 0 DATE (7/01/2023
CENTER NAME COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION — INFG
comMP ORIGINATL APPROFRIATION YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE AVATLABLE CASH
APPROPRIATION TRANSFERS COMMITMENTS ENCUMBRANCES EXPENDITUGRES APPROPRTATIONS BALANCE
6503-I 403,790.00 30,621.00 0.00 G.00 376,036.93 58,374 .07 229,010.44
EUDGETED TOT 403,7%0.00 30,621_00 .00 0.00 376,036.93 58,374 07
ALL COMP TOT 403,790.00 30,621.00 0.00 0.0¢C 376,036.93 58,374.07
TCTAL BUDGETED:
OBJECT OF AMOUNT COMMTTMENTS ENCUMBRANCES EXPENDITURES BUDGET PCT
EXPENDITURE BUDGETED YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE MONTHLY YEAR-TC-DATE AVAITARLE AVL
5101 EMPLOYEE SATARIES 205,272.00 0.0C 0.00 21,581.32 , 175,999 .29 25,272.71 12.3
5102 EMPICYEE, BENEFITS 69,315.00 0.00 0.00 4,052.82 43,283 .53 26,021 _47 37.5
5203 TRAVEL 42,268.00 0.00 6.00 3,379.%9 28,926,156 13,271 .84 31.4
5204 CONTRACTUAL SVCS 104,375.00 0.00 0.00 17,153_.49 94 .637.44 9,737.56 8.3
5205 SUPPLIES & MATRLS 13,181.00 0.00 0.00 3,341.65 24,3837 .87 11,756.87- 6.0
5207 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,172.64 4,172 64— 0.0
TOTALS 434 ,4311.00 0.00 ¢.00 49,509.27 376,036.93 58,374 .07 13.4
BREAXKOUT BY COMPANY :
COMPANY €503-I PROFESSIONAL & LICENSING BOARDS
5101000 EMPLOYEE SALARIES 285,272.00 0.00 .00 21,581.32 179,999_29 25,272 .71 12.3
5102000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 69,315.00 0.0¢ 0.00 4,052.82 43,293.53 26,021._47 37.5
5203000 TRAVEL 42,268.00 0.00 0.00 3,379.99 28,996_1¢6 13,271.84 31.4
5204000° CONTRACTUAL SVCS 104,375.00 0.00 0.00 17,153 .49 94,637 .44 9,737.56 9.3
5205000 SUPPLIES & MATRLS 13,181.00 ¢.00 0.00 3,341.65 24,937 .87 11 ,756.87- c.o
5207000 CAPITAL CUTLAY 0.00 0.00 G.00 G.00 4,172 64 4,172 . 64- 0.0
PS SUBTOTALS 274 ,587.00 0.00 0.00 25,634 .14 223,282 .82 51,294.18 18.7
CE SUBTCOTALS 159,824 00 0.00 G.c0 23,875.13 152,744 11 7,075.89 4.4

COMPANY 6503-f TOT 434,431 .00 0.00 0.00 49,509.27 376,036.983 58,374 .07 13.4



SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

July 27, 2023

South Dakota State Board Examinations:

State board examinations are on schedule, and we currently have no backlog of applications for
examination. We have also added three additional examination dates to allow applicants for
examination retakes and instructor examinations to have additional scheduling options.

Personnel Updates:

The Commission office has hired Miranda Wilson to fill the position of Senior Secretary. Miranda comes
to the Commission with over two years of experience working in State government as a senior secretary
with the Board of Regents.

Fiscal Year 2023:

The Commission office worked with the Department of Labor & Regulation (DLR) fiscal division to close
out fiscal year 2023, which ended on June 30, 2023. Net revenue decreased by $14,851.00, and current
trends indicate that operating costs will exceed revenue going forward. The largest encumbrances for
the Commission are employee salaries, computer maintenance fees, examination proctoring & licensing
fees, education and instruction supplies, printing costs (license paper), and postage.



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

* NOTICE OF
PROPOSED DECISION

IN THE MATTER OF:

Perla Samantha Olivares-Johnson,

licensee, OHE Case No. DLR 23-001
Commission File No. 02-2023

License Nos. CO-14681-2023,

IC-15395-2022

TO: PERLA SAMANTHA OLIVARES-JOHNSON, 826 W 10t St, Sioux Falls, SD
57104, and via email at samantha@ksstudios.co.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Proposed Decision, issugd by Hearing Examiner Ryan
Darling on June 15, 2023, a copy of which is enclosed and served upon you with this
notice, will be presented to the Cosmetology Commission for review and consideration at
their regularly scheduled meeting on July 27, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. CDT. A copy of the
Meeting Notice with the fogin information for that meeting is also enclosed.

The Commission office will request that the Commission adopt the Proposed Decision
and impese discipline upon your license(s), which may include suspension and/or
revocation of your license(s). If you wish to file any exceptions and/or present briefs on
the matter, pursuant to SDCL 1-26-24, you should do so by emailing such documents to
the undersigned attorney no later than July 26, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. CDT. Any oral argument
must be presented to the Commission during its regularly-scheduled meeting on July 27,
2023.

If you do not attend the meeting on July 27, 2023, the Commission may proceed with this
matter based on the Proposed Decision.

Dated this 7! day of July 2023.

Pelodo

Gerald M. McCabe

Serior Staff Attorney

Department of Labor and Regulation
420 5. Roocsevelt Street

Aberdeen, 8D 57401

605-506-8919



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
Heard by the
Office of Hearing Examiners
Pierre, South Dakota

INTHE MATTER OF:

PROPOSED DECISION
Perla Samantha Olivares-Johnson,
Licensee. ,_ - OHE Case No. DLR 23-001.
‘Commission File No. 02-2023
License Nos. CO-14681-2023,
iC- 15395 2022

The above-entitied matter came on for hearing before Hearing Examiner Ryan
Darling, Office of Hearing- Examiners. The South Dakota Department of Labor and
Regulation, Cosmetology Commission (Commission) appeared and was represented by
Gerald M. McCabe, Senior Staff Attorney. Tyler Evins, Executive Director, and Mary
Rasmussen, Inspector, appeared and testified as witnesses for the Commission. There
was no appearance by or on behalf of Perla Samantha Olivares-Johnson (Licensee). This
Proposed Decision is sent to the Commission after a substantial review of all
documentation, argument, and evidence presented.

ISSUES

1. Whether Perla Samantha Qlivares-Johnson (Licensee) violated ARSD
20:42:04:01.02 and/or SDCL 36-15-80(7) and (10) by permitting an unficensed
worker to perform services in her licensed salon.

2. Whether Licensee violated SDCL 36-15-51, 36-15-54, and/or 36-15-60(8) and (10)
by continuing to operate her salon without an active salon license.

3. Whether, if any of the above violations are proven, Licensee is subject to discipline
pursuant to SDCL 36-15-56(2) and/or (6).

FINDINGS OF FACT
1. Perla Samantha Olivares-Johnson (Licensee) is licensed by the Commission as a
cosmetologist with the license number C0-14681-2023 and has been so licensed
since May 18, 2021.

2. Licensee was licensed by the Commissidn as a cosmetology instructor (license
number 1C-15395-2022) which lapsed on September 21, 2022.

3. K & S Studios Salon {Salon) is a business and previously held a salon license
issued by the Commission. The Salon was licensed (license number C5-10749)



but that license lapsed on November 10, 2022. Licensee and an individual named
Kevin Valeriofrausto were listed as owners of the Balon on its application for
licensure. The address of the Salon ig 825 W. 10" Street, Sioux Falls, SD 57104,

4. On March B, 2021, Licensee and Valeriofrausto were featured in an Argus Leader
newspaper article about "K&S Studios, a barbershop” which they were preparing
to open in May located at 825 W. 10 Street in Sioux Falls.

5. Valeriofrausto has never been licensed by the Commission or the South Dakota
Board of Barber Examiners.

6. On February 7, 2022, an Commission inspector, Mary Rasmussen, went to the
Balon and performed an inspection of the salon upon its initial licensing.
Rasmussen instructed Valeriofrausio, as a non-licensee salon owner, that
although he could perform non-license required work in the salon, he could not do
any hair appointments or work on a client:

7. OnAugust 19, 2022, Rasmussen performed an inspection of the Salon. When the
inspector arrived, the inspector found Valeriofrausto performing setvices requiring
a license upon a client. Valeriofrausto was told to stop cutting hair and Licensee
was instructed to fake over.

8. On September 13, 2022, a written complaint was filed against the Salon alleging
that Valeriofrausto was practicmg services reqwrlnq a license without a license.

9. On :S_apt@mber 26, 2022, the Commission received a response from Valeriofrausto
sent using Licensee’s email address. In his response, he stated, in part, ‘I Kevin
Valerio acknowledge the complaint made about me being an unlicensed worker is
true, and have no objection to the complaint.”

10.As of February 22, 2023, the Salon’s website:
a. L-,i'ste.d'itﬁ address as 825 W. 10*-8t, Sioux Falls, SD 57104.

b. Displayed photos of three providers with thelr Instagram usernames listad
underneath and -a “Foliow me on Instagram’ button under each provider.
These service providers include “Kev The Barber” and “SammyBlendz”.

¢. Displayed a "BOOK NOW’ button ‘which links to a third-party sofiware
booking interface that allows for the booking of various services, including
of an “After Hour Haircut” with “Kevin V" and a "“Standard Haircut” with
“Samantha O”.

11.0n February 24, 2023, the Commission initiated a Formal Complaint against
Licensee in this matter.

Proposed Decision
PERLA SAMANTHA OLIVARES-JOHNSON
Page 2 of 4



12.As of May 16, 2023, the Salon’s website continued to offer a booking portal that
aliows for the booking of various services, including an “After Hour Haircut” with
“Kevin V" and a “Standard Haircut” with “Samantha Q"
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL Chapter 36-
15.

2. The Commission may take disciplinary action against a licensee on any of the
grounds listed in SDCL 36~15-58, including, but not limited to:

(2) Failure of any person to comply with any of the requirements of this chapter
or rules adopted pursuant fo this chapter; and

(8) The employment of any unlicensed person to perform work which under this
chapter can lawfully be done only by licensed persons.

3. Disciplinary action may include suspension or revocation of the license pursuant
to SDCL 36-15-55.2.

4, SDCL 36-15-51 prohibits the operation of a salon or booth without a license.

5, 8DCL 36-15-54 provides, with limited exceptions, that cosmetology “may only be
- practiced in alicensed salon or booth”.

6. 8DCL 36-15-60 prohibits anyone from doing the following:

(7) efﬂploy or allow any unlicensed person o perform work which under this
chapter may lawfully be done only by licensed persons;

(8) operate a salon, hooth, or school for any of the practices of cosmetology
without having first obtained the applicable license as provided in this chapter, and

(10) do any act prohibited by this chapter.

7. AR8BD 20:42:04.01.02 states that a “salon must ensure that any individual

providing licensed services in the salon has the required booth or individual
license, or both.” '

8. The burden of proof for the Commission to impose discipline in this case is
preponderance ofthe evidence.

9. The burden of proof for the Commission fo impose a suspension or revocation is
clear and convincing evidence.

Proposed Dacision
PERLA SAMANTHA OLIVARES-JOHNSON
Page 3 of 4



10. The Commission has demonstrated by clear and convincing evidence that
Licensee violated ARSD 20:42:04:01.02 and SDCL 36-15-60(7) and (10) by
permitting an unlicensed worker to perform services in her licensed salon.

11.The Commission has demonstrated by clear and convincing evidence that
Licensee violated SDCL :36-15-51, 36-15-54, and 36-15-60(8) and (10) by
cantinuing to operate her salon without an active salon license.

12.The Commission has demonstrated by clear and convinging evidence that

Licensee's conduct constltutes grounds for discipline pursuant to SDCL 36-15-
56(2) and (8).

PROPOSED ORDER

It is the Proposed Order of the Office of Hearing Examiners that, by clear and
convincing evidence, Licensee be found to have violated ARSD 20:42:04:01.02 and
SDCL 36-15-51, 36-15-54, 36-15-60(7), (8), and (10) Licensee is subject to discipline
pursuant to SDCL 36-15- 56(2) and (6), which may include suspension or revocation. The
Commission should discipline Licensee as the law allows and as the Commission deems
appropriate based upon the Commission’s experience, practice, and knowledge of others
similarly situated.

Dated this | ¥ _ day of 51»/!’/ )

SOUTH DAKOTA @FFICE OF HEARING EXAMINERS .

Ry n riln 7
rinfj Examiner

Proposed Decislon
PERLA SAMANTHA OLIVARES-JOHNSON
Page 4 of 4



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| certify that on June !E:z 2023, at Pierre, South Dakota, a true and correct copy of the
Decision inthe above—entltied matter was sent via U.S. Mail or Inter-Offi ice Mail to each
party listed below.

ulamel illangls

Julig MeClelland
Legal Secretary

PERLA OLIVARES-JOHNSON
825 W10MST
SIOUX FALLS SD 57104

GERALD MCCABE
420 8 ROOSEVELT ST
ABERDEEN SD 57401



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

m

In the Matter of;

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Nicole Johnson and Appoise Esthetics

Schoal,
Licensees,

Case No. 05-2023

License Nos. SCL-00001, EO-15183, IE-

16945

Pursuant to South Dakota Codified Laws (SDCL) 36-1C-8 and 1-26-20, in

consideration of the above-captioned matter, and as the full and final resolution of this

matter, the undersigned parties do hereby consent and agree to the following:

1.

The South Dakota Department of Labor and Regulation, Cosmetology
Commission (Commission) has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to
SDCL Chapter 36-15.

The Commission may take disciplinary action against a licensee on any of
the grounds listed in SDCI. 36-15-56, including under subdivision (2) the
failure “of any person to comply with any of the requirements of this chapter
or rules adopted pursuant to this chapter”.

Disciplinary action may include suspension or revocation of an existing
license or the refusal to issue a new license under SDCL 36-15-55.2.
SDCL 36-15-25 provides that no “person may teach in a school unless that
person is licensed by the commission as an instructor.”

ARSD 20:42:06:10 states that “[a]ll students must be under direct

supetvision of an instructor while earning clock hours.”



10.

11.

Nicole Johnson (JOHNSON) is licensed by the Commission as a
cosmetologist (license number EO-15183) and cosmetology instrictor
(license number |E-15945). JOHNSON has also been certified to offer
eyelash extensions.

JOHNSON operates a licensed salon (license number CS-10502) and an
esthetics school named Appoise Esthetics School (APPOISE} (license
number SLC-00001).

On July 11, 2023, a Commission inspector conducted an inspection at
APPOISE.

During the inspection, the inspector learned that APPOISE on March 25 and
26, 2023 used Melia Mounga to teach the school's eyelash extension
curriculum to 16 students. However, Ms. Mounga did not possess an
fnstructor’s license issued by the Commission.

JOHNSON acknowledges and agrees that as the owher and operator of
APPOISE, she is responsible for the school’'s compliance with Commission
laws and rules. However, JOHNSON asserts that she used Ms. Mounga to
teach the course based on a misunderstanding and miscommunication with
prior Commission staff on the ability of Ms. Mounga to teach the course.
JOHNSON is licensed to teach the eyelash extension curriculum and was
present at the school while the Ms, Mounga taught the course. JOHNSON
acknowledges that this is no legal defense to the violation.

JOHNSON agrees that the above-described conduct constitutes grounds for

discipline pursuant fo SDCL 36-15-56(2) with reference to ARSD

Consent Agreement
NICOLE JOHNSON and APPOISE ESTHETICS SCHOOL

Page 2 of 8



20:42:06:10 and SDCL 36-15-25.

12, JOHNSON and the Commission mutually agree that the required written
complaint, response, and investigation under SDCL 36-1C-2 through 36- 1C-~

4 is waived as authorized by SDCL 36-1C-12. This Consent Agreement

serves as an informal disposition as contemplated by SDCL 36-1C-8.

JOHNSON is aware of and understands the nature of this matter.

13, JOHNSON acknowledges that she has been informed of various rights she
has in this matter. These rights include, but are not limited to, the right to:

a. be represented by a lawyer in this matter;

b. receive notice of any hearing in this matter;

c. have a contested case hearing, as defined in SDCL 1-28-1{2). A
contested case hearing includes the right of the JOHNSON fo be
present at the hearing, be represented by legal counsel, introduce
evidence, present testimony, call withesses to testify, cross-examine
all withesses present, and submit argument on her own behalf, and

d. appeal any decision based on the contested case hearing to circuit
court and the South Dakota Supreme Court, as provided by law.

JOHNSON agrees that, by signing this Consent Agreement, JOHNSON

voluntarily waives all of these rights, procedures, and proceedings before

the Commission. JOHNSON further waives any other rights to which she
may be entitled under state or federal law as applicable to this matter.
14.  JOHNSON is represented by an attorney in this matter, Jim Cremer of

Bantz, Gosch & Cremer of Aberdeen, South Dakota.

Consent Agreemsant
NICOLE JOHNSON and APPOISE ESTHETICS SCHOOL
Page 3 cf 8



15.

16.

17.

JOHNSON understands that by entering into this Consent Agreement, the
Commission is making a finding that JOHNSON violated ARSD 20:42:06:10
and SDCL 36-15-25. In addition, JOHNSON understands that by entering
into this Agreement, the Commission is taking formal disciplinary action
against JOHNSON and APPOISE.

In return for JOHNSON’s agreement to the provisions of this Consent

Agreement, the Commission agrees not to initiate a formal compiaint or

proceed to formal hearing in this matter and agrees that this Consent

Agreement will constitute the final Commission disposition of this matter.

JOHNSON agrees that this Consent Agreement shall serve as the final

resolution of this matter, including any appeal. JOHNSCN also agrees, in

lieu of further contesting this matter, that:

a. JOHNSON shall pay a fine in the amount of $300, due to the
Commission office within 30 days of the effective date of this Consent
Agreement.

b. JOHNSON shall inform in writing each affected student at APPOISE
who took non-qualifying coursework from the unlicensed provider
that their coursework was not qualifying and that the coursework will
need to be redone. JOHNSON shall provide copies of said
notifications to the Commission within 15 days of the effective date
of this Consent Agreement.

C. JOHNSON shall provide all affected students replacement education

by a qualified instructor, at no additional cost to the students, and

Consent Agreement
NICOLE JOHNSON and APPOISE ESTHETICS SCHOOL

Page 4 of 8



Consent Agreement

such education is to be completed within six months of the effective
date of this Consent Agreement. JOHNSON shall notify the
Commission office in writing when the coursework has been redone
and JOHNSON shall include an addendum to each student's
education records reflecting the licensed instructor who provided the
new qualifying education.

Within 10 days of the effective date of the Consent Agreement,
JOHNSON shall provide the Commission with a complete list of all
teachers and providers, both current and former, at APPOISE along
with documentation of their licensure status with the Cormmission,
including their instructor licensure status. If any other persons are
found to be or have been at any time during their employment with
APPOISE, not appropriately licensed as required by Commission
laws and rules, that would constitute new grounds for discipline
against JOHNSON and APPOISE.

APPOISE shall successfully pass a random follow up inspection by
a Commission inspector within three weeks of the failed inspection
as required by ARSD 20:42:09:05.

JOHNSON agrees that all terms of this Consent Agreement must be
met before the Commission will review a change of ownership for
APPOISE.

JOHNSON shall comply with all provisions of SDCL Chapter 36-15

and ARSD Article 20:42 during the pendency of this Consent

NICOLE JOHNSON and APPOISE ESTHETICS SCHOOL

Page 5 of 8



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Agreement.
This Consent Agreement shall be deemed complete upon JOHNSON'’s
compliance with the terms of the agreement and the Commission office
shall notify JOHNSON in writing upon completion.
If JOHNSON fails to comply with any of the terms of this Consent
Agreement, JOHNSON agrees that any such violation would constitute new
grounds for further discipline.
JOHNSON understands and agrees that the terms of this Consent
Agreement shall be public.
JOHNSON consents, agrees, and acknowledges that this Consent
Agreement must be submitted to the Commission at a public meeting for
acceptance or rejection. If the Commission rejects this Consent Agreement,
JOHNSON waives any right to claim prejudice or to request recusal of any
Commission member by reason of any factual basis submitted to the
Commission in an effort to resolve this matter by ConéentAgreement rather
than by formal proceeding.
JOHNSON understands that nothing in this Consent Agreement will be
deemed to restrict the Commission from raising facts in reference to
JOHNSON outside of those set forth in this Consent Agreement, if there are
other material facts related to the matters under investigation that have not
been set forth or disclosed herein.
If this Consent Agreement is approved by the parties, the Commission

agrees not to use the conduct described in this agreement as a basis to

Consent Agreement
NICOLE JOHNSON and APPOISE ESTHETICS SCHOOL

Page 6 of 8



24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

deny JOHNSON's currently pending application to open another school in
Sioux Falls.

Except as limited under paragraph 23, JOHNSON understands that this
Consent Agreement may be considered in any future licensing matters with
the Commission and for the purposes of determining the appropriate
sanctions in any future actions by the Commission for any violations of laws
or regulations of the State of South Dakota or for failing to abide by any
order or decision of the Commission.

JOHNSON has read, understands, and agrees fo this Consent Agreement
and is freely and voluntarily signing it. This Consent Agreement contains
the entire agreement between the parties relating to the matters referenced
in the Consent Agreement. JOHNSON is not relying on any other
representations of any kind, verbal or otherwise.

JOHNSON agrees to waive any rights and procedures afforded her under
SDCL Chapters 1-26, 36-15, 36-1C, and ARSD Article 20:42.

If this Consent Agreement is approved by the Commission, a copy of the
executed Consent Agreement will be served upon JOHNSON by emailing
a copy to her attorney.

This Consent Agreement shall be effective on the date it is signed by the

Commission member designated by the Commission.

Consent Agreeament
NICOLE JOHNSON and APPOISE ESTHETICS SCHCOOL

Page 7 of 8



Dated this day of 2023,
(month)

Printed Name:
Commission Member

CONSENT AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
By signing below, | accept and agree to the terms of this Cansent Agreement. | agree that
| have read and understand the terms of this Consent Agreement and | understand that |
am waiving my due process rights and my right to a hearing. | am freely and voluntarily

entering into this agreement.

Dated this . [_day of @’ /\/" 2023.
month

//afz L

Nicole Johnso
Licenses

Consent Agreement
NICOLE JOHNSON and APPOISE ESTHETICS SCHOOL
Page B of 8 :



l, Angela Taylor, of Stewart School, 604 N West Ava Sioux Fails, $D 57104, am the School
Director, and do hereby petition the South Dakota Cosmetology Cammissian for its declaratory
ruling in regard to the following:

(1) The statutes or rules or order in question is:
36-15-37 Separation of salon and school required. No owner, employer, manager, or any
other person may conduct simultaneously o salon and a school, unless the salon s conducted
separately from the school so as not to be construed hy the public as one enterprise.

{2) The facts and circumstances that give rise to the issue to be answered by the
professional or occupational board or commission's declaratory ruling:

To benefit our instructors and increase their hands-on skills, we would like to Hwnse our
facility as a Salon, as well as a School. In recognition of the fow 36-15-37:

-The law does not specify a separate location, only that it be conducted separately. The
School & Salon would not be conducted simultaneously, as the instructors would only offer
services to their friends and family during closed haurs/days of the school,

-We would nat advertise the Salon to the public or offer services to the general public,

(3} The precise issue to be answered by the professional or occupational board or
commission's declaratory ruling:

Can we be approved to apply for o salon license for our facility if we are not aperating the
school simultancously?

Dated at Sioux Falls, South Dakota this % \ day of mM , 2878
N
5]@!‘]3’[1@]: Peffrrtioner)

RECEIVED JUN ~ 5 2073



7/11/23, 4.55 PM SDLRC - Cedified Law 36-15-37 - Separation of salon and school required.

36-13-37. Separation of salon and school required.
No owner, employer, manager, or any other person may conduct simultaneously a salon and a school,
unless the salon is conducted separately from the schoo! s0 as not to be construed by the public as one enterprise.

Source: SDC 1939, § 27.1506 (6) as enacted by SL 1957, c¢h 118, § 1; SL 1963, ch 156; SL 1972, ch 206, § 32;
SL 1997, ch 218, § 15, SI. 2003, ch 202, § 46.

nttps:/isdleglslature.goviapl/Statutes/36-15-37 himl?all=true 11N



FSOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
% DEFT OF LE Tel: 605.773.6193 | Fax: 605.773.7175

! dir.sd.gov/cosmetolo cosmetology@state.sd.us
2 REGULATION o | &

June 6, 2023

Angela Tayior

Stewart School

604 West Avenue North
Sioux Falls, SD 57104

RE: Petition for Declaratory Ruling; Case No. 04-2023
Dear Ms. Taylor.

The Cosmetology Commission office received your petition for a declaratory ruling
regarding your school being operated as a salon. Pursuant to SDCL 38-1C-15, | am
requesting the following additional and clarifying information about the facts and
circumstances that give rise to the issue to be answered. Please provide the following
clarifying and/or additional information:

1. Will the salon license be held by the same business entity as the school?
a. If not, will the ownership of the salon and the school be the same?
i. If not, please explain the proposed ownership arrangement. -
2. Willthe services be performed in the same building that the school is operated? If so,
please also answer; '
a. WiIll there be separate entrances? If so, please explain and provide any
diagrams.
b. Will there be separate signage? If so, please explain.
¢. Will the salon use any of the same rooms in the building as the school?
i. If so, please explain how those spaces are used by the school and how
they will be used by a salon.
d. What equipment, if any, will be shared between the school and salon?
e. What fixtures, if any, will be shared between the school and salon?
f.  What utilities, if any, will be shared between the school and salon?
3. Will the services be performed for any fee or other remuneration?
- a. Ifyes, how will fees be collected, and which individuals or entities will receive
any portion of such fees?

Please provide your responses to these questions within 14 days of the date of this letter.

Sincerely,

T L

Tyler Evins
Executive Director
217 W. Missouri Avenue, Pierre, 5D 57501



STEWART

-schooi-

halr+eklinnallssmassadgs

June 7, 2023

Dear Mr, Evins,
Please find our response to your request below:

1. The salon license will be heid by Matthew Fiegen, owner of the building and Stewart School. There
will be no payments to Mr. Fiegen {for rent of space or any other reason), this is a benefit to the
Instructors and to promote their development and skill as stylists/instructors.

2. The salon services wiil be provided in the same building as the school.

2. There will be a separate entrance. The diagram is attached.

b. There will be separate signage. We wilt have a small sign on the west door and will post the
license in the room where the services will be petformed.

¢ The instructors will provide their own equipment and products.
They will utilize our shampoo bowls, nydraulic chairs, and vanity. They will also use our
washer and dryers, towels and dispense area.

e Utiliies will be taken care of by Mr. Feigen.

3. This salon wili only be for our instructors to perform services on their friends and family. it will not be
advertised. They will only be permitted to do services when the schooi is closed. They will be
required to get a booth license and sales tax license. They can charge for their services if they wish.

Sincerely,

<

T e

Angela Taylor
Stewart School
605-336-2775 ext. 3

604 West Ave N. » Sioux Falls, SD 57104



N Fvy e, v
P WALV T 00U

)

S (\)

N,

2
N,

/

)

LT

T

/m B =
m i)

ww ﬂﬁ\mmum %{wmmm

o

M §
e

T




T Ligense number_
~Date

CosmetoIo_gyICb-n.lﬁ’lis.s-ioﬁ

R ggpx;‘;gg;f e SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
(3]

60571736193 SCHOOL LICENSE RENEWAL FORM

Instructions

Please print or type. All areas should be completed. If not applicable, print NA. Information may be listed on a separate sheet and
attached. Attach a non-refindable School License fee of $300.00 for one (1) school license renewal. The expiration date is on the
license. The renewal form and fee should be submitted at least two months before the expiration date.

Esthetics School O Branch School O

School Name:
Current On-site Director: ANGELA TAYLOR
School Address: 604 WEST AVE NORTH
City/State/Zip SIOUX FALLS, 8D 57104

Telephone: 605-336-2775 Fax.605-337-0288 Email:
_ ANGELA.TAYLOR@STEWARTSCHOOL. COM
Programs Offered: Cosmetology YE§ NO Number of clock hours 1586

Nail Technology ¥ES . NO Number of clock hours 460
Esthetics YES NO Number of clock hours 680

Are the courses in clock or credit hours? ‘CLOC & CREDIT 1 Ifin credit hours, attach the conversion.
Days/Times Open: Attach a separate sheet with this information  Aitachment #1

Days and Times of Theory Classes: Attach a separate sheet with this information Atfachment #3

Days and Times of Clinic: Attach a separate sheet with this information Attachmen{#3

What months are programs started? Cos: March, May, July, October & Diecember  Est: March & August  NT: May
Current Enrollment in - - - - | Cosmetology Program: 87 | Nails Program:0 | Esthetics Program: 7
Approximate Square Footage of school physical premises: 15,799

: 100 e
Ownership (check one):  Sole Proprietorship o Partnership i Corporation O
List the name and address of each individual owner, partner, or corporate officer. If more space is needed, attach a separate sheet.
Owner Name Owner Residence Address/City/State/Zip Telephone Number

Matithew Fiegen

Tf a corporation or partnership, list the name and address of the principal place of business of the partnership or B
corporation. Stewart School, 604 West Ave, MNorth, Sioux Falls, 8D 37194

If the corporation has a registered agent in South Dakota authorized to accept legal service, list the name and
address of the agent. Angela Taylor 2013 S Shaw Ave Sioux Falls SD 57106

172019

MAR 27 2023

School Renewal Form



i 2’5 .. e R L e #hr £
20:42) Attachment #5

PSRl ¥ NI R e 4 £
on-required equipment (ARSD
School’s current catalog Attachment #6

List of textbook{(s) and workbook(s) used Attachment #7
School advertising brochures and website address Attachment #8 and www.stewartschool.edu

School rules and regulations Attachment #9

1 Student policies and procedures Attachment #10

Explanation of procedure to track student hours Aftachment #11

Explanation of how student records are kept and stored  Aitachment #12

Schedule of days and times open, showing theory and practical times, holidays closed Attachment #13

Listing of proposed field trips on Commission form Attachment #14

Listing of substitute instructors and guest demonstrators Adttachment #15

List any changes made since the last renewal application  Atfachment #16

It is understood and agreed that any license granted is not transferable to another person, partnership, or
corporation, or another location, Whenever the owner of the school or the location or school is changed, a new
application must be submitted for approval by the Cosmetology Commission at least two months before the
change. _

It is further understood that the school license is renewed annually on the start date of the license. A renewal
application must be submitted at least two months prior to the expiration date with all required attachments and
the required fee. If alicense is expired, the school shall pay the added penalty fee.

It is further understood that the Commission will be notified in writing of any changes from this application
such as new instructors, change of days/times, etc.

It is further understood and acknowledged that the Commission may revoke or suspend the license of such
school for any violation of the law or rules relating to cosmetology, esthetics, or nail technology, or if any of the
above noted requirements or if further investigation reveals misrepresentation or false information being given
in any manner ot form as to any application or request for information made by the Commission, by any
individual, partnership or corporation acting for or associated with said school.

I declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and the

best of my knowledge and belief, is in all things m%
Owner orgned: Dated ¢/ ?7 { 96

Owner or ool Director Signed: T Dated:

Notary
Subscribed and sworn to before me this Vi 20 Z 5 .
SEAL /1

' NOWHC — South-Pakota

My Commission expires: ] | [} 17_! Q_\.D

School Renewal Form M AR 2 7 2322319



SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

217 W, Missouri, Pierre, SD 57501

Tel: 605.773.6193  Fax: 605.773.7175 cosmetology.sd.gov —i
APPRENTICESHIP APPLICATION =
Please print or type: r'%
Name: A&\V\ﬁ'ﬁ\/\\/\”\ 5 \Wﬁ\ Date of Birth: ', &
>
Address: . . [y
Street City ._ State  Zio =
Social Security Number: ___ _ | ) . - ‘mail Address: N g
. 2
Education: Date: Q

Name of High School or GED

Type of apprenticeship training (check cne}:
I:ICOSMETOLOGY (1,500 hours) ESTHETICS (600 hours) | _|NAIL TECHNOLOGY (400 hours)

Suggested Start Date of Apprenticeship (tentatwe U? Q l 25

Namae of instructor(s TY\Q\/\ %mfg
Salon Name: Hm N‘V\j(\ﬂ\fﬂ &’\_\\1 ’e/ . Phone:\DDP}" 4@8"—[2%’\
aaress: A0 Piinlond ey ity MALEL] 2 @150

| understand that any cosmetology school training will not be credited towards my apprenticeship. If | am granted an
apprentice license, | agree to take continuous training as applicable, receiving no less than 40 hours per weel. | also
agree to abide by all of the provisions of the Cosm

Gl 7

Slgnature of Appllcant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this Q day of I[V’L/g ZOQM

(124 b/%/ (l—

Notary Public S|gnature

(SEAL)

ok sk e ot ot e oK R ok oK o S o o e R o B e R ok ook ok s o ol oK K oK o K e ook o R ok e ok ko ok o s R s s R oo oR R e R s R R R ko SR R R R

NOTE: The following must accompany this application:
¢ 525.00 Apprentice application fee (non-refundable)
s Copy of driver’s license or state-issued ID (showing date of birth and clear photo of apprentice), OR
o Copy of birth certificate and current photograph of apprentice

CLR Cosmetalogy Apprenticeship Application 1 RECE[ VED JUN ge?vﬂ %2/2022



SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

500 E Capitol Ave, Pierre, SO 57501
Tel: 605.773.6193  Fax: 605.773.7175 cosmetology.sd.zov

AFFIDAVIT FOR INSTRUCTOR OF APPRENTICE

!,W\S"\ T S , alicensed Cosmetologist DNaEITechnician DEsthetician

(print or type Insiructor Name)

T
\ o
and licensed Instructor in the State of South Dakota, agree to instruct »#&‘c\,( [t oV g W Lot bf?—#’\O\j
(print or type Apprentice Name) Q

&$ ah apprentice in both the theory and practical work in the art of
DCOSMETO LOGY (2,500 hours) BES"I’HETECS {600 hours) D NAIL TECHNOLOGY (400 hours)

l further agree to abide by the provisions ofthe Cosmetology Laws and Rules as they relate to both the training of an

@
/% “ l: ;

# (S0l |
Signatu an/sfc):ctér

Signature of Instructor

** Each instructor must sign this statement in the presence of o notary,

o - s
Subscribed and swarn to before me this / day of . /M/L 207 70

Mo Haa

Notary Public Slgnature

DLR Cosmetology Apprenticeship Application 2 Rev, 02/2022



Step two

CHECKLIST FOR PROPOSED APPRENTICESHIP

The Commission requests that the following be completed before the apprentice
interview is conducted. Please print or type. Mail this form and all requested

attachments to the Commission office at 586-E-Capited, Pierre, SD 57501,
Pedd By |

1. Salon Name: %\\L\M&m\ C‘ﬁ\"ka\
3 C
2. Salon Address: Q\OQ \Sﬁf’)\/”\\ﬂw&“‘\é Lm% x\ﬁ M\J\”LW

t“‘(&/« or
4. Type of Apprenticeship: __wCosmeatology __Nail Technology
2 Eabnest
5. Instructor(s):
——— - - B R 5
Name: 1 € ¢Sl E‘DC?&@ i‘) Instructor Lic #; IC -1 - 2oz >
Name: Instructor Lic #:
{if more than two, please attach a list to this form)
6. Apprentice(s): (only two per instructor, maximum of%ﬁ?@* apprentices per salon)
’] , Na me: j\"\'l(@:.k-'f‘ .!i g;‘.‘:l__‘,,%-'\{"'\_dj&_w \ .“ \ m%f“c:;\,‘h
0
Address: City: __ oo, .
Telephone: .. _
2. Name:
Address: City:
( Pt Cine :3\
Telephone: :

7. Proposed starting date: %l{/’\ \?/?3

8. Proposed Ending Date: { ‘ l H! 2
9. Textbookto be used:—.\:}\ N Cﬂr@kﬁ}f\'\‘ ~ EaMae SN

7/2020



Pu plisher: PN % - "C;\%\%wmzj“géopyright Date: 2D '2”‘:‘3%'}%2@32@“ 22

g : - ) . - - N
10. Student workbook to be used: VN L‘}%ﬂtn O Esagts ¢S U

o . - e D . G;u--i dﬁs&w
Publisher: * >N O -\ -0 K2 -Z1 Copyright Date: PR CENTIS S NN ICr )

11. Lesson plans  Self Prepared: wVes ___ No Purchased: ™ Yes No

If purchased, company name; Pivok B

(All lesson pians for cosmetology or nail technology must be ready before
the interview); Submit first 300 hours of cosmetalogy lesson plans or first 60 hours
of nail technology lesson plans to this list.

12. State laws/rules lesson plans and tesis completed? " Yeas No

13. Curriculum requirements understood by instructor and apprentice? _t Yes
NO

114, Typical curriculum schedule for the 13 months (cosmetology) or 6 months {nails)

' must be attached. A sample of a typical schedule should show a nlan has been
considered for the apprentice’s training. The apprentice should receive a
combination of academic as well as hands-on experience each day. {Sample:
Month 1 — instruction in state laws, safety, infection control, hair. Month 2 -
instruction in massage, hair. Month 3 - hair procedures continued, naiis, etc. bee
the required curriculum in step one information)

.15, Weekly apprentice training schedule must be attached. Should total 40 hours for
ihe week. The inspector will use this schedule for inspections.

18. Attach g sample of a test that will be given. (should relate to attached tesson plans)

17, Attachva list of reference materials that will be used. This is a detailed list of the
professional magazines, instructional videos, books, etc. that the apprentice will
have access to or will be taught from during the course. This does not include the
required basic textbook, nor does a listing of a textbook, workbook, or state law
books count as instructional materials.

18. Kit supplied and ready: " Yes NO Pending

19, On a separate paper, list contents of kit to be provided and attach to this checklist,

20. Salon inspection passed: 7 ves ___ No ___ Pending “\'\’l«”_{ \7/?3

S O
7/2020



White board __q"':w Yes _ No

Audio-visual items _"’_ﬁ/_ Yes __ No

Station(s) Y vYes _ No
22.8ignto post stating apprentice working in salon. ¥ Yes __ No

23. Do you have the following forms or information? Contact the office staff if you
need any of the following:

a. Weekly Report (timesheets) “"Yes ___ No
b. Apprentice lLeave Policy M VYes __ No
¢. Candidate Brochure for State Boards Y¥as __ No
d. Apprenticeship Training Record Form " Yas __ No
e, Curriculum Reguirements " Yes ___ No
f. &State Law/Rule Books tYas ___ No
g. Weekly Schedule Form " Yes _ No
h. Apprentice-Salon Application Form ~" Yes ____No
i. Instructor License Application Form =~ Yes ___ No
j. Apprentice Application Form " Yes ___ No
24. Instructor license requirements met; w Yes ____No ____ Pending

If pending, attach a statement on how the requirements will be met and the
anticipated completion date.

7/2020



Waek 1

Subject
Criantalion

Kits

LawsiRulas

Glo Beauly Vidoos

Makaup Application

Glo PK

Instryclor Glass

Weekly DeBrlef
Balely/Sanitation Gheck
Front Desk
HOMEWORK

Week 2
Subject
Consuitatlons
Cansgidtations
Laws/Rules

Glo Skin Videas

Fagial Protocals (2)
Facials

Gio PK

Instructor Class

Waeekly DeBrisf
Safety/Sanltation Check
Front Desk
HOMEWORK

Wael &

SLtb]edt

Goal Selting

Goal Salting

Vigion Boprds

grow Wax/Tinl/Stain
Brow Madel
Inslructor Cliss
Weekly Deldrief
Salaty/Sanltation Check
Front Dask
HOMEWORK

Week 4

Subjact

ldeal Guas!

Roadmaps

ldeal Guest Frasenlation
Alrbrugh Tanhing
Airbrugh M3 Maodset

GLO Bkin PK

instructor Class

Weekly Deidriel
Safety/Sanitation Chack
Front Desk
HOMEWORK

Woek §
Subject

0
3

oooo

Hers

N R

T A

40

LT

= &5 B B o=

[L gy

440

LR

@& = = s

40

[ STV R Y

™

PSP S 1

40

40 hours

Reference

Handbook, Sheckiist, Shate Poliey/Pracedure, Texl Book

What you will gel...What you will need
taws/Rulas Book

Db, S prlnsk aieaty.cenyolysonnalsigloseseor-siudin-beg whi

login: hollywoodstyle01¢Qyeheo.com ~ password!: *Chatliedd

Sludent or nstructar Application
Presentation of Maksup PK

Gin PR/Appliaation

Debiigl Sheal w/ Instructor

Chack Yanities

Traiming a! the Desk

Plol Palnt Life Skills 101 - Makaup 111

A0 haurs

Reference

Inspiring Chamnions Perfecl Consullation
Congultation on each other

Presantallon

Bl e alpskinteauly somfrofnssionalsiglo-ex pert-sludio-De

togin: hollywoodstyle0 1@yahon.com ~ passwort!, *Charliedd

Siudy the massage and steps
Student or Inslruclor Madel
Presaniation of Skin PK

Glo Skin PE/Demo

Debrlef Sheet w! inslrucior

Check Vanltias

Front Desk Dulies

Pivol Point Busineas 103 - Skin 106

40 hours

Hefarence

MOP/Smart Goals

Vision Bomrds
Presentations

yedawy Dt e rapre
Sludant ar Instrugtor Model
Brow Demao

Dgbriai Sheet wi Inslructior
Check Nail Area

Fronl Dasl Duties

Pivat Roint Selence 102 - Har Removal 108

' Graduate to the E[_Q_br.

40 hours
Refarence

Insgpiring Champlons
inspiring Champions
Presantations

Db eyabyianicairana corneun asiy
St

Gat on Dong

Give ong ta a Studenl or Instruclor
el sniisnily . gy

Gla PK

Debriaf Sheel w/ Inslruclor

Check Vanities

Front Desk Duties

Pivol Poinl Client Certerad Exparlence 104 - Facial Treatments

40 hours
Referance

ThearyiPractical Due Date
Theory
Practical
Theory
Thaory

Practical
Praclical
Praglical
Theoy

Praclical
Pracllcal
Thenry

Theary/Practical Due Date
Theory
Practical
Praclical
Theary

Thoory
Practicsl
Practical
Practical
Theary
Practical
Praclical
Theoty

Theory/Fractical Due Date
Theary

Theory

Practical

Thaory

Praclical

Practical

Thaory

Fractical

Praclical

Theory

Theory/Practical Due Dale
Theory
Thaory
Practical
Theory
Praciial
Praciical
Theory
Thaory
Thaory
Practical
Practical
Theary

Theory/Practical Dus Date



Retailing

What Why How Love
WWHL Presenlalion
Gl Makaup PR

Facial Manipulations
instruclor Class

Weekly DeBrief
Safely/Sanitatlon Cheok
Front Dask
HOMEWGRK

Weelk 6

Subjeot

Oaily Gama Plen
The Bump

ldeal Day

Faclal Equipment
Instructor Class
Weekly DeBrlsf
Safoly/Sanitation Check
Front Desk
HOMEWORK

Week 7

Subject
PraBooking

Referrals

Lash Exlenslon Class
Opportunily Day
Instruclor Class
Weakly DeBriaf
Safety/Sanftation Checlk
Froni Dask
HOMEWORK

Week 8

Subfast
Rale/Hour
Industry Standards
Training Hours
Shadow Day #1
Shadaw Day #2
Oppartunily Day
Instrucior Glass
Weekly DeBrief
Salety/Sanilation Chock
Fronl Desk

Week 9

Subject

Finaltze Raoatdmap
Monthly Goat Form
Trainihg Hotirs
Shadow Qay #1
Cpportunily Day
Instructer Class
Weekly De8rief
Safety/Saniltation Check
Front Desk

Week 10
Subfect
Checkitst
Oppertunity Day
Instructor Class

H

et
£ 3

Ll

C
L
)

Ingpieing Champics
Inspiring Champions
Pragenialions

@ o o

@ o

Facial Simutation
Debrinl Sheet w/ nstructor

Check Vanilins

o

Front Dask Dulies

Pivol Point Anatory and Physiology 105
40

43 hours

Refarence

Inapiting Ghampions

Inspiring Ghamplons

Fresanlalions

Manneguin or SludentlInstrucior werk

QS N

Facial wi Steamar/Hydroderm

Dubrigl Sheet w/ Insinuctor

Check Vaniies

Froint Desk Duflas

Fivat Point Fasial Trealmenl with Davicas - 108
40

e =

40 hours
Rafarance

ne

tnspiring Champions

[

Ingpiring Champions
Bella Lash Training
Medels, Reguesls or Tested Qul serviges

s ;oo

Fro Lashes
Detrief Sheet W Instrustor

Check Vanltioy

£+

Froant Desk Dutias

Piynt Point Body Treatmeanis - 110
40

40 hours

Refarehce

n

Inspiring Champlons

B

Insplring Champions
Lash Lift/Tint
Inglruglor #1
Instructor #2

@ o, e

Models, Requests or Tested Oul services
Lagh L/ Tini
Dubrisf Sheal wi instructor

- = o o;m

Check Vanitias

=~}

Fronl Dask Dulias
40

40 hours
Reference

inspiring Champions

A3

Inspfring Champions

Microderm Abrasion Training

Inslruetor #1

Models, Raequests or Tested Gul services
Microdarm Model

Dabrief Shool wi instructor

Check Vanilies

Front Desk Duties

L = = B 0

44
40 hours
Refarence
1 Hallywood Style Chaeckist/Test Qu
10 Models, Requesis ar Testard Out services

18 Volume Lashas

Theary
Theory
Practical
Theury
Praclical
Praclicat
Theticy
Fractical
Practical
Thaory

Theory/Praaticai Due Date
Theory

Theory

Practical

Practical

Fractical

Theory

Practical

Praclical

Thaory

Theory!Practlcal Bue Date
Theory

Theory

Praotical

Practical

Theory

Theory

Praciical

Praclical

Theory

TheoryiPractical Due Date
Theory
Thooy
Praoflcal
Pragtical
Pracligai
Praclical
Theory
Theory
Praclical
Practicsl

TheoryfPractical Due Date
Thaory

Theary

Practical

Practical

Practical

Theary

Theory

Practical

Practical

Theoty/Practical Due Date
Practical
Praclical
Theary



Weakly DaBriaf i

Salaly/Sanilalion Chack [
Front Dask o
Week 11
Subjsct

Chocklist

Trainlng Hours
Oppartunlty Day
Qrpottunily Day
Opporunily Day
Instructor Class

Waekly DaBrlef
Salety/Saritation Check
Front Dask

Weaelk 12
Siibject
Checklist
Training Hours
Opportunity Day
Cpportunity Day
Qpporiunity Day

Instructar Class [3
Weekly DeBriaf ‘

Safely/Sanitstion Check ()
Front Desk 1
Week 13

Subject

Cheoklist I
Training Hours {,:j
Cpportuntly Day C}
Qpporiunity Day LN}
Opporunlly Day m}
Insteuctor Class e
Weekly DeBrief (1
Safety/Sanltation Chack {1
Front Desk i
Weak 14

Subjoet

Ghaeklist 7 E]
Traintng Hours EJ
Cpporiunily Day {:}
Cppertunily Day £3
Opportunity Oay Eﬁi
Instruclor Class Lmj
Weekly DeBrief i
Safely/Sanilalion Gheck [
Front Dask L]
Waek 1§

Suiject

Chatklist O
Training Howrs (3
Opportunily Day [

Opportunlily Day
Opportunity Day
tnstructor Class
Weeakly DeBrief
Safety/Sanilallon Chack
Front Dask 7

oooog

[+ R

Al

- & R W o B

==}

40

[T

(=]

@ = o @

40

- 2 m @ @ s R [ - N - =T,

@ -

D e O o B I

40

Debriel Sheat w/ instructor
Chack Vanibes
Front Desk Duligs

Al hours

Reference

Hollywaonod Style Chiecklist/Tasl Qul
Sugaiing

Madels, Requests or Tested Oul sarviges

Motels, Raguests or Tested Oul services
Modais, Reguests or Tesled Oul servicas
Sugaring

Cebrief Shael W Inslructon

Check Vanilies

Froat Desk Dulles

40 hotirs

Refarenca

Holtywood Style ChecklisliTas! Out
Bary Wazing

Models, Requests or Tested Qui servicas
Models, Reaguesls or Tesled Qul sgrvices

Madels. Requesis or Tested Oul services
Bady Waxing

Debrief Shaal w/ Inglructor

Check Vandigs

Front Desk Dulies

40C hours

Reference

Huliywood $tyle ChecklisiTast Ol

lash Exiensions - Bella & Pra Lash
Models, Reguesls or Tasted Oul services
Models, Requests or Tested Cul services

Motlais. Requests ar Tested Oul sarvices
Lash Exiensions - Belia & #ro Lash
Debirtaf Shaet wi Instuctor
Chock Vanities
Front Desk Duligs
40 hours
Refarance
Hallywooif Sltyle Checkilst/Test CQut
Dermaplang

i Modsels, Requests or Tesled COul services

Madels, Requests or Tested Oul services
Modals, Requests or Tasted Oul services
Darmaplang Model

Debrinf Sheel wi Instructor

Chack Vanlligs

Front Desk Duties

49 hours

Refstence

Hullywood Siyle ChecklistTast Out

Tust Prap

Madels. Raguests or Tested Oul services
Models, Requests or Tosted Qul sarvicos
Models. Requeasts or Tested Qul seevices
Tas| Prep

Debria! Sheel w/ Inslrucior

Check Vanl{ies

Front Desk Dulies

Theowy
Practical

Practical

Theory/Practical Due Date
Practical

Fraclical

Practical

Practinal

Practical

Theory

Theory

Prantical

Praclical

Theory/Practical Dis Date
Pratlical

Praclical

Practical

Practical

Practical

Theoty

Theory

Practical

Practial

Theory/Practical Due Date
Pragtical
Practical
Practizal
Praclical
Practical
Thaory
Thaory
Praclical
Practical

Theory/Practical Due Date
Fraclical

Practicat

Prafal

Praclical

Praclical

Theory

Thetory

Practlical

Practical

Theary/Practical Due Date
Braglical

Practical

Praclicai

Practical

Praclical

Theory

Theory

Practical

Practical



Adriahna’s Training Scheduie

Monday 1:00-9:00 (8 hours)

Tuesday 8:30-4:30 (8 hours)

Wednesday 8:30-4:30 (8 hours)

Thursday 1:00-9:00 {8 hours) - every other week
Friday 8:30 - 5:30{% hours)

Saturday 7:30-3:30 (8 hours) ~ every other week

Total hours 41



FEETD 0 IVIARDUR LESIGEN SKILLS

LESSON CHALLENGE s

L. Which of the following steps must be dona when draping every makeup client?

Mee. indicate ane corect answer for each question,

-

a. secure cape tightly C. place tissue over head
0. use a laundered cape o remove olips from haie

2. Which of the following makeup procedural steps comes first?

&. analyze oLomateh golor
0. pre-cleanse 3. prEpare skin

3. While analyzing your makeup client Jenae's skin, you observed tiny red biemishes on her skin that need correction,
Which corrective concealer would you choose to correct her Blamis
a. groen
b, violet

- What s a technigus used during maksup application to keep vour hands steady and keep the client safg?

4
a. bracing o, framing
b. arching <. chisaling

T

- All of the following guidelines are considered when selecting products for a bridal makeup design EXCEPT:
a. use waterproof mascara
. stay with a palete that is neutral-to-warmear
G.use a row solor that s 3 shades darker han ke Al brow
ch use a fip color sbout 2-3 shades darker than the: ratural o eolor

6. Products used for camoufiage makeup are:
a. light ¢ tinteg
b. sheer g, opague

7. Which facial shape can be visually shortened by applying deeper tones under the chin and horizontally at the hairling”
a. pear .

L. round o souare
8. Contourlng the forehead and highlighting the jawline are recommendad for which face shaps?

a. pear S BnURre
b heart : . giamon

9. How can the outer corners of the ayes be visually lifted?

a. connect eyelinar on top and bottom €. only @pply eveliner on the inwar lashline
b, highlight the inner and cuter comers d.extend eysfirer downward al outer comar

L0. When should the tint be prepared for an eyebrow or eyelash tinting service?

a. during the conaultation o after preparing the skin
D. at the beginning of the service oo immediatedy after analyzing the skin
o By
LESSON CHALLENGE REFERENCES FOROW WHAT
Check your answars, Place a check mark next o ihe page number for any YDU K NUW

aeen D reviay

incorrect answer. On the lines, jot toven iopics Haa! JUeT:
Reflect on what vou have learmess

e and predict how this information
LRAGESE - 6, 7t o s will be used in the future,
TRPALE DS
S PAGEDY ;

4 PG E5

5.FPAGE 7Y R A

11153 - 600



Reference Materials;
Pivot Point Esthetics Textbook/Workbooks

www.behindthechair.com

Saten Today

Summit Salon Over the Top Training
Bella Lash Extension Training Module
Evolv Spray Tan Certification

Gio Skincare and Makeup Product Guitdes



Esthetics Kit

Mirrar

Roliing Cart for Supplies
Brow Tint Supplies

Simulated Human head forms
Wax & Waxing Supplies

Lashing Supplies and Tools

Salon Equipment Avzilable for Use:
Esthetics Chair

Esthetics Tabie

Microderm Abrasion Machine
Magnifying Lamg

Steamer












Step two

CHECKLIST FOR PROPOSED APPRENTICESHIP

The Commission requests that the following be completed before the apprentice
interview is conducted. Please print or type. Mail this form and all requested
attachments to the Commission office at 500 E Capitol, Pierre, SD 57501.

1. Salonname: ____ Revive Day Spa
2. Salonaddress: _____ 301 S Main Street___Aberdeen SD 57401
3. Salon telephone: 605-725-4242-4437
Email: __revive.r3@gmail.com
4, Type of Apprenticeship: ____ cosmetology . nail technology

5. Senior instructor(s):

Name: Courtney Vrchota

Sr. Instruc Lic #: __1C-14202-2023

Name: Sr. Instruc Lic #

(if more than two, please attach a list to this form)
6. Apprentice(s}): (only two per salon)

1. Name: Merari Salazar Aguilar

Address: i City:

Telephone:

2. Name:

Address: City:

Telephone:

7. Proposed starting date: 7/27/2023

11/04



8. Proposed ending date:

9. Textbook to be used: Milady

Publisher: copyright date: ____2022
10. Student workbook to be used: Milady
Publisher: copyright date: __2022

11, Lesson plans  Self prepared?: __X__ Yes No Purchased?:. _X_Yes No

If purchased, company name: Milady We have both

(All lesson plans for cosmetology or nail technology must be ready before
the interview): Submit first 300 hours of cosmetology lesson plans or first 60 hours
of nail technology lesson plans to this list.

192. State laws/rules lesson plans and tests completed? _X__ Yes No
13. Curriculum hour requirements understood? _X__ Yes No

14. Typical curriculum schedule for the 18 months (cosmetclogy) or 6 months (nails)
must be attached. A sample of a typical schedule should show a plan has heen
considered for the apprentice’s training. The apprentice should receive a
combination of academic as well as hands-on experience each day. (Sample:
Month 1 — instruction in state laws, safety, sanitation, hair. Month 2 - instruction in
massage, hair. Month 3 — hair procedures continued, nails, etc. See the required
curriculum in step one information)

15. Weekly apprentice training schedule must be attached. Form provided. Should
total 40 hours for the week. The inspector will use this schedule for inspections.

16, Attach a sample of a test that will be given. (should relate to attached lesson plans)

17. Attach a list of reference materials that will be used. This is a detailed list of the
professional magazines, instructional videos, books, etc. that the apprentice will
have access to or will be taught from during the course. This does not include the
required basic textbook, nor does a listing of a textbook, workbook, or state law
books count as instructional materiais.

18. Kit supplied and ready: _X__Yes No Pending

19, On a separate paper, list contents of kit to be provided and attach to this checklist.

11/04



20.

Salon inspection passed: __X__ Yes No Pending

21. Physical requirements ready: Completely separate classroom __X__Yes No
White board ___X__Yes No
Audio-visual items X Yes No
Station(s) X Yes No
22. Sign to post stating apprentice working in salon. _X___Yes No
23. Do you have the following forms or information? Contact the office staff if you
need any of the following:
a. weekly report {timesheets) Xvyes no
b. apprentice leave policy _ X__vyes no
¢. candidate brochures for state boards _X___vyes no
d. apprenticeship training record form _X__yes no
e. curriculum requirements __X__vyes no
f. state law/rule books __X__vyes no
g. weekly schedule form _X__yes no
h. apprentice-salon application form  __X_vyes no
i. instructor license application form  ___X_vyes no
j. apprentice application form _X___yes no
24. Senior Instructor license requirements met:  __X__ Yes No Pending

If pending, attach a statement on how the requirements will be met and the

anticipated completion date. {30 hrs instructor training BEFORE the instructor

license will be issued.)

11/04



Revive Day Spa

A Valuable Step-by-Step Instructional Resource |

on Lareer Apprentices

Prepared By




Apprentice Propram
Lesson Plans

REVIVE DAY SPA ERROR! BOOKMARK NOT DEFINED.
Instructor Lesson Plan Apprentice Manual Error! Bookmark not defined.
Part 1: Orientation 3
Chapter 1: History & Career Opportunities 4
Chapter 2: Life Skills 8
Chapter 3: Your Professional Image 12
Chapter 4: Communicating for Success 14
Part 2: General Sciences 18
Chapter 5: Control Principles & Practices 68 19
Chapter 6: General Anatomy & Physlology 112 23
Chapter 7: Skin Structure, Growth, & Nutrition 152 27
Chapter 8: Skin Disorders & Diseases 170 30
Chapter 9: Nail Structure & Growth 33
Chapter 10: Nail Discrders & Diseases 35
Chapter 11: Properties of the Hair & Scalp 196 38
Chapter 12: Basics of Chemistry 41
Chapter 13: Basics of Electricity 222 44
Part 3; Hair Care 292 47
Chapter 14: Principles of Hair Design 294 48
Chapter 15: Scalp Care, Shampooing, and Conditioning 320 50
Chapter 16: Haircutting 53
Chapter 17: Hairstyling 442 56
Chapter 18: Braiding & Braid Extension 526 59
Chapter 19: Wigs and Hair Addition 570 62
Chapter 20: Chemical Texture Services 596 65
Chapter 21: Hair Coloring 668 68
Part 4: Skin Care 71
Chapter 22: Hair Remaoval 736 72
Chapter 23: Facials 764 75
Chapter 24: Facial Makeup 81 78
Part 5: Nail Care 848 82
Chapter 25: Manicuring 848 83
Chapter 26: Pedicuring 895 87
Chapter 27: Nail Tips and Wraps 926 91
Chapter 28: Monomer Liquid and Polymer Powder Nail Enhancements 950 95
Chapter 29: Light Cured Gels 986 99
Part 6: Business Skills 1022 103
Chapter 30: Preparing for Licensure and Employment 1024 104
Chapter 31: On the Job 1054 108
Chapter 32: The Salon Business 112
Evaluation & Test Out 115

2

Effective 02/1/2023

BABE Revive Day Spa [nstructor's Lesson Plan Manual .docx
Last printed March 2019

All Rights Reserved © Revive Day Spa Inc.



Apprentice Program
Lesson Plans

Part 1: Orientation

Effective 02/1/2023

BABE Revive Day Spa Instructor's Lesson Plan Manual .docx
Last printed March 2019

All Rights Reserved ® Revive Day Spa Int.



Revive Day Spa

Apprenticeship Training Manual

A Valuable Step-by-Step Instructional Resource Manual Jor Cosimetology Apprentices

Prepared By

Apprenticeship Training Manual Version Control

Effective 03/20/2014

Revive_Day._Spa_Apprenticeship_Training_Manual April 2022 BABE.doox
l.ast printed



Apprenticeship Training Manual

TABLE OF CONTENTS

BENEFITS OF AN APPRENTICESHIP .........ovccomummmmamiosneeseeceseeseemessssaretsesssesseeeeeeeeesseseeseeoesess . 5
PHI.OSOPHY OF APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS ...ttt eeeee oo b
SALON CULTURE ..ottt eentttiees e oo oo eoeeseeoeee- 8
MESSION STATEMENT L.oooovvuviiuininninescsivseesssensmssesse s e eseereeeoe oo oo 7
MOTTO oottt 7
REVIVE DAY SPA CODE OF HONOR ......ocomimvvverivoveeecossseseseesoess oo 7
DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION .v..ooouueuueceniereeninsieeeosioseceons oo oo 8

EXPECTATIONS AND GOALS ...cuovvuunrinieesiecesscassssssssassesansseesesesesessssssmsssssssms s eeeesesseseeoesseoeeeees 8
PURCHASE EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS ..oovcocvvvvo oo 9
BINDERS .ottt 9
SET-UP THE SALON .ovvvvvtvvtsviscsrins e scvessccnsesssessnsssneesssvesssesseessesssss oo 9
COMMITIMENT ...ttt s e 10
EXPECTATIONS. ....ocvvtiiiiviric ettt oo 10
APPRENTICE RESPONSIBILITIES ..ot coeeesceoeoooooseoooo 11
APPRENTICE SALON DUTIES ...ooocccvirirrinnniens oo 11

THEORY/CLASSROOM. ..ctvtcmurumsimsssises cosssessesaasessssssssnssseesssesseeesssssssssssesssseesesess e esesses s 12
MEET TO DISCUSS EXPECTATIONS AND GOALS L e e e oo 13
PRACTICAL/HAND'S-ON .......vtiievciermariiienssisne oo oo 13

NAIL TECHNOLOGY MANICURES .......occcvrveeummmmmmusnsmimsisesnessorsemsessassssssossesseeeeseessees e 13
APPRENTICE WEEK NAIL TECHNOLOGY MANICURES 120 HOURS oo 14
APPRENTICE WEEK ___ NAIL TECHNOLOGY MANICURES 120 HOURS oo 20
APPRENTICE WEEK ___ NAIL TECHNOLOGY MANICURES 120 HOURS ..o 20
APPRENTICE WEEK___ NAIL TECHNOLOGY MANICURES 120 HOURS ..ovvovee 271

PEDICURE TREATMENT: ....ctuuceetimuunsestmseeessses essscessesssssss seseesssmsessesesseesssosessesseseseessessssene 21

WAX TREATMENT .o.oomnicirucessnssconsscnes o snaessessansassssteseesseseses e sses s ss e eseeesss e 31
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS WAXING 200 HOURS ...cooooov oo 31
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS WAXING 200 HOURS ..o 33
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS WAXING 200 MOURS ...ooveveev oo 35
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS WAXING 200HOURS ..o 38
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS FACIALS 200 HOURS....vooeovvoooeoe 39

MAKE-UP e nnrrecsrssers s LA NN E KR LR b AR AR NN TRV R e e e £ e £ nts 44
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS MAKE-UP 200 HOURS oo 44
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS MAKE-UP 200 HOURS oo 47

NORVELL SPRAY TAN ......ommmrrumrmmiasinssaississos s sesssssosssssssesessseseessesssssssessssesssessessseessseessesesesen 47
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS NORVELL SPRAY TAN 200 HOURS ..o 48
APPRENTICE WEEK ESTHETICS NORVELL 200 HOURS ..o 51

HAIRCUTS oovvovuiicinnsess s sasssmsss esssssssesss s ssas s sssssseses e st esssessseesooesseseeseessesessoes 52
APPRENTICE WEEK HAIRCUTS 300 HOURS .o.ocoveoe oo b2
APPRENTICE WEEK. ... oot Y 52
APPRENTICE WEEK__ HAIRCUTS 300 HOURS ....ovveeeeeeeoeooooeooooooo 54

HAIR COLORING .....coovoiniciersns e eessasiase eeesssess s s s ssas sessssesnesseessesssseeesssmsees sess s eeses e oo 55
APPRENTICE WEEK___HAIR COLORING 280 HOURS oo 55
APPRENTICE WEEK___HAIR COLORING 280 HOURS .... Error! Bookmark not defined.

CHEMICAL HAIR RELAXING AND PERM ....vu.vrmreruunestssneeeeseeesssesessesssoessssseessssesesseesesseoson 60

Effectlve 04/29/2022  Revive Day Spa at its option, may changa, delste, suspend, or discontinue Page 2

parts or the policy in its entirety, at any time without prior notice. In the event
of a policy change, employees will be notified. Any such action shall apply to
existing as well as to fullre empioyees.



Apprenticeship Training Manual

APPRENTICE WEEK CHEMICAL HAIR RELAXING 80 HOURS PERMANENT

WAVING Z80 HOURS et e 1ttt a et ana s nentere s 60
APPRENTICE WEEK oot ettt e e tr s a ettt n b e st s st s s st s et e enree s 60
ARPRENTICE WEEK CHEMICAL HAIR RELAXING 80 HOURS PERMANENT

WAVING 280 HOURS ... nsrn i e eb et h e a it e e et e 64
APPRENTICE WEEK s en s et e sives et eat s ses et s st s s vecabe s e smreentas 84

HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION....o.iiii i iciimimres e inessssns st snses seneses s vaassnteessessassssancansnstesmssners 67
APPRENTICE WEEK HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION 300 HOURS ..o, 87
APPRENTICE WEEK HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION 300 HOURS ... 88

EXTENSIONS HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION .ociinmmiiminiiiiimiasiiiissrssssiessims snsamsnsssnsass 76
APPRENTICE WEEK ___ EXTENSIONS HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION 300

HO U RS ittt et et e eeae ettt s et e et e e 78
APPRENTICE WEEK __ EXTENSIONS HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION 300

H O U R G ettt ettt e e et a e et a ettt e et e aet e e e e st aa e et e e een it 77
APPRENTICE WEEK ___ EXTENSIONS HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION 300

U R S ittt ettt b bt ae et p ettt aee et an s e et 78
APPRENTICE WEEK EXTENSIONS HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION 300

RO T O PSP SPR PRI 79
APPRENTICE WEEK____ EXTENSIONS HAIR STYLING AND PREPARATION 300 HOURS
...................................................................................................................................... 80
GENERAL COSMETOLOGY USINESS PRACTICES .......v.n. ORI 81
APPRENTICE WEEK BUSINESS PRACTICES 80 HOURS 1.5 WEEKS ..., 81
SAFETY INFECTION CONTROL 150 HOURS ... ..cciiiiiriir i issss tirrs s ssssmssmsas s s s nssnssscnstans s enssanans 82
Apprentice Week Safety Infection Control 150 Hours 3.75 Weeks .o 82
Apprentice Week Safely Infection Controi 150 Hours 3.75 Weeks ..o 83
GENERAL COSMETOLOGY LAWS & RULES 25 HOURS.... cccivcrncirren s ssne s s smsvsmsesssressas 84
Apprentice Week LAWS & RUIBS ittt se e b 84

AP PRENTICE WEEK 33 oot iirinuretrreasasuerenssnnsrinansssinnsass sanrsmsansntasians snnans ansansssnsnss sansessensns tassmnns 84

REVIVE DAY SPA SCRIPTS EE e LR LAt L e RS R AR AR SR R AR LRt ER AR e e Rt ah e ek 87
REBOOKING .o covi ettt s ettt b e s s TR e 87
THE GUARANTEED 30-SECOND RE-BOOKING SCRIPT oot 87
WHAT WHY HOW LOVE SCRIPT it siereiit e et cant e sne e isen s nn st ee s eaes 88

PREP FORM..oovictissssmrisesinesanmnsenssnsesissssessses enctnnsnnsesssnsssssshassnssssasss sanesnsnnssnsssnennsnnssansussnmsnsssessans 89
COACHING PREP FORM. ottt et nirer ittt e sb it sbtaa s naae s eesanb e san e n e e e 89

APPRENTICESHIP POLICIES AND FORMS ...t rr et s nisba e s e i s bt a0
APPRENTICE WEEKLY REPORT forweekof, s Error!

Bookmark not defined.

Safety/Infection Control (150} .ccvr v Errorl Bookmark not defined.
APPRENTICESHIP POLICY FOR HOLIDAYS AND LEAVE ..o, 91
APPRENTICE LEAVE REQUEST ..ottt it ettt et et e e v b e s nne e 92
INFORMATION REGARDING APPRENTICESHIPS IN SOUTH DAKOTA. (i, 93

GENERAL PROCEDURES 1..oiciiciieiissssisssietsieri tansss s siens o v e an en s b st saunssm e ini s sansassims nan e nn 93
APPRENTICE(S).e e teierseeesieesiestessstsssss st osnsaessssie s ses s st s sessenssesia st s sssbaans s sasssssanssas e 94
SENIOR INSTRUCTOR(S) .o Error! Bookmark not defined.
PHYSICAL REQUIREMENT S ...t iiee it et iierssnraenes s sressnesansrescesas e sressvesssnsssnnsesieesssssnases ieessesons o4
N O T PSPPSR g4

Effective 04/28/2022 Revive Day Spa at its option, may change, delete, suspend, or discontinue Page 3

parts or the pelicy in its entirety, at any time withcut prior notice, In the event
of a poliey change, smployess will be notified. Any such action shall apply to
axisting as well as to future employees.



Apprenticeship Training Manual

UL 1N N O 95
EQUIPMENT FOR COSMETOLOGY KITS it ceeeecieimtes oo s ein s senaanas a5
EQUIPMENT FOR NAIL TECHNOLOGY KITS oot veste st oo sisin s a5

TEXTBOOK(S) oottt a s e a sttt eaee s et eer e et e e e ettt e e s et e e re s s e eee e e 96

CURRICULUM REQUIREMENTS AS OF 1172004, ..o oo vee oo 96

SAFETY/INFECTION CONTRQOL {100 e R 98

ESINELCS {200) it et e e e ettt 108

Effective 04/29/2022  Revive Day $pa at its option, may change, delste, suspend, or discontinue Page 4

parts or the policy in its entirety, at any time without prior notice. In the event
of a policy change, employees will be notified. Any such action shall apply 1o
exisling as well as fo future employees.



Apprenticeship Training Manual

BENEFITS OF AN APPRENTICESHIP

The benefits of having an apprentice are countless and an extra pair of hands is always
needed. An Apprenticeship program is the perfect way to train and influence a candidate to
work as a nall techniclan, esthetician, and/or cosmetclogist in a salcn and/or day spa. Many
salon owners have learned that training an apprentice saves valuable time and resources.
Having an apprentice provides a salon cwner peace of mind, a sense of contrel, and the
opportunity fo share the salon’s culture versus the alternative of hiring a cosmetologist who
may hot have experience with on-site training and service performance. The salon owner
may even know the prospective apprentice and is aware of their work ethic and capabilities
prior to offering the apprentice a position.

Training an apprentice also eliminates many other issues that exist with new graduates such
as credibility, self-confidence, and/or experience with clientele and retail. Remember the big
picture — training an apprentice allows the oppoertunity to mentor the candidate and teach the
salon’s way of thinking and performing. Of course, individuality is respected, and diversity is
encouraged, and in the long run, the apprentice tearns a way of delivering what the client
needs most effectively. An apprantice can build relationships with clients and will start to build
a clientsie during their program. During an Apprenticeship, the salon ownsar can obsetve the
growing strengths of the apprentice, measure the capacity of their skill set, and share with
them positive feedback and potentially offer them a career in the industry.

The goal of a salon owner is the retentlen of qualified staff. An apprentice has a greater
retention rate in a salon than new gracduates and the apprentice has job security in knowing
the ethic, education, expectation, and culture of the salon. An apprentice is educated from the
beginning of their Apprenticeship on the salon philosophy and learns what it takes to earn
respect of clients and co-workers.

According to the State of South Dakota and most states, an apprentice does not receive
compensation for Apprenticeship hours, unless otherwise decided before the apprentice
starts. An apprentice receives a complimentary education/experience in exchange for the
time input required by the state; over the course of the program. The apprentice saves the
cost of tuition and/or experience that a traditional education and has the advantage of hands-
on training and experience as a salon associate,

The salon has the advantage of the increased productivity that an apprentice affords with the
acdded benefit of decreased overhead. Additionally, the program offers the apprentice the
oppottunity to perform service on clients at a discounted apprentice rate during training and
at fuli rate after testing out. The salon succeeds when the apprentice succeeds.

A career in the cosmetclogy field has perfect balance, really. It provides an cutlet to help
people and create a sense of well-being. The responsibllity of a cosmetologist is to guide
the salon guest to look their best; this is fun, and they are compensated to do so. The
student’s can netwerk and develop long-term guests, friends and acquaintances. Carser
stylists are encouraged to stay current en beauty and fashion trends. The cosmetology
industry provides a great income and a flexible schedule for people with families, This
career consists of so many benefits and provides a great sense of balance. Growing a
business with loyal, credible, like-minded team members through an Apprenticeship 1s a
fantastic opportunity!

PHILOSOPHY OF APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS

Having passion for the cosmetology industry and wanting to share that passion to grow a
businsss isn't the onty thing a successful program needs. Choosing an apprentice that has
the potential of completing the program is significant. Anyone wishing to heccme an

Effective 04/29/2022 Revive Day Spa at its oplion, may change, delete, suspend, or discontinue Page 5
parts or the policy in its entirety, at any time without prlor notice, In the event
of a pelicy change, employess will be notified. Any such action shall apply to
existing as well as to future employees,



Apprenticeship Training Manual

aporentice must possess the desire to succeed, education, secme natural ability or talent in
the field they choose, good listening, interpretation skilis, the ability to follow through with
instruction, the ability to work independently, and the passion to not only receive their
license kut to pursue their carest in the industry and excel. Personality traits are very
important in this field and should also be heavily considered.

Remember, the apprentice will represent the salon and interact with patrons. A 6 to 12-
month Apprenticeship pregram may not be encugh time to teach personality, problem-
solving, social skills, or drive. Positive attitudes can be shaped, cynicism can be reversed,
but there is no cure for laziness. Personal drive is & must to succeed.

The apprentice should be eager for educaflon and committed to pleasing the owner,
instructor, and the other staff. The chance of an apprentice not completing the program
could be high and precious time of all involved wasted if they do not execute their fullest
potential. A candidate may be an acceptabie apprentice at another salon and not at Revive
Day Spa. Managing the apprentice is necessary and micro-managing them is not always
necessary. Remember, an Apprenticeship program reguires the dedication of everyone
invalved.

Organizational skills are not usually at the top of the list for creative pecple, however, are

. very important to the Revive Day Spa Apprenticeship Program. Systems, strategies, policies,
and procedures are provided to assist to accomplish everything and complete the Revive
Day Spa Apprenticeship Program in steps and show the apprentice how to organize
everything necessary intc educational binders. Maximizing time and efficiency is important
to run a smooth, efficient, effective, and gratifying program.

SALON CULTURE

All salons have a culture that defines and regresent the salon. Culture is important o
identify through a salon Mission Statement and a salon Code of Honor. A salon that is
considering implementing an Apprenticeship program should have a Policy and Procedure
Manual. An owner uses this internal salon resource to establish guidselines, expectations,
and goals for the benefit of the business, team and clientele. The Policy & Procedure
Manual also states the saion's Mission Statement and salon ethics (Code of Honar), which
helps to identify the salon culture. These items serve as a reference for the staff to cperate
by. The development of these items are necessary if they are not already in place. Staff
should understand that these items state the mission of the business and are in place for
providing the best oppertunity for the entire team's success.

Effective 04/29/2022 Revive Day Spa at its oplion, may change, delete, suspend, cr discontinue FPage 6
parts or the policy in its entirety, at any time without prior notice. In the event
of a policy change, emplayees will be notified. Any such action shall apply to
existing as well as to future employees.



Apprenticeship Training Manual

MISSION STATEMENT

This statement identifies the client, the environment, and the employees. It states that the
salon’s intent is to assist the staff to continue to thrive in their career daily. [t states the
intent to provide what the staff needs to meet that goal. It states that the salon respects the
fact that everyone is different and encourages originality. The most important thing is
providing an atmosphere the client enjoys and is comfortable in.

Our goal is to provide cosmetic treatments to the surrounding communities, with a unique
and alternative experience in high quality, Including hair (cuts, colors, extensions, perming,
and/or styiing), spray tanning, massage therapy, steam shower, aromatherapy, pedicures,
manicures, facials, waxing, body wraps, body scrubs, piercing, eyelash extensions, make-
up, and actively pursuing the industry's innovative opportunities in products and services.
Cur goal Is to promote health inside and out via services and products, serving as a solution,
at an exceptional level of satisfaction to provide cosmetic treatments to the surrounding
communities, with a unigue and alternative experience in high quality, including: hair {cuts,
colors, extensions, perming, and/or styling), spray tanning, massage therapy, steam shower,
aromatherapy, pedicures, manicures, facials, waxing, body wraps, body scrubs, piercing,
eyelash extensions, make-up, and actively pursuing the industry’s innovative opportunities
in products and services. Revive Day Spa represents professional career stylists and our
salon operates to educated elevate and illuminates success.

MOTTO

A salon motto is providing essentiai maintenancs, o create heauty, reduce stress,
achieve balance, and maintain well-being. This statement explains what the staff tries to
achieve on a daily basis. This example states that staff works to achieve what the client
wants and to make the client happy. Whatever it takes, the staff shall try to meet this
goal.

Revive Day Spa is where history meets luxury for the mind,
body, and soul
Relax | Refresh | Rejuvenate

REVIVE DAY SPA CODE OF HONOR

RESPECT- Treating each other as you wish to be treated; not gossiping or making excuses,
being on time to promote prompiness and professionalism resulting in good business
practice; both internal (Revive) and external (our clients) benefits. Being responsible and
upholding our code will encourage a preductive work atmosphere guaranteeing us to
succeed.

INTEGRITY- We believe in the frue spirit of service requires an honest, candid, and
responsible approach, We strive to conduct our business with the highest ethical standards.
We will make responsible decisions even when no one is watching.

PROFESSIONALISM- Quality assurance to Revive means never having to guess and
ensuring the suitability of our products/services to the needs of our clients. We accomplish
this by listening to our clients and applying thelr expectations of success to the services we
deliver and products that help us achieve their highest level of satisfaction.

TEAMWORK- The actions of individuals brought together for a common purpose or geal,
which subordinate the needs of the individual to the needs of the group. In essence, each
person on the team puts aside his or her individual needs to work towards the larger group

Effective 04/29/2022  Revive Day Spa at its option, may changs, delele, suspend, or discontinue Page 7
parts or the policy in its entirety, at any time without prior notice. In the event
of a policy change, employees will be notifled. Any such-action shall apply to
existing as well as to future employaes.



Apprenticeship Training Manual

chjective. The Interactions among the members and the work they complete; together
everyone achieves more!

EXCELLENGCE- We will stay focused and give 100% as active team membars to our clients
and to each other. We will accomplish this by hearing our clients/team mates’ concerns
and applying our services and products as soiutions in order to deliver maximum
satisfaction.

DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION

The Director of Education in a salon is an honor with a great deal of responsibility. Many
stylists strive to earn recognition in their field and take pride in this title. It s a big
accomplishment to achieve recognition for their talent and knowledge. [t is an even bigyer
accomplishment to be asked to share this knowledge through an Apprenticeship program.
Earning this tile also builds credibility and trust In the stylist, the apprantice, and the
program. A big perk to being the Director of Education is gaining an assistant (the
apprentice) to help with their busy daily activities. Each Apprentice will be designated and
taught via the Director of Education. .

The instructor selected is aware of and is committed to the respensibilities the
apprenticeship requires and shares the same professional value system that the salon
owner holds. A few characteristics the Director of Education has are being passionate
about their career, eager to grow their business with the use of the apprentice, being a
responsible stylist, and being a model employee of the salon. The best well-roundsd stylists
should train the apprentice,

A Cosmetology Apprenticeship allows the apprentice o practice all fields of cosmetology.
A Nail Technician Apprenticeship is a 2-month program and allows only the practice of
manicuring and pedicuring. An Esthetician apprenticeship Is a 2-month program and only
aliows the praciice of skincare and waxing. Whatever Apprenticeship is chosen, the salon
needs the appropriate instructor to train them. A licensed Nail Technician should be the
instructor for a nail apprentice and a licensed Esthetician should be the instructor for an
esthetics apprentice. However, a licensed Cosmatologist may be the instructor for any of
these licenses as long as they possess the skills and ability to train in the specially,

To take on the responsibility of training an apprentice, the prospeciive instructor must be
licensed and have at least 3 years of licensed experience in the profession. The State also
requires the instructor to be on the premises while the apprentice is training.

EXPECTATIONS AND GOALS

A meeting to go over everything that will be taught during the time period of the
Apprenticeship program will be scheduled and approved prior to the Apprenticaship
beginning the program. It is very Important to follow Form Timeline for Completion &
document accurately with record of hours for the apprentice to stay on track and gain the
education by the state and experience required to be eligible for future employment with
Revive Day Spa. There is a Commitment Form at the end of The Cosmetology
Apprenticeship Guide for the apprentice, Instructor and/or Director of Education to sign. This
will help to solidify the relationship and responsibilities of ail involved.

The Director of Education will inform the Instructors of responsibilities that are required of
them. Confidential meetings to clarify expectaticns and goals that will be expected over the
next year regarding the standard duration and production of the Apprenticeship Program will
be mandatory for assessment. Commitment to the program is critical for all narties o be
successful.

Effective 04/29/2022  Revive Day Spa at its option, may change, delete, sugpend, or discontinue Page 8
parts or the policy in its entirety, at any ime without prior notice. In the avent
of a palicy change, employees willl be notified. Any such action shall apaly to
existing as well as to fufure employees.



r =S

Jata Tools

Extensions Help

o sl oael - -[10]+ B r o= B om e Er i H-A- o @ OE Y Rl
J—— e - - e — - e s o - e
+ Controb Scientific Concepts | Hair Coloring Chemical Hair Relaj Haircuts Hairstyling & Preparation {Permanent Waving Hadl Technology |Massage Manipufations |Laws & Rules Business Practices teave Time |Time Made Up




Mapped out Cosmo Program (8/2023) % In &
Filg Edit View insert Format Data Tools Baensions Help

e 2 & F wWwos -1 % % 4 8 R3iDefe. - ~{R+'8 I & A} B E-E-E-A- 2B E Y &
}M T .MWW M&mm“ﬂ ....... oy,
§ A T B [ el E B F ) = i 2
¥ ek Service Instructor Chaptor | Homework (Packell vocabl Reviewl Test] | Traing Day | Observe | Recleve | Practice [ TestOuf |
T Make Up Famm Craptes 24 g 810
N Stip Eyelshes " farm Chepter2 Py 20
H Wedding Makeus ._.EN & Amarda Chapler 3 .38
zen 1 Spray Tan Tare & ﬁac_ﬂnmw & Amands Chapier & P 46
- Week 1 Facial Waring " sordan Chanpter 22 Pa736
E Lipper Lip Wesirg " sordan
- Eyshrow Waxing " ordan
Chin Waxing Jordar:
.ﬁ.m__ %mm.m . Fordan
“wsak 2 Stampoo ! Condidones Al Instrugior Chaper 16 g 320
1 -Doep Conditioner Jordan: Chapler 11 Py 222
5 ekt Scalp Fooi { suracs ) Courtrey & Jarden
4 Weak1 Biowout § Round Brush Incian 8 Tem Chaptes Pg2e4
15 Weok 2 Dty Stla Tara& Amanda® Cowlney  Chapter 17 pg&a2
5 WeekZ Upda 7 Speciad Event Tera & Amanda ) CThapler 3 Pga
] Braiding Amanda & Rebecea Chapter 18 {39525
% ek Body Treaiments N R Chapter 6 Py o2
3 Bty Scrubs " febecca Chaptar 7 " pgasz
El ‘Retex Febecea Chapter & Pg.370
2 " Aefest Rebecza
22 Hepvenate Rebecca
% Ygesks Menicures Chapier 25 P.525
24 Classic Manicure Aranda Chagler 10 Fg.208
25 -Sheliac App Or Nails Amanda Chagter 25 P985
=] -Shefac Wanicura FArmanda
7 -Eurcpesn Mankure Amanda
= Shedac Removel On dsils Amanda
P -Hlecssic File on Nafis Tera & Amandz
5 mveek 2 Pegicures ) ) Chapter 25 Py 268
A | Camssic Pedicore Rebeccs Chapter @ Pg.396
N -Shslac App o1 Tozs Rebecca
= _Shaiiae Padicure Rebouta
£ -Eumpesn Pesicure Rebercn
25 w.w@..ﬁwun Removal On Taes x.u..wmnﬂm
El -Blecric Fliz on Paat Torz & »m&oﬂu )
= -Happy Fest Rebegea
28 -Heal Thertpy Rebecca
¥ Weexs Mens Haircets Crapter 15 Pg.356
a2 -Bioz Cus Amanda & Goudrey
L Fades Amanda & Rabacos & ﬁuc..:ﬂq
4z -Layored Mens Cuts Gﬁhm.@w
= "Boys Kairuls Amanda & Tem
4 Week 4 Factals Chanter 23 Py 764
= -Express Faciais Courtney
= Clzsic Fagias Courtmry
E European Cagiale Jordez
@ Cologen Mask Jocdan
a 1 lghtiag LF Mask Jordan
=0 weax s Womens Hafrous Chepier 6 Po.356
s Blund Hareut Jordan & Cournay- Tarz
82 4 ayored Haiead Jordan & Terz
= Bang Tdm Tara
e e Hairost Amznda & Jordan
33 =Texdured Haireut Jordan & Rebeocy
ER -Angled Bob Amands & Tara
2 -Ginis Sut Courtrrey & Amrds
5 WeskS Body Waxing Crapter 12 Po 7z
g -inderanm Waxing ordian & Rebeoca Chager 13 Pg. 272
20 . -Leg Waxing Jordan & Rebecca
e ik Yiaxing Jordan & Amanda
= ~Brazian Waxing Joran & Amanda
B2 Too Wiaving Sordan
B -Biack Waning forgan & Sounnay
Mm. . ~Chest Waxing Joman & Amanda
t=

e Wing

Jorden & Rebenca

K




STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

e i TR TR IR
In the Matter of:

STIPULATED DISPOSITION

Gina Sommers and Appoise Esthetic

School,
Applicants.

Case No. 06-2023

Y L ——

Pursuant to South Dakota Codified Laws (SDCL) 36-1C-6 and 1-26-20, in

consideration of the above-captioned matter, and as the full and final resolution of this

matter, the undersigned parties do hereby consent and agree to the following:

1.

Gina Sommers (SOMMERS) has applied for a change of ownership and
new license for the Appoise Esthetics School which is currently licensed
and owned by Nicole Johnson (JOHNSON).

The school has a pre-existing violation which is being resolved by the
attached Consent Agreement.

SOMMERS agrees that the Commission shall approve her application,
subject to the attached Consent Agreement and SOMMERS agrees that
any ownership change for the license will be final only upon the successful
completion of the terms of the Consent Agreement by JOHNSON.
SOMMERS is aware of and understands the nature of this matter.
SOMMERS acknowledges that she has been informed of various rights she
has in this matter regarding her application. These rights include, but are
not limited to, the right to:

a. be represented by a lawyer in this matter;

b. receive notice of any hearing in this matter;



C. have a contested case hearing, as defined in SDCL 1-26-1(2). A
contested case hearing includes the right of the SOMMERS to be
present at the hearing, be represented by legal counsel, introduce
evidence, present testimony, call withesses to testify, cross-examine
all witnesses present, and submit argument on her own behalf; and

d. appeal any decision based on the contested case hearing to circuit
court and the South Dakota Supreme Court, as provided by law.

SOMMERS agrees that, by signing this Stipulated Disposition, SOMMERS

voluntarily waives all of these rights, procedures, and proceedings before

the Commission. SOMMERS further waives any other rights to which she
may be entitled under state or federal law as applicable to this matter.

SOMMERS is not represented by an attorney in this matter and is

representing herself in this matter.

The Commission and SOMMERS agree that this Stipulated Disposition

shall serve as the final resolution of her application, including any appeal.

SOMMERS understands and agrees that the terms of this Stipulated

Disposition shall be public.

SOMMERS consents, agrees, and acknowledges that this Stipulated

Disposition must be submitted to the Commission at a public meeting for

acceptance or rejection. If the Commission rejects this Stipulated

Disposition, SOMMERS waives any right to claim prejudice or o request

recusal of any Commission member by reason of any factual basis

Stipulated Disposition
GINA SOMMERS

Page 2 of 4



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

submitted to the Commission in an effort to resolve this matter by Stipulated
Disposition rather than by formal proceeding.

SOMMERS understands that nothing in this Stipulated Disposition will be
deemed to restrict the Commission from raising facts in reference to
SOMMERS outside of those set forth in this Stipulated Disposition, if there
are other material facts related to the matters under investigation that have
hot been set forth or disclosed herein.

SOMMERS has read, understands, and agrees to this Stipulated
Disposition and is freely and voluntarily signing it. This Stipulated
Disposition contains the entire agreement between the parties relating to
the matters referenced in the Stipulated Disposition. SOMMERS is not
relying on any other representations of any kind, verbal or otherwise.
SOMMERS agrees to waive any rights and procedures afforded her under
SDCL Chapters 1-26, 36-15, 38-1C, and ARSD Article 20:42.

If this Stipulated Disposition is approved by the Commission, a copy of the
executed Stipulated Disposition will be served by first class mail on
SOMMERS by mailing a copy to her address on file with the Commission.
SOMMERS agrees that the Commission may provide a copy of this
Stipulated Disposition to JOHNSON at any time after signing by
SOMMERS.

This Stipulated Disposition shall be effective on the date it is signed by the

Commission member designated by the Commission.

Stipulated Dispositiocn
GINA SOMMERS

Page 3 of 4






LICENSE NUMBER
(GIPATE ISSUED

For office use only:

South Dakota
School License Application
Cosmetology Commission | 217 W Missouri Ave | Pierre SD 57501
Office: 605.773.6193 | Email: cosmetology@state.sd.us | Web: dlr.sd.gov/cosmetology

School Licenses are issued by the South Dakota Cosmetology Commission under the SDCL 36-15.
Print or type all information. Use the reverse side if additional space is required. Attach a non-refundabie
School License fee 0f $300.00 for one school license,

' 1. Tvpe of school: (check one)

This is an application for: New school 0O New program to existing school O
Branch school O Ownership change‘;{ Address change O

- Type of scheol/branch: ‘
. A. Cosmetology School O B. Esthetics School bk C. Nail Technology School O
(Check  cosmetology only O (includes hair, skin, and nails)

all that nall technology O

applies) esthetics o

Proposed opening date of new school: OR
Proposed opening date of branch school: OR

| New ownership/address change start date: / 0 / / / 2_5 OR
A 1y

/

2 " : 5 .
Proposed new program start date: | l ! 1&‘32- = Type of program? esthetics i’/ nail technology O

' 2. Basic School Information.

‘F Name of School: ‘A—_‘PQDIQ‘ é@%ﬂ%( SQACD [
|

' School owner(s) or Corporation name: 61/)/:{ ;\QJO'/’V?W/M
: Physical address of school: 70/ A/ /WﬂJﬂ g-’L

' Mailing address for school:

City: ,_Abézfﬁlﬁﬁﬂr _Q,D | Zip: S?%O/ B

fmﬂ:[ . COrn

206 [UE
STepton Ezgd‘g“)sz’ /7 Faxnumber: _ email address: SO[[[WIM @

00
<Lv\_FAedcraI D # f‘r\ DY P%) maddress:
r R

| 3. Basic School Information {continued) P AID JUN 08 2003
" £1200.00

!



. Al
Days & times School open: [ t/w(.\].;é;( 1 ,'f ,9 «S‘!_ Mﬁ{ ‘/"q’gm \7%7 c? =5 &J@‘ﬁﬂg

Days & times of Programs if different from School hours above:

Start month(s) for Programs: / / // / 2 )

cosmetology esthetics nail technology
Estimated opening enrollment; tO
Estimated maximum enrollment: [Le

Square footage of main school physical premises: S S0 f;’a.ﬁ?"

Prior to beginning operation, will the proposed school/branch school have all facilities and equipment required
of schools as set forth in the rules of the commission. YES Qﬁ NO 1 Hno, explain:

Will you seek accreditation? Yes O No &\ Already aceredited O Explain:

4. Prograr(s) information. South Dakota requires 1500 hours for a cosmetology program, 600 hours for an
esthetics program, and 400 hours for a nail technology program.

For Cosmetology school, which programs are offered:

cosmetology [ Number of clock hours: date starting:

nail technology 00 Number of clock hours: __ date starting:

ssthetics [ Number of clock hours:(@()() date starting: /f Z Z 23
For Nail Technology school: Number of clock hours _ dale starting:

For Esthetics school: Number of clock hours _{ QOO date starting: { { {1 / Z3

5, Branch School Information.

Name of Branch School:

Branch school address:

Branch school telephone number: fax number:

What programs are offered at the branch school?

5, Branch Scheol Information (continued).




Name of Branch School Directos:

Square footage of branch school physical premises: Maximum enrollment:

Days & Times Branch school opert:

Is any space to be used at the main school? Explain:

The branch school is located miles from the main school.

6. Schoel Owner(s) Information
A List the name and address of each individual, partner or corporate officer who own the above school.

Name Residence address/city/zip _telephone number

"?inﬁm &mmawﬁ S g .
Atenckaen, S ST/

B. This school will be owned by (check one): Sole p1‘opriet01‘ship}si Corporation 3
Partnership O

C. If the school is owned by a corporation or partnership, give the name and address of the principat place of
business of the partnership or corporation.

D. Give the start date of partnership or incorporation and the state in which it was formed.

E. If the school is owned by a corporation, give the name and address of the South Dakota agent authorized to
accept legal services.

F. Mark the appropriate answer below. If any question asked below requires a yes answer, submit an
explanation with this application.

A. Have any principal owner(s), officer(s), or any person in a management capacity:

1. Ever been involved i a bankruptcy? Yes Nol
2. Bver been convicted of a felony or are charges pending? Yes__ No )
3. Ever been convicted of a misdemeanor other than a minor

traffic violation or are charges pending? Yes No_&
4. Fver been dismissed from any position for immoral or

unprofessional conduct? Yes  NoX
5. Fver had a license or permit denied or revoked in this or

any other state? Yes  No _ﬂﬁ_
6. Ever been denied (re)accreditation by any accrediting agency?  Yes Ne X

7 Instructor(s) and Qualifications. Instractors must have a South Dakota instructor license. Cosmetology
instructors may teach/supervise cosmetology, esthetics, or nail technology programs/students, Nail Technology




School Equipment Required and Non-Required
Appoise Esthetics School
Aberdeen, SD 57401

Mifady Esthetics Textbooks 2

Steamers

Tables and Chairs for students

Lash and Brow Wands

Chairs/Bed/Table for Practicals

Whiteboard x 2

[pads

Barbicide Disinfectants

Microdermabrasion Machine

Esthetic Implements and tools: including extractors, tweezers
Dermascopes and Magnifying Lamps

Ring Lights

Wax pots and wax supplies, including sugar wax
Hot Towel Steamer

Sinks and Bathrooms

Bowis for mixing products

Hydrafacial Machine

Mirrors and handheld mirrors

4 X 4 gauze

Washer and Dryer

Clean, labeled containers for all waste supplies
Clean labeled containers for dirty towels
Labeled and enclosed shelving for clean towels, sheets, skincare products, waxing supplies,
{ools, ete.

Counters for supplies, student needs, products
Stimulated head forms

Signage

Time Sheets/School forms/Student forms for services
Projector for study/theory

Current Law and Rule Book for each student
Waste receptacles labeled x 2






A message from the owner:

Welcome to Appoise Esthetics Schooll Everyone has a face to love, skin to love and body to
love at Appoise. We aim to service our students and career goal oriented students into learning
the ever-changing skin care industry, beauty industry and more.

When we started Appoise, we crafted a name that sounded like "Poise” - and we aim to live up
to that standard and definition each and every day.

Poise: graceful and elegant bearing in a person

Balance, gracefulness, control and presence.

OUR MISSION:

To develop, educate and prepare all walks of life with a keen sense and direction into the skin
and beauty industry via Esthetician training.

Appoise Esthetician Schoal

10 Railroad Ave SW

Aberdeen SD, 57401
appoisesd@amail.com
www.appoise.com/estheticsschool
605-846-0725

Founder/Owner:
Nicole Johnson Lic Esthetician, since 2003



A Qittle about our founder, Nicole.

Nicole graduated from Esthetics school in 2003, in Bioomington, Minnesota. She initially started
cosmetology school in 2002, but after she gave her first facial (a requirement of cosmetalogy),
she knew that she needed to change directions. She dove right in and began loving what she
was doing. She stayed in Minnesota for several years after she graduated and worked at
beautiful locations across the Twin Cities area. She studied in California to learn advanced
technigues that focused on lymphatic work, organic compounds and more. She later moved to
New York and was trained on multiple skin care lines, laser technology for advanced esthetics,
and quickly learned that her midwestern quietness was not going to work in a big city.

She later moved to Las Vegas, worked for amazing high-end spas, learned the art of Pilates and
more. She moved on to Fort Colling and Denver, Colorado to foliow her passion in waxing. From
there she worked in Chicago and then later moved back home to South Dakota. It was a 20
year exploration - and it's hard for her to sit back and think of all of the faces she was blessed to
meet. She owns Appoise Spa and has a yoga school, Pilates school and amazing students that
have altowed her to grow and blossom,.

School Objective:

Qur school's objective is to help educate and inspire some of the most successiul enirepreneurs
in the esthetics industry. Our knowledge is rooted in experience and our grace of being able to
physically see different skin types from working across the country. Our knowledge of
movement, function and anatomy are well understood frorn our shared skills in the wellness
fields, We cover cosmetics, face analysis, skin function, oncology esthetics, advanced skin care
practices, business and entrepreneuriai practices and more. We aim to provide you a
weall-rounded education that focuses on the whole person.




Appoise Goals for students;

Successfuily complete 600+ required hours for the state licensure exam in South Dakota.
Provide reciprocity for students needing transfers, if applicable.

Provide the opportunity for students to learn technical, communication and personal and
professional business development skills through individualized geal setting and focused
training.

Prepare students to be able to find work, work independently, and learn the art of the skin and
esthetics industry to be successful wherever the land.

Prepare you for the state written and practical examinations.

Job Opportunities Upon Completion

esthetician / makeup artist / sales representative / PMU specialist / salon manager / salon or
spa owner/ educator / state board member or inspector /educational director for a product /
manufacturer consultant/trainer / school owner / free-lance makeup artist/ makeup artist for film,
theater, fashion, or print / brow specialist /waxing specialist / and more

Campus:

Our school and location are quaint, We desired it to be practical, relatable and individualized so
we can educate to our best ability. We have all of the necessary tools and room for students {o
learn in a classroom setting, as well as being able to provide practical, hands-on services.

Program Hours:
Part time hours/week: S5pm - 8om
Weekends: no holidays

Transfer Mours from other Institutions:

To be determined on a case by case basis, based on the state, institution and hours
accumulated. Any individual seeking credit for coursework completed at an institution not
teaching the practices of cosmetology or esthetics, shall submit an official transcript from that
institution. For education earned in a credit hour program, each credit hour is equai to 30 clock
hours.

Leave of Absence:

Any student that takes more than 10 days off, consecutively, wilt need to make up those hours
at an additional cost to the student.

Any student that submits their resignation, and wants to come back to schoot at a later date, will
need to reapply. The hours that they have accumulated will stay, but they will need to pay
additional fees if they a:) lost their kit, b:) lost their books, ¢:} left for any period longer than 90
days. After 90 days, you will need to reapply and pay the tuition difference, pius additional fees,
for our staff to manage your hours and makeup work.



Admission Requirements:

1. Have an informal interview and meeting with an Admissions Representative

2. Complete an Admissions Application and submit & $100 non-refundable application fee.

3. Submit a statement of intent describing your reasons and goals for enrolling in the program.
4, Submit your high school transcripts showing graduation date or a copy of your General
Education Diploma (GED),

For those students who are homeschooled, we will review the necessary documentation.

Hotidays:

New Years Day, Martin Luther King Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving
Day and day after, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Eve. Additional holidays may be
honored as weil.

“*We do not provide Financial Aid at this time. We do provide payment plans that must be
outlined prior to the first day of school. The EFT forms will be signad by the student directly.
The full tuiticn price must be paid prior to graduation unless you use a third party service per
their discretion.

Tuition and Fees

Appoise Esthetics School charges tuition defined as 800 clock hours of attendance.

Charges for the entire program are listed below. Any balance due the school, must be paid
according to the payment plan based on the unpaid balance for the entire program. If a student
withdraws and the amount of money collected exceeds any balance due, the student will
receive two thirds of the money paid back. There will be fees for withdrawing, as listed above
and pertinent to if the student comes back within 80 days.

$100 Application fee*
$550.00* non-refundable

$8,000.00 Tuition

$250.00 Books

**_ash Extension Training:: extra $500.00

Total Cost $8.900.00 without lashes
With lashes: $9,400

Deposits for kits must be paid prior to the first day of school. 20% of the total tuition is due prior
to the first day. No exceptions. In order to make sure that we can keep our school small and
guarantee that our students show up, we require deposits to hold your space. If you quit after



the first 5 days, you will get a full refund, minus your kit fee and your application fee. Once your
kit has been opened, it is considered yours to keep. We will not buy kits back.

Payment Plans:

Payment plans must be facilitated on a monthly basis, You are free to pay more as you
progress, but the balance must be paid in full prior to your graduation date. The school will work
cut the payment plan that is attainable for you, within our guidelines of monthly payments.

Returned chacks will incur a $35.00 check fes.




Esthetics Course Qutline

The 600-hour Esthetics course is a comprehensive combination of lecture,
demonstration, practical experience and professional business-building skills.

The basic license will permit you to work in a spa without additional supervision and can
lead to obtaining an independent contractors license. A diploma wiil be awarded upon
graduation. This program only leads to licensure in the state of South Dakota.

The three primary aspects of training are:

Theoretical knowledge, the foundation of all learning;

Practical experience, the application of the acquired knowledge;
Professional business-building skills that are vital for success.

Esthetics and skin sciences, including physiology and histology of the skin; skin
analysis; skin care products: chemistry, ingredients and selection; the treatrnent room;
basic facial; facial massage, hair removal; advance topics and treatments; and makeup:
200 hours; '

Time commitment: .
44 - Weeks total Part-Time Schedule Based on 14-25 Scheduled Hours per week
Does not include the scheduled days off or holidays if they apply.

Total Hours:

Infection Control: 80 hours
Anatomy: 30 hours

Equipment: 20 hours

Massage: 60 hours

Chemistry: 60 hours

Skin care Procedures and Practices: 200 hours
Make up: 70 hours

Lashes: 18 hours

Laws and Rules: 20 hours
Communication Skills: 40 hours
Hair Removal: 30 hours
Ingredients: 20 hours



Graduation

In order to ba considered a graduate of his/her program of study, a student must;
Meet the 600 hours minimum to graduate, inciuding all courses outlined.

800 hours for Esthetics

Earn a cumulative GPA of 80% and cumulative attendance percentage of 90%
Having completed tuition and fee obligations

Licensing / Testing Requirements may change yearly for the state of South Dakota. We will
cover those in length prior to graduation.

Kits:

Student kits are prepared for the student enrolled at Appoise Esthetics School. *The student will
receive all or part of the kit @s needed within the first six weeks. Students nesd to inventory their
kit. If there are any challenges, the student needs to contact their educator to resolve the
challengs. If anything needs to be repaired at the time the student receives the kit, items will be
sent to the proper vendor for repair. Each sfudent is responsible to have their complete kit
available and all of its contents maintained during school hours. If any kit items are missing or
damaged the student will be requzred to replace the items within two: weeks. Students are not
permitted {0 take kit items out of the bulldmg unless permission is received from the educator.
The student kit is to be used on clients and is not intended for personal use.

*Subject to ¢change due to items back ordered, or delayed shipments from ménufacmrers;

Kits are non-refundable.

Refunds:

The school’s refund policy is as foliows: If a student’s application is rejected by the school or if
the student or legal guardian cancels enroliment within three business days of signing the
enroliment contract, all money collected by the school will be refunded (sxcept for the
non-refundable $100.00 application fee), whether or not the student has begun the course of
instruction. If a student completes the enroliment and decides to changes their start date, a
re-application fee of $50.00 will apply. Note the 5 day canceltation listed above if the student
starts school and withdraws during the schoot session. If, for any reason, the school is
parmanently closed and no longer offers instruction after a student has enrolled and instruction
has begun, the student is entitied to a pro rata refund of tuition.

After the student attends the first day of school, the following items are considered
non-refundabie: kit, books, supplies, and uniform unless a student or legal guardian canceis
enrolfment within three business days of signing the enrollment contract, in which case, all
money coliected by the school will be refunded except for the non-refundable $50.00 application
fee. There is no refund of tuition after the student has been offered at least 50% of the hours
scheduied in the academic year. Any money due to the applicant or student shall be refunded



within 45 business days of the official withdrawal date or the date the school discovers that the
student has unofficially withdrawn

NON-REFUNDABLE ITEMS INCLUDE APPLICATION FEE, STUDENT KIT, UNIFORM, BOOKS AND
SUPPLIES. THIS POLICY APPLIES TO TUITION AND FEES CHARGED OTHER MISCELLANEQUS
CHARGES THE STUDENT MAY HAVE INCURRED AT THE INSTITUTION (EG. EXTRA KIT ITEMS,
UNRETURNED SCHOOCL PROPERTY, ETC.) WILL BE CALCULATED SEPARATELY AT THE TIME OF
WITHDRAWAL,

Collection Policy Students who have terminated their course of study are expected to pay any
balance due to the Institute within 30 days from date of determination. The Institute reserves the
right to make reasonable payment arrangements for any balance due to the school. Faifure to
make arrangements and/or to make payments as agreed will result in the implementation of
collection proceedings.

Course Iﬁcfompﬁetes, Course Withdrawals, Repetitions and Non-Credit Remedial Course

A student will receive a grade in all coursework, A student may not withdraw from a course
uniess withdrawing from the Institute entirely, There are no course repetitions at Appoise
Esthetics School, nor does it offer non-credit remedial coursework.

Student Services

Academic and Individual Advising

Appoise may provide, at their discretion, academic advising, as well as tutoring for students whe
experience challenges in meeting the minimum performance standards and course
requirements set by the State Board of Cosmetology.

Exit Interviews/Transcripls

The student will be given an exit interview date and time prior to their anticipated graduation
date. Prior to reporting to this exit interview, please be sure that you are aware of all tuition and
fees that are still outstanding as welf as any course requirements that still need to be met.
Piease note that you will receive one copy of your franscript with your Diploma after passing the
South Dakota Cosmetology and Barber Board examination for your records at no charge. To
receive a copy of your academic transcript a student must submit a written request and check or
money order payable to Appoise Esthetics School.

Make-up Work Procedure
Students not in attendance at testing time must: a) Contact educators immediately upon
returning to school to schedule make-up examinations. b) Accept no higher than an 80%



passing score for make-up exams with up to three attempts if necessary. ¢) Make arrangements
with their educator to take examinations or practical testing prior to absence (if absence is
known ahead of time) to be eligible for full score value (applies only if student obtained an
approved Leave of Absence or approved time away from school). d) Arrange with their educator
to take missed examinations or practical testing immediately upon their return to receive full
score value (applies only for students on emergency and/or medical leave).

Client Services

Our clinic operates by pre-booked appointments or walk-ins. Walk-in clients are accepted on a
first come, first serve basis. Students are assigned clients on a rotation style each day, where
the next student on the list receives the next client. Students can make appointments or walk in
for services in our clinic. They may also request a particular student at the time the appointment
is made or upon walking in. After investigating whether that student needs those particular
services (o meet their quotas, a decision will be made at that time on whether we can
accommodaie the client’s request.

All clinics have discounted prices, no exceptions. Reasonable prices will be established on an
ongoing basis, based on the market prices, supply costs and more.

Student Check In and Time Clocks:

We will consider a student unofficially withdrawn if the student does not report to school
or call for 72 hours (3 consecutive school days). Reporting is no amails, no prior form, no
phone calis.

Students are required to use the time clock every day of attendance. Students must clock in
upon arrival, clock in and out for lunch (when applicable) and clock out at the time of departure
on a daily basis. In case of any dispute regarding hours of attendance, the student’s time clock
data will be used to determine the actual hours of attendance the student has earned for the
day. Students will only receive hours for time documented by the time clock

Students who forget to use the time clock should clock in or out as soon as they remember to.
In order to receive hours for the time they were not clocked in, a “Time Clock Form” form must
be filled by the student and signed by an educator that can verify the student was in clinic or in
the classroom during the time the student was not clocked in. Additional time will be lost if not all
of the time the student was not clocked in can be verified. A student who fails to clock in and out
for lunch, will have their hours adjusted for the lunch. Additionai time will be lost if an educator
cannot verify the student returned from lunch with the alloited hour,



Each program has predetermined start times. Students are expected {0 have clocked in and be
at their station or desk ready to begin training at that time. Students are encouraged to arrive 15
minutes prior to their scheduled start time to allow sufficient time to prepare for the day.
Students not clocked in by their scheduled start time will be considered absent. Students are
expected to complete their scheduled hours for every day of attendance.

Leave of Absences:

An authorized Leave of Absence (LOA) is a temporary interruption in & student's program of
study. LOA refers to the specific time period during a program when a student is not in
attendance. A LOA is not required if a student is not in attendance only for an instituticnally
scheduled break. Howeaver, a scheduled break may occur during a LOA. In the event a student
finds it necessary to be absent from school for an extended period of time, he/she may request
an official leave of absenca. The leave of absence extends a student’s contract end date. The
Maximurn time frame is extended by the number of days the student is on a leave. A student
who takes a leave of absence will return in the same satisfactory academic progress status as
when he/she began the leave.

Allowed Leave of Absences;

Leaves may be requested for the following reasons: Active military duty Jury duty Medical
reasons Financial reasons, Travel Personal reasons / Vacation Bereavement/ Lack of
Transportation

Uniform Pelicles:

One (1) apron must be worn during c¢linic hours.. They are to be clean, not torn, unstained,
unaltered and worn during all clinic-floor hours. If it does not meet these standards, or if the
student comes to school without it, he/she will be sent home to retrieve it with ioss of hours. if a
student needs to purchase an additional apron, notify your educator immediately and the cost to
replace will be $75.00.

Students are encouragead to dress comfortably during lecture and clinical hours. Anything that
you wish to wear, without being offensive in any way, is acceptable. If we find anythlng
unacceptable, we will let you know personally and privately.

Other Specifics and Opportunities:

Students may leave the property during lunch, but must clock in and out. Pieass be aware that
only students and staff are permitted in our lunch room during school hours. Students must
remain on the property and inside the building during their break. (State Board requirement)
Services may not be performed on fellow students unless it is for a class demonstration or
fashion show and be supervised by an Educator.

10



We will engage in guest speakers as much as we can, so you have the opportunity to learn from
various industry leaders.

Appoise asks that you do not smoke in or around our building; that you are free of alcohol at all
times during lecture and clinical hours, and that you are not obviously intoxicated at any time.

We encourage our students to be positive, kind and open learners to one another and the
instructors, We don't allow mistreatment to any person that comes into Appoise. We always
honor a strong code of ethics. If at any time you feel that you need to speak with someons,
please contact your direct instructor,

-We do not allow firearms into our school for any reason,

Appoise Esthetics School has the right to terminate your education based on misconduct,
abuse, neglect, foul play, guns, violence or anything else deemed unsafe or not adhering to a
professional code of conduct,

Safety at Appoise Esthetics School

Safety Reports

For all minor or serious accidents, a staff person must be called to the scene to gather the
following information on a written Incident Report for the files or have injured parly submit report
on document provided to include: name, address, phone number of the injured person; name
of student(s) and educator working on the client (if applicable); date and time of accident;
description on how the accident happened; and name, address, phone number of other
witnesses to the accident.

Medical Emsrgencies and Accidents

It is the goal of our Institute to provide and maintain a safe and nonviolent academic and
working environment. In an effort to consistently reach this goal, we have estabiished the
following procedures in the event that a student witnesses or becomes involved in an
occuirance,

Emergency (medical)

Notify staff immediately, who will call 911, in case of a medical emergency such as: serious fall;
apparent heart attack; unconsciousness; chemical product; (spiils in the eye or swallowing); or
violent acts, assault, or rape. The staff must provide the following information: nature of medical
problem; address of the building; and location of the person in the building

Fire Driils

1



From time to time, for your safety, fire drills may be conducted. These may be in conjunction
with the iocal Fire Department. Everyone must follow the above procedures in evacuation and
re-entering of the building.

Tornado Warnings

Our staff will notify you if there is danger of a tornado touchdown. Based on the weather service
information, we will make a decision on when to evacuate the students and staff to protected
areas of the building where there are no windows, such as restrooms, haliways, basement, etc.

Equal Educational Opportunities

Appoise Esthetics School is committed {o providing a learning environment conducive to
the personai and professional development of each individual student free of
harassment, discrimination and retaliation. No student will be discriminated against
{including but not limited to employment, admission, instruction and graduation
policies), excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits of, any program or
activity sponsored or conducted at the Institute on the basis of race, color, gender, age,
sex, ethnic origin, physical or mental disability, pregnancy, sexual orientation, religion,
national origin, veteran status or any other basis protectad by the federal, state or losal
law,

Transcripis:

Third Party Requests. in order for our school to release any student information to a third party,
such as an insurance company, potential employer, parent, etc., we will need your signature on
a Release Form. Please ask your educator for this form, fill out completely and return to the
office or your educator. Please plan ahead and allow 14 - 21 business days for this information
to be released.

You can request your own transcripts anytime, but please allow 14 business days for our office
to complete,

Disability Accommodation & Grievance Policy

We do not discriminate on the basis of a disability. individuals with disabilities are entitied to
reasonabls accommodations to ensure that they have full and equal access to the educational
resources at Appoise Esthetics School, consistent with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794) (“Section 504") and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1890 (42
U.8.C. § 12182) (“ADA") and their related statutes and regulations. Section 504 prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability in any program or activity receiving federat financial
assistance. The ADA prohibits a place of public accommodation from discriminating on the ~
basis of disability. The applicable law and regulations may be examined in the office of the ADA
Compliance Coordinator, or his/her trained designee who has been designed to coordinate the
efforts of the school to comply with Section 504 and ADA.

12



What is a disability?

A disability is defined as a physical, intellectual, or mental impairmant that substantially limits
one or more major life activities. Accommodations are designed to provide students with
disabilities with full access to the educational experience. Accommodations are arranged on an
individual, case-by-case basis, based on the documentation of limitations and recommendations
and an interactive process between the student and the ADA Compliance Coordinator.
Inclividuals with disabilities wishing to request a reasonable accommodation must contact our
team in a reasonabie effort and timeline.

What Medical Documentation Is Required?

Individuals requesting reasonable accommodation may be asked to provide medical
documentation substantiating his/her physical and/or mental impairment(s) and/or the need for
the requested accommodation(s), including but not limited to when the limitation or impairment
is not readily apparent and/or a requested accommodation does not clearly relate to the
impairment(s). Such documentation should specify that a student has a physical or mental
impairment and how that impairment substantially limits one or more majar life activities. In
general, the supporting documentation must be dated less than three years from the date a
student requests a reasonable accommodation, and must be complsted by a qualified
professionat in the area of the student’s disability.,

Thank you for trusting the first step of a wonderful career in your life. Every chance to learn is a
blessing and you'll never know where that road takes you.

For further information, please email us, call us or stop by our schocl during our business hours.

Appoise Esthetics School

10 Railroad Ave SW

Aberdeen, 8D 57401

605-846.0725

www.appoise com/esthetissschool
appoisesd@amail.com

13



instructors may only teach/supervise nail technology programs/students. Esthetics instructors may only
teach/supervise esthetics programs/students. There must be 1 instructor for every 20 students.

List all the persons who will be instructors, their license number, and what program they are teaching.

Name ticense number Program teaching

/\/ f_ “(‘@l{ J%n&bn W[ Get- O St fics
Uk)@&’\:-\L OL,O@XWS gt W 'QJI?(;@‘ Loy é%%u
Lonclace BirScae Sudot ‘Gor Oy Chemishy

8. Reguired Atiachments

“Outside photograph of the school showing school sign.
Floor plan of school with the various areas indicated. ~ S{\f)bt«'\eL Z 2N ff (e
st of required and non-required equipment (ARSD 20:42).
Jeopies of required signage.
«8chool’s current catalog.
Program(s) outline curriculum. —a curriculum plan which shows the daily schedule that incorporates the

required number of education hours for a program (2100, 400, or 600) and the number of curriculum areas (see
the rules).

Lesson plans for the offered programs. A LADY MA

8. Required Attachments (continued).

Sample project sheets for practical and clinic floor assignments

School rules and regulations.




N

prea)

List of textbook(s) and workbook(s) to be used. / V[f LQ»A/\«(

School advertising brochures

ws ~hwe  clecle
Explanation of procedure to track student hours. | /¢ UOHLE D( / C/éx

S Schedule, with days and times open; showing theory and practical times; holidays closed.

Resume 01‘ school manager and each instructor,

Ifeecg (racia o V‘g;mw\

9. Agreement and Signature

It is understood and agreed that any license granted is not transferable to another person, partnership or
corporation or another location. Whenever, the owner of the school or the location or the school is changed, a
new application must be submitted for approval by the Cosmetology Commission at least two months before the
change.

It is further understood that the school license is renewed annnally on the start date of the ficense. And
it is understood a listing of field trips must be submitted along with the renewal fee.

It is further understood and acknowledged that this is an application only, and the completion of this
application does not entitle one to begin operation of a school or new program until athorized to do so by the
Cosmetology Commission upon satisfactory proof being shown as to the compliance with the laws of the State
of South Dakota, the Rules and Regulations of the Cosmetology Commission and the sanitary rules and
regulations.

It is further understood and acknowledged that the Commission may revoke or suspend the license of
such school for any vielation of the law relating to casmetology, esthetics or nail technology, any rules of the
Cornmission, or of any of the above noted requirements or if further investigation reveals misrepresentation or
false information being given in any manner or form as to any application or request for information made by
the Commission, by any individual, partnership or corporation acting for or associated with said school.

[ declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and to

the best of my knowledge and belief, is in all things Wrgect.
g /
Signed._mééﬁﬁékfzjk(L322)71L7%22%14ﬁf’

Signed:
‘\llllt,,
. %@\;E.\{&hfo,?,’;,’
-C)‘?“".Y30TAQ'}:'-A7 A
cSubsc’.Ilb»d and sworn 36 Hefore me this {ﬁﬂ day of C}/&LM 20D
D sEAL G -
z ;3 Qovwe Von Qg
SEAlL, ™. ,- - Notary Public - South Dakota
a ~. UB 5 5

'b

My commiésm @i.p‘l'r'cs 1-12-4023







Aberdeen, sD57401 |

GINA SOMMERS

EDUCATICON

Appoise, Aberdeen
Esthetics, Esthetics, Expected in 07/2023

Presentation College, Aberdeen
Associate of Science, Nursing, 05/1993

Fashion Institute of Design And Merchandising, Los Angeles
Associate of Arts, Fashion Merchandise Marketing, 04/1990

WORK HISTORY

APPOISE ESTHETICS WELLNESS SPA 03/2022 to Current
Seif Employed, Aberdeen, SD

-+ Assessed condition of clients’ skin in order to make recommendations tc improve skin

quality.

= Advised clients on proper home-care regimens.

* Discussed procedures and treatment apticns with clients. _

* Informed guests of appropriate products available to increase retail sales.

* Performed consultations for patients before scheduling treatments,

* Performed special anti-oxidant, acne and microdermabrasion facial services,

* Developed individualized, therapeutic skin care programs,

* Performed waxing, body wrap application and gentle exfoliation to improve ovarall skin
candition.,

* Suggested appropriate therapy based on current health of client,

» Executed laser hair removal and microdermabrasion procedures, ,

» Quickly learned new skills and applied them to daily tasks, improving efficiency and
productivity,

CATCHING FIREFLIES BOUTIQUE 10/2017 to Current
Self Employed, Aberdeen, SD

» Managed team of fuil-time and part-time staff, trained new workers and monitarad
performance.

* Created cemfortable and inviting boutigue environment to make customers feal welcomed
and happy to make purchases.

» Tracked store inventory and coordinated new purchases to keep adequate merchandise on
hand for sustained sales.

* Empowered customers to make informed decisions by educating on product and service
offerings and current industry trends. :

* Oversaw merchandising strategies to effectively showcase {Type] products with
eye-catching displays. '

* Kept morale high with high-energy, collaborative leadership style, regularly incorporating
employee feedback and tapping employees for important proijects,



ESTHETICS STUDENT 01/2023 to 07/2023
Appoise Esthetics School, Aberdeen, SD

* Built strong and lasting rapport with clients through consistent delivery of requested
services and exceptional resuits, _

* Educated clients about products and self-maintenance for healthy hair based on needs and
preferences. _

» Consistently received positive performance reviews from guests,

* Evaluated client needs and recommended treatments and strategy to achieve desired
result, while maintaining skin health,

*

DIRECTOR OF NURSING 04/2003 to 10/2018
Bethesda Towne Square, Aberdeen

* Collaborated with staff, management and external groups to coordinate patient care.

* Performed rounds to observe care and interview staff, residents and families.

» Established new policies and updated existing policies to improve standard of care for
patients.

* Developed positive employee relations, incentives and recognition programs to promote
teamwork and mutual respect,

* Evaluated work performance of 15 nursing personnel to determine wage increases and
implement discipiine.

» Established and monitcred infection control programs to provide safe, sanitary
environment to prevent transmission of disease and infection,

* Recruited, hired and trained all staff, providing direct supervision, ongoing staff
development and continuing education to employees.

+ Developed and updated policies and procedures, maintaining compliance with statutory,
regulatory and local, state and federal guidelines relating to HIPAA, benefits administration
and general liability.



Nicole Johnson

Business Owner
Aherdeen SD

EXPERIENCE

Appoise Spa, Aberdeen, 8D — Owner
June 2020- Present

Successfully working as an esthetician/spa owner with an average of 23
clients a weelr

Massage Envy, Chicago, IL — Regional Director of Sales
August 2013~ August 2015

Regional Director overseeing 400+ employees in a high-volume sales
industry with attention to EFT and Key Performance Indicators,

European Wax Center, Denver, CO & Minneapolis, MN
Regional Directoy of Operations and Sales

Angust 2010-August 2013

Regional Director implementing high-volume Esthetic sales and business
growth for several regions in the Midwest,

Siegel Properties, Las Vegas, NV ~Asst Operations
june 2009 -August 2010

Slegel Properties owns and manages several Casinosin Las Vegas, My role
was to increase sales and capacily volume in two locations,

Haven Spa, Rhingbeck, NY - Medical Esthetician & Operations
August 2006- February 2000 8

Medical Esthetics in a high-end spa with attention to medical procedures
under a Plastic Surgeon and Dermatologist. High volume, high profile
clientele with attention to sales and growth of the spa.

LifeTime Fitness, Minneapolis, MN
Assistant Director of Operations
January 2003-Aungust 2009

Minnesota’s leading gym - high-end operation with attention to
membership sales and closing. Topened 5 Life Spas through LifeTime
Fitness inthe MN region.

SKILLE

High volume sales closer
Esthetician in 4 states

Laser-Hair Removal Certified:
NYC, 2000

CRM & Quickbooks Certified

RYS Lead Program

AYWARDS

Highest sales closing new
location: 2015 *2MM sales

Abby Mhward 2617

EDUCATION
Normandale Comrmunity
College, MN - A.S, Business

Capella University, MN -B.S.
Business

Scot Lewis School of
Esthetics, MN - Esthetician

Corepower Yoga, MN -
RYT/RYS LEAD

Volunteer

*1 Million Cups Aberdeen Lead
Organizer

*TEDX Lead Aberdesn, SD



2an Glo
Z2022-progent

» Setting up Zen Gio as o personal business,
offering medical esthetician services o the
Aberdeen and Redfield commmunities

e Expanding services and continuing
education to include an esthetician license

Mad/Sury Nurse and EMT

Community Memorial Hospital

e Performed RN/EMT sarvices to patients

s Duties included passing mads, giving nabs,
haiping with activities of daily fiving,
assisting with post surgical needs, driving
the ambulance, assisting in the ER

= Owner of the Z&n Zone Yoga

s Manager for Redfieid City Pool for 8 yvears

¢ Former Lifeguard/WSs!

= Served a3 an RN in many different settings:
school nursa, clintc nurse, hospital nurse,
EMT




Appoise Schooi Hours
Nov 2023 start date

Classroom will be held Tuesday 8-5, Wednesday 4-9
and Thursday 8-5 with alternating Saturdays and
possibly Sundays.

Holidays closed:
New Years Day
Easter Sunday
Memorial Day
July 4

Labor Day
Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Eve
Christmas Day
New Years Eve

Scheduled 21-29 hours a week with classroom



A message from the owner:

Welcome to Appoise Esthetics School! Everyone has a face to love, skin to love and body to
love at Appoise. We aim to service our students and career goal oriented students into learning
the ever-changing skin care industry, beauty industry and more,

When we started Appoise, we crafted a name that sounded like “Poise” - and we aim to live up
to that standard and definition each and every day.

Poise: graceful and elegant bearing in a person

Balance, gracefulness, control and presence.



OUR MISSIGN:
To develop, educate and prepare alt walks of life with a keen sense and direction into the skin
and beauty industry via Esthetician training.

Appoise Esthetician School

701 N. Main St.

Aberdeen SD, 57401
abpoisesd@gmail.com
www.appolse.com/estheticsschaol
605-216-1718

Founder/Owner:
Nicole Johnson Lic Esthetician, since 2003

1
A little about our feunder, Nicole.

Nicole graduated from Esthetics school in 2003, in Bloomington, Minnesota. She initially started
cosmetology school in 2002, but after she gave her first facial (a requirement of cosmetology),
she knew that she needed to change directions. She dove right in and began loving what she
was doing. She stayed in Minnesota for several years after she graduated and worked at
beautiful locations across the Twin Cities area. She studied in California to learn advanced
tachniques that focused on lymphatic work, organic compounds and more. She later moved to
New York and was trained on multiple skin care lines, laser technology for advanced esthetics,
and quickly learned that her midwestern quietness was not going to work in a big city. She later



moved to Las Vegas, worked for amazing high-end spas, learned the art of Pilates and more.
She moved on to Fort Collins and Denver, Colorado to follow her passion in waxing. From there
she worked in Chicago and then later moved back home to South Dakota. it was a 20 year
exploration - and it's hard for her to sit back and think of all of the faces she was blessed to
meet. She owns Appoise Spa and has a yoga school, Pilates school and amazing students that
have aliowed her to grow and blossom.

School Dbjsctive:

Our school's objective is to help educate and inspire some of the most successful entreprensurs
in the esthetics industry, Our knowledge is rooted in experience and our grace of being able to
physically see different skin types from working across the country. Our knowledge of
movement, function and anatomy are well understood from our shared skills in the weliness
fields. We cover cosmetics, face analysis, skin function, oncology asthetics, advanced skin care
practices, business and entrepreneurial practices and more. We aim to provide you a
well-rounded education that focuses on the whole person.

2

Appoise Goals for students:

Succassfully complete 600+ required haurs for the state licensure exam in South Dakota.
Provide reciprocity for students needing transfers, if applicable.

Provide the opportunity for students fo learn technical, communication and personal and
professional business development skilis through individualized goat setling and focused
training. .

Prapare students to be able to find work, work independently, and learn the art of the skin and
esthetics industry to be successful wherever the tand.

Prepare you for the state written and practical examinations.

Job Opportunities Upon Completion
esthetictan / makeup artist / sales representative / PMU spedcialist / salon manager / salon or



spa owner/ educator / state board member or inspector /educational director for a product /
manufacturer consultant/trainer / school owner / free-lance makeup artist/ makeup artist for film,
theater, fashion, or print / brow specialist /waxing specialist / and more

Campus:

Our schoot and location are quaint. We desired it to be practical, relatable and individualized so
we can educate fo our best ability. We have all of the necessary tools and room for students to
learn in a classroom setling, as well as being abie fo provide practical, hands-on services.

Program Hours:
Part time hoursfweek: 8-5 {2) times weekly an 4-9 (1) night a week
Weekends: no holidays

Transfer Hours from other Institutions:

To be determined on a case by case basis, based on the state, institution and hours
accumulated. Any individual seeking credit for coursework completed at an institution not
teaching the practices of cosmetology or esthetics, shall submit an official transcript from that
institution. For education earned in a cradit hour program, each cradit hour is equal to 30 ciock
hours.

Leave of Absence:

Any student that takes more than 5 days off, consecutively, will need to make up those hours

al an additionai cost 1o the student,

Any student that submits their resignation, and wants to come back to school at a later date, will
need to reapply. The hours that they have accumulated will stay, but they will need to pay
additional fees if they a:) lost their kit, b:) lost their books, ¢} left for any period longer than 90
days. After 90 days, you will need to reapply and pay the tuition difference, plus additional fees,
for our staff to manage your hours and makeup work.

Admission Reguirements:

1. Have an informal interview and meeting with an Admissions Representative 2. Complete
an Admissions Application and submit a $100 non-refundable application fee. 3. Submit a
statement of intent describing your reasons and goals for enrolling in the program. 4, Submit
your high schoot transcripts showing graduation date or a copy of your General Education
Diploma (GED).

For those students who are homeschooled, we will review the necessary documentation.

Holidays:



New Years Day, Martin Luther King Day, Memorial Day, Faurth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving
Day and day after, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, New Years Eve. Additional holidays may be
honored as well.

**We do not provide Financial Aid at this time. We do provide payment plans that must be
outlined prior to the first day of school. The EFT forms will be signed by the student directly.
The full tuition price must be paid prior to graduation unless you use a third party service per
their discretion.

{Z1 Tuition and Fees
Appoise Esthetics School charges tuition defined as 600 clock heours of attendance. Charges
for the entire program are listed below. Any balance due the school, must be paid according to
the payment plan based on the unpaid balance for the entire program, If a student withdraws
and the amount of money collected exceeds any balance due, the student will receive two
thirds of the money paid back. There will be fees for withdrawing, as listed above and pertinent
to if the student comes back within 90 days.

$100 Application fee* non-refundable
$550.00 Kit fee** non-refundable
$500 lash certification *opticnal
$8,000 Tuition

$250.00 books

1 Bet of black scrubs

Total Tuition Cost $8,900 without lash fraining $9.400 with lash training

Deposits for kits must be paid prior to the first day of school. 20% of the fotal tuition is due prior
to the first day. No exceptions. In order to make sure that we can keep our school small and
guarantee that our students show up, we require deposits to hold your space. If you quit after
the first 5 days, you will get & full refund, minus your kit fee and your application fee. Once your
kit has been opened, it is considered yours to keep. We will not buy kits back.

Payment Plans: A

Payment plans must be facilitated on a monthly basis. You are free to pay more as you
progress, but the balance must be paid in full prior to your graduation date. The school will work
out the payment plan that is attainable for you, within our guidelines of monthly payments.

Returned checks will Incur a $35.00 check fee.



R
FRECRCEE 3
ek e d g ERCAS

¥ o 4
FR BEEIPE e

Esthetics Course Qutline

The 600-hour Esthetics course is a comprehensive combination of lecture,
demonstration, practical experience and professional business-building skills. The basic
license will permit you to work in a spa without additional supervision and can lead to
obtaining an independeni contractors license. A diploma will be awarded upon
graduation. This program oniy leads to licensure in the state of South Dakota.



The three primary aspects of training are:

Theoretical knowledge, the foundation of all learning;

Practical experience, the application of the acquired knowledge;
Professional business-building skills that are vital for success.

Esthetics and skin sciences, including physiology and histology of the skin; skin
analysis; skin care products: chemistry, ingredients and selection; the treatment room;
basic facial; facial massage, hair removal; advance topics and treatments; and makeup:
200 hours;

Time commitment:
44 - Weeks total Part-Time Schedule Based on 21-29 Scheduled Hours per week
Does not include the scheduled days off or holidays if they apply.

Total Hours:

infection Control: 60 hours
Anatomy: 30 hours

Equipment: 20 hours

Massage: 60 hours

Chemistry: 80 hours

Skin care Procedures and Praciices: 200 hours
Make up: 70 hours

Lashes: 18 hours

Laws and Rules: 20 hours
Communication Skills: 40 hours
Hair Removal: 30 hours
Ingredients: 20 hours

Graduation

In order to be considered a graduate of histher program of siudy, a student
must: Mest the 600 hours minimum to graduate, inciuding all courses outlined.
BA0 hours for Esthetics

Earn a cumulative GPA of 80% and cumulative attendance percentage of 90%
Having completed tuition and fee obligations



Licensing / Testing Requirements may change yearly for the state of South Dakota. We
will cover those in length prior to graduation.

Kits:

Student kits are prepared for the student enrolled at Appoise Esthetics School. *The student will
receive all or part of the kit as needed within the first six weeks. Students need to inventory their
kit. If there are any challenges, the student néeds to contact their educator to resolve the
challenge. If anything needs to be repaired at the time the student recaives the kit, iterms will be
sent to the proper vendor for repair. Each student is responsible to have their complete kit
avallable and all of its contents maintained during school hours. If any kit items are missing or
damaged, the student will be required to replace the items within two weeks. Students are not
permitted to take kit items out of the building unless permission is received from the educator.
The student kit is to be used on clients and is not intended for personal use. *Subject to change
due to items back ordered, or delayed shipments from manufacturers. Kits are non-refundable.

Refunds:

The school's refund policy is as follows: If a student’s application is rejected by the school or if
the student or legal guardian cancels enroliment within three business days of signing the
enroliment contract, all money collected by the school will be refunded (except for the
non-refundable $100.00 application fee), whether or not the student has begun the course of
~instruction. If & student completes the enroliment and decides to change their start date, a
re-application fee of $§50.00 will apply. Note the 5 day cancellation listed above if the student
starts school and withdraws during the school session, I, for any reason, the school is
permanently closed and no longer offers instruction after a student has enrolled and instruction
has begun, the student is entitled to a pro rata refund of tuition.

After the student attends the first day of school, the following items are consicered
non-refundable: kit, books, supplies, and uniform unless a student or legal guardian cancels
enrollmeant within three business days of signing the enroliment contract, in which case, all
money collected by the school will be refunded except for the non-refundable $50.00 application
fee. There is no refund of tuition after the student has been offered at least 50% of the hours
scheduled in the academic year. Any meney due to the applicant or student shall be refunded
within 45 business days of the official withdrawal date or the date the school discovers that the
student has unofiicially withdrawn

NON-REFUNDABLE ITEMS INCLUDE APPLICATION FEE, STUDENT KIT, UNIFORM, BOOKS AND
SUPPLIES, THIS POLICY APFLIES TO TUITION AND FEES CHARGED OTHER MISCELLANEOUS
CHARGES THE STUDENT MAY HAVE INCURRED AT THE INSTITUTION (EG. EXTRA KIT ITEMS,
UNRETURNED SCHOOL PROPERTY, ETC.) WILL BE CALCULATED SEPARATELY AT THE TIME
OF WITHDRAWAL. '

Collection Policy Students who have terminated their course of study are expacted to pay any



balance due to the Institute within 30 days from date of determination. The Institute reserves the
right to make reasonable payment arrangements for any balance due to the school. Failure to
make arrangaments and/or to make payments as agreed will result in the implementation of
collection proceedings.

Course Incompletes, Course Withdrawals, Repetitions and Non-Credit Remedial Course

A student will receive a grade in all coursework. A student may not withdraw from a coutse
unless withdrawing from the Institute entirely. There are no course repetitions at Appoise
Esthetics School, nor does it offer non-credit remedial coursework.

Student Services

Academic and Individual Advising

Appoise may provide, at their discretion, academic advising, as well as tutoring for students who
experience challenges in meeting the minimum performance standards and course
requirements set by the State Board of Cosmatology.

Exit Interviews/Transcripts

The student will be given an exit interview date and time prior to their anticipated graduation
date. Prior to reporting to this exit interview, please be sure that you are aware of all tuition and
fees that are still outstanding as well as any course raquirements that stil need to be met.
Please note that you will receive one copy of your transcript with your Diploma after passing the
South Dakota Cosmetology and Barber Board examination for your records at no charge. To
receive a copy of your academic transcript a student must submit a writien request and check or
money order payable to Appoise Esthetics School.

Maka-up Work Procedure

Students not in attendance at testing time must: a) Contact educators immediately upon
returning o school to schedule make-up examinations. b) Accept no higher than an 80%
passing score for make-up exams with up to three attempts if necessary. ¢} Make arrangements
with their educator to take examinations or practical testing prior to absence (if absence is

known ahead of time) to be eligible for full score value (applies only if student obtained an
approved Leave of Absence or approved time away from school). d} Arrange with their
educator to take missed examinations or practical testing immediately upon their return to
receive full score value (applies only for students on emergency and/or medical leave).

Client Services



Our clinic operates by pre-booked appointments or walk-ins. Walk-in clients are accepted on a
first come, first serve basis. Students are assigned clients on a rotation style each day, where
the next student on the list receives the next client. Students can make appointments or walk in
for services in our ¢linic, They may also request a particular student at the time the appointment
is made or upon walking in. After investigating whether that student needs those particutar
services to meet thelr quotas, a decision will be made at that time on whether we can
accommodate the client's request.

All clinies have discounted prices, no exceptions. Reasonable prices will be established on an
angoing basis, based on the market prices, supply costs and more.

Student Check In and Time Clocks:

We will consider a student unofficially withdrawn if the student does not report to school
or call for 72 hours (3 consecutive school days). Reporting is no emails, no prior form, no
phone calls.

Students are required to use the time clock every day of attendance. Students must ¢lock in
upon arrival, clock in and out for lunch (when applicable) and clock out at the time of departure
on a daily basis. In case of any dispute regarding hours of attendance, the student’s time clock
data will be used to determine the actual hours of attendance the student has earned for the
day. Studants will only receive hours for time documented by the time clock

Students who forget to use the time clock should clock in or out as soon as they remember to.
In order to receive hours for the time they were not clocked in, a “Time Clock Form” form must
be filled by the student and signed by an educator that can verify the student was in clinic or in
the ctassroom during the time the student was not clocked in. Additional time will be lost if not
all of the time the student was not clocked in can be verified. A student who fails to clock in and
out for lunch, will have their hours adjusted for the lunch. Additional time will be lost if an
educator cannct verify the student returned from lunch with the allotted hour.

9
Each program has predetermined start times. Students are expected to have clocked in and be
at their station or desk ready to begin training at that time. Students are encouraged {o arrive 15
minutes prior to their scheduled start time to allow sufficient time to prepare for the day.
Students not clocked in by their scheduled start time will be considered absent. Students are
expected to complete their scheduled hours for every day of attendance.



Leave of Absences:

An authorized Leave of Absence (LOA) is a temporary interruption in a student's program of
study. LOA refers to the specific time period during a program when a student is not in
attendance, A LOA is not required If a student is not in attendance only for an institutionally
scheduled break. However, a scheduled break may occur during a LOA. In the event a student
finds it necessary to be absent from school for an extended period of time, he/she may request
an official leave of absence. The leave of absence extends a student's contract end date. The
Maxirmum fime frame is extended by the number of days the student is on a leave. A student
who takes a leave of ahsence will return in the same satisfactory academic progress status as
when he/she began the leave.

Allowed [eave of Absences:

Leaves may be requested for the following reasons: Active military duty Jury duty
Medical reasons Financial reasons, Travel Personal reasons / Vacation Bereavement/
Lack of Transportation

Uniform Policies:

One (1) apron must be wormn during clinic hours.. They are to be clean, not torn, unstained,
unaltered and worn during all clinic-floor hours. If it does not meet these standards, or If the
student comes to schoo! without it, he/she will be sent home to retrieve it with loss of hours, If a
student needs to purchase an additional apron, notify your educator immediately and the cost to
replace will be $75.00.

Btudents are encouraged to dress comfortably during lecture and cinical hours. Anything that
you wish to wear, without being offensive in any way, is acceptable. If we find anything
unacceptable, we will lst you know personally and privately.

Other Specifics and Opportunities:

Students may leave the property during lunch, but must clock in and out. Please be aware that
only students and staff are permitted in our lunch room during school hours. Students must
remain on the property and inside the building during their break. (State Board requirement)
Services may not be performed on fellow students unless itis for a class demonstration or
fashion show and be supervised by an Educator.

We will engage in guest speakers ag much as we can, so you have the opportunity to learn from

various industry leaders,

10
Appolse asks that you do not smoke in or around our building; that you are free of alcohol at all
times during lecture and clinical hours, and that you are not obviously intoxicated at any time.

We encourage our students to be positive, kind and open learners to one anocther and the



instructors. We dor't aliow mistreatment to any person that comes into Appaise. We always
honor a strong code of ethics. If at any time you feel that you need to speak with someone,
please contact your direct instructor.

We do not atlow firearms into our school for any reason.

Appoise Esthetics School has the right to terminate your education based on misconduct,
sbuse, neglect, foul play, guns, violence or anything eise deemed unsafe or not adhering to a
professional cade of conduct,

Safety at Appoise Esthetics School

Safety Reports

For all minor or serious accidents, a staff person must be called to the scene to gather the
following information on a written Incident Report for the files or have injured party submit report
on document provided to include: name, address, phone number of the injured person; name of
student(s) and educator working on the client {if applicable); date and time of accident;
description on how the accident nappened; and name, address, phone nitmber of other
witnesses to the accident.

Medical Emergencies and Accidents

It is the goal of our Institute to provide and maintain a safe and nonviolent academic and
working environment. In an effort to consistently reach this goal, we have established the
following procedures in the event that a student witnesses or becomes involved in an
OCCUNMence.

Emergency (medical)

Notify staff immediately, who will call 911, in case of a medical emergency such as: serjous fall;
apparent heart attack; unconsciousness; chemical product; (spills in the eye or swallowing); of
violent acts, assault, or rape. The staff must provide the foliowing information: nature of medical
problem; address of the building; and location of the person in the building

Fire Drills

Erom time to time, for your safety, fire drills may be conducted. These may be in conjunction
with the local Fire Department. Everyone must follow the above procedures in evacuation and
re-entering of the building.

1%
Tornado Warnings
Qur staff will notify you if there is danger of a tornado touchdown. Based on the weather service
information, we will make a decision on when to evacuate the students and staff to protected
areas of the building where there are no windows, such as restrooms, hallways, basement, etc,



Equal Educational Opportunities

Appoise Esthetics School is committed to providing a learning environment conducive to
the personal and professional development of each individuat student free of
harassment, discrimination and retaliation. No student will be discriminated against
(including but not limited to employment, admission, instruction and graduation policies),
excluded from participation in, or denied the benefits of, any program or activity
sponsored or conducted at the Institute on the basis of race, color, gender, age, sex,
ethnic origin, physical or mental disability, pregnancy, sexual orientation, religion,
national origin, veteran status or any other basis protected by the federal, state or local
faw.

Transcripts:

Third Party Requests. In order for our school to release any student information to a third party,
such as an insurance company, potential employer, parent, etc., we will need your signature on
a Release Form. Please ask your aducator for this form, fill out completely and return to the
office or your educator. Please plan ahead and allow 14 - 21 business days for this information
to be released.

You can request your own transcripts anytime, but please allow 14 business days for our office
to complete.

Disability Accommodation & Griavance Policy

We do not discriminate on the basis of a disability. Individuals with disabilities are entitled to
reasonable accommodations to ensure that they have full and equal access to the educational
resources at Appoise Esthetics School, consistent with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794) (“Section 504"} and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42
U.5.C. § 12182) ("ADA”) and their related statutes and reguiations. Section 504 prohibits
discrimination on the basis of disability in any program or activity receiving federal financial
assistance. The ADA prohibits a place of public accommodation from discriminating on the
basis of disabiiity. The applicable law and regulations may be examined in the office of the ADA
Compliance Coordinator, or his/her trained designee who has been designed to coordinate the
sfforts of the school to comply with Section 504 and ADA.

12
What is a disability?
A disability is defined as a physical, intellectual, or mental impairment that substantially limits
one or more major life activities. Accommodations are designed to provide students with



disabilities with full access to the educational experience. Accommodations are arranged on an
individual, case-by-case basis, based on the documentation of limitations and recommendations
and an interactive process between the student and the ADA Compliance Coordinator.
Individuals with disabilities wishing to request a reasonable accommodation must contact our
team in a reasonable effort and timeline.

What Medical Documentation is Reguired?

Individuals requesting reasonable accommodation may be asked to provide medical
documentation substantiating his/her physical and/or mental impairment{s} and/or the need for
the requested accommadation(s), including but not limited to when the limitation or impairment
is not readily apparent and/or a requested accommodation does not cleatly relate to the
impairment(s). Such documentation should specify that a student has a physical or mental
impairment and how that impairment substantially limits one or more major life activities. In
general, the supporting documentation must be dated less than three years from the date a
student requests a reasonable accommodation, and must be completed by a qualified
professional in the area of the student's disability.

Thank you for trusting the first step of a wonderful career in your life. Every chance to learn is a
blessing and you'll never know where that road takes yOu,

For further information, please email us, calf us ar stop by our school during our business hours.

Appoise Esthetics School
10 Railroad Ave SW
Aberdeen, SD 57401
605-846-0725

www.appolse.comfestheticsschool
apnoisesd@omail.com

13
14



School Equipment Required and Non-Required
Appoise Esthetics School
Aberdeen, 8D 57401

Mitady £sthetics Textbooks 2
Steamers

Tables and Chairs for students

Lash and Brow Wands

Chairs/Bed/Table for Practicals

Whiteboard x 2

ipads

Barbicide Disinfectants

Microdermabrasion Machine

Esthetic Implements and tools: including extractors, tweezers
Dermascopes and Magnifying Lamps

Ring Lights

Wax pots and wax supplies, including sugar wax
Hot Towel Steamer

Sinks and Bathrooms

Bowis for mixing products

Hydrafacial Machine

Mirrors and handheld mirrors

4 X 4 gauze

Washer and Dryer

Clean, labeled containers for all waste supplies
Clean labeled containers for dirty towels
Labeled and enclosed shelving for clean towels, sheets, skincare products, waxing supplies,
tools, etc.

Counters for supplies, student needs, products
Stimuiated head forms

Signage

Time Sheets/School forms/Student forms for services
Projector for study/theory

Current Law and Rule Book for each student
Waste recepiacies labeled x 2



APPOISE
Esthatics Sehool

Appoise Esthetics School Application

Fult Name:
DOB:
Fhone:
Email:
Address:

Parent's Name(s) and Addresses/Phone:

1.Briefly describe your education goals within the Esthetics

industry. 2. What is your desired start date?

3. We are privately managed, and we will offer payment plans. What form
of payment will you be making? Application fees are $100 non-refundabie.

We aim to allow up to 16 students in our next training course. If for some
reason you are not able to attend this start date, please list what other



dates you are wanting.

APPOISE
Esthetics School

—Classes will be held days, evenings and weekends. You are able to miss
very few classes, and nearly all classes can be made up. If you are to
withdraw, the tuition paid is non-refundable. There are no exceptions,
because we aim to fill our classrooms on a first come- first serve basis.
Cancellations are allowed, 14 days prior to start date. Refunds are not
allowed on application fees or any tuition paid, however.

We do not require that you work with us after graduation. We will help you

find work, help you open your own space, or do what is best for you for the
lifetime of your career. There will never be any closed doors once you've
completed your schooling with Appoise. The more we can help others, the
betier we all are.

If you live out of state and are wanting reciprocity information, please let us

know.

We will confirm your application via email/phone. Prior to submission,
please note our application fee is $100. To be paid to Appoise via
credit card, check, Venmo.

We can accept Venmo under “@Gina-Sommers”

Respectfully,

Gina Sommers

Owner Appoise Esthetics School
sommersginaidgmail.com

701 N. Main St




Aberdeen, SD 57401

APPOISE
Esthetics Sohool

Please use the following page for any additional information you'd like to write.



Appoise Esthetics School Guest Speakers 2023

Listed in no specific order

Dr. Kelly Ming: Botox: when to avoid facials and when facial treatments are acceptable with
facial massage. Already Approved Jan 2023
2 hours

Dr. Harvey Hart: physician with two specialiies. He will cover years of practice addressing skin
care issues, cancer, anatomy, muscle movement and overall health of a client. Feb 2024 2
hours

Dr. Larissa Kempf. Acupuncturist. She will address facial muscles and facial needling. This will
be very educational as she also owns a rock and gem shop and knows bountiful information on
teas, nutrition, diseases, pain management and more. March 2024

2.5 hours

Dr. Sanjay Mukerji: Plastic Surgeon/MD. He owns four medical clinics, including one in Beverly
Hills, CA. He will talk abcut fillers and skin diseases as well as medical skin care. He uses
Obagi skin care, which is medical grade, which is very helpful for Estheticians to learn what
treatments can be used with medical grade skincare. Date TBD based on his schedule 2 hours

Scolt Ertyl: Radionics: already approved Feb 2023 may come back in 2024
17 hours

Audra Arampatzis: or Jordan Beck DiYanni. Audra owns a saloryspa in Aberdeen and they do
lots of costume makeup and bridal makeup for our community. We will have her talk abaut
where she tralned in costume makeup and what producis she likes to use. Jan 2024 3 hours

Dr. Ryann Waage: Dermatologist. She will address skin allergies, skin care, medical practices
and what it's like working in a dermatologist office. Date TBD based on her schedule 1.5
hours

Melissa Kampa: HIP Salon Owner. She will address independent contracts and working in a
salon/spa environment, She has a great business that is strictly independent contractors. And |
want them to hear from someone who has been in the business for many years. Feb 2024 1
hour

Dixie Mattern: Salon Owner. Addressing lymphatic services since her salon offers a specific
fymph freatment. We will go over how the lymphatic system works and how it plays a vital role in
facial massage and overall health. April 2024

1.5 hours



Rachel Dix: Rachel works at HAPI is educated in finances and loves to present to young and
old. She is an expert in saving money and business finances. 1 hour

Appoise Esthetics School Guest Speakers {page 2)

Natasha Jorgensen: Licensed Counselor. Natasha brings a lot of value when it comes to
mental health in the workplace. It can be challenging working with many different females in a
small environment, so she has a lot of education and background to help us all find boundaries
and be respectful. She has been working in mental health for over 20 years. Jan 2024 2 hours

Megan Johnson: PMU/Tattoo Artist. She is a great speaker for sanitation and.cleanfiness.
Permanent makeup artists have special training and | know the girls all want to learn what she

knows about color theory and understanding makeup in relation to color theory. She will also

address sanitation, since Tattoo Artists have very high blood-borne pathogen standards. Aprill

2024

2 hours

LuAnne Cunningham: Salon Owner/PMU Artist. LuAnna owns her own studio/spa/salon in town
and we want her to tatk about going from employee to owner status. How long that takes, when
to do it, how to price your services and find your value. April 2023

2 hours

Candace Briscoe: Yoga studio owner, chemist. Candace is a wealth of knowledge. She owns
her own yoga studio, spa, massage certified, esthetician and a chemist. She is an expert on
ingredients and interactions of products. Feb 2024 3 hours

Wendi Ownens: Wendi is an RN, owns her own yoga studio and is an esthetician. She will be
tatking about how to integrate nursing and esthetics, scope of practice of the two, and will be
teaching hydrofacials, 3 hours

Susan Hoffman, LMT. Susan is a massage therapist educator in the Aberdeen area. She has
extensive knowledge on injury, muscle pain, movement, anatomy and more. She also can share
her knowledge on how to become an educator and instructor, which is important for those that
strive to be educators someday, April 2023

2 hours

Janis Heler: Adminisirative Director Bethlehem Lutheran Church. She asked me if she could
come in and talk about leadership, leading with confidence, addressing ways to stand out,
concepts to believe in yourself and more. She heitps manage a very large church in cur area
and she helps facilitate a program called “Spark Joy.” This aliows anyone to attend free
education seminars in aur community. June 2023

1.5 hours

LuAnne Cunningham or Melia Mounga (info on file): Eyelash Artist: she will provide eyelash



training as well as eyelash/orow tinting overview and lash and brow lamination. Her eyelash
training will be the longest, as the other two she will just touch base on and talk about where
she purchases her products from and which brands are a good deal based on quality.
Feb/March 2024

16-20 hours

Nicole Johnson: Nicole opened Appoise Wellness Spa and School. She is an expert
asthetician and has lots to offer for education. She would focus on advanced skin practices,
and can teach any area. Would request she teach facial massage technigues. 10 hours

Appoise Esthetics Schoo! Guest Speakers 2023 (page 3)

| ive Meaux Co skin training. Dates tbd, but there are specific dates of fraining on the skincare
fine that we use. Those dates may not be during our regular hours. They have 20 hours of
training that Meaux Co's owner, Sash Moreaux will be facilitating. These may be cutside our
regular hours but | want them to attend if they can via zoom, If they are recorded, we will wateh
during class hours.Fres training sessions are found online under education.
WWW,IMESUXCODIC.COMm

Total hours: 20

=*Milady offers multiple training courses onfine. 30 hours of different trainings and a certificate
is awarded.

Jessa Jet 10 nours of sugar waxing videos. She owns her own salon and company and is an
expert in her field. She offers videos on You tube.

**Dg these trainings count as outside educatars if it's Milady which is the company we all use
their books and workbooks?

Finally, if | have two sessions in 2024, do | need to ask for the same people to be approved
swice for different sessions or how does that work? The goal is for me to submit this prior to the
school being renewed, but if my school date doesn't need renewing, before my next session
starts, how does that work (if they were already approved?)

Thank you
Gina Sommers
605-216-1718



Appoise Esthetic School
Student Pricing
605-216-1718

Facial and Body Services
Basic Facial: $42

Acne Facial: $45
Chemical Peel Facial: $50
Back Facial: $45

Body Scrub: $45
Dermafusion Facial: $50
LED Facial: $50
Dermaplane: $25
Dermaplane Facial $55
Microdermabrasion: $50

Waxing Services
Eyebrow Wax:$10
Full Face Wax; $40
Chin Wax: $8

Lip Wax: $8
Underarm Wax: $12
Full Leg Wax: $45
Half Leg Wax; $25
Full Arm Wax: $38
Half Arm Wax: $20
Brazilian Wax: $40
Bikini Wax: $28
Eyebrow Tint:$20
Full Back Wax:$40 Half Back Wayx: $25
Chest Wax: $30

Lashes

Fuli set of Lashes: $100
Lash Retouch: $25
Lash Tint $20

Lash Lift: $20

Makeup Application: Complimentary



" Thisistocertify that

_ Imm_ _u:a_cmu.mﬁ:n:mm mna mowmmwmﬁma all %m requirements of Master mmcmmﬂow Qur:,mm._.

mmmmm%@w wm@wnm%mu @mi m

mcwnmmnw

SVP & General Manager, Milady

fssued: 2023-05-22 Expires: 2025-05-21




__m_.

ﬂmb_zuzm

: : ‘_.,,.,pm.Em is to certify that

. GInaSommers

i+ Haspu m_m_ ﬂ_maﬂ_wﬁ_mm_mw mj_m __n._oE pleted all %mwmmm?m% ents of Master mm cnmwomnnuwwww

mmﬁnmgw w@ﬁmm mp Part M

o dzm course covers 3 JQ:E om teaching ﬁ.mpwaaama whila giving Mumgag & ﬁm::mmm Sﬁ_‘cmro_.m ﬁjm skills msn
m:nnmmo

SVP & General Manager, Milad

fssued: 2023-05-2 Expires: 2025-05-21-




mmm

.ﬂ.m.ﬁzwzm

5 ; Thisisto certify that

‘ ,_,_ . I,wm_ﬁmwm:.mmmmwc%mm_mna 83@ mwmm mm wrm w@ﬁmﬁu of Master m&cnmmoﬁ nocﬂmm

i | m_my _n_gumm.ﬂ g.mmn?mm Skills mzn muw._mmmxﬂmﬁow Techniques

This course mo«mqm 3 hours of teaching Emﬂwomomom@\ while mEBw wmnmw v & E&mzvmm 5&3&9@ Sm skills: m:
o succeed,”

I

Issued: 2023-05-19 Expires: 2025-05-18



vilady.

icate of Completion

o Thisistocertify that

~ GlnaSommers

« - Has pursued studies and completed all the requirements of Master Educator course:

. Education in Action

ﬂwmwmmcwmw%ﬁ@wwmzm\w&mmmmwmmmﬁmwwmqo*@mwﬁy:m%ﬂmwwawﬁ.mmﬁ.mmummm mnmwcﬁna%mmxmmmm:mx:oémummﬁo_
succeed. R IR R

SVP & General Manager, gm lady

L

Issued: 2023-05-21 Expiresi2025-0520 - | Certificate ID: kxOoqk8mij

»



Q: D.m.:/.;'i uglenpeln- 503 oL,

guiuue|d UOISS320Ng

id 00:ZT WY 006 Aepsaupam

an aeapn

{|BN141A) SMSIAIDIUT BAIT JRUMQ UC|ES BIUTLIEtT HIWNg SYL

Wd OE P Nd 0E-1

SUOISSAS T:T 91BALLd 21NUIN SF

Nd OE P Wd 00T

diysopea

Nd 00:ZT AV 006 Aepsan]

dn deipp

({EN12IA) SMIIAISIU] DAL JBUMQ UO[ES :33UsLadXg JULINS By L

Nd OE-t Wd 0ET

SUOISSAS [T FIBALI SINUIN G

Nd O€E¥ Ad 00-T

spaaifsaoid dn Bul3as - 1 Wed WRIsAS [PART 151ATS pUE s1139Y 15T ‘I8esseln S{eN

SWiRIsAS ysa(] 3U0l4

Wd 0021 | V006 Aepuoj

{weiBoud Suiued) } weidold 81e13055y

T 1ed WRISAS [PAST ISI[AIS

Nd 00-9 WY St €

T Hed waisAs paa 1s11A1S

BjnUilo4 USA] Meaig/sasuadx] 13alipuj-sauepIng 1Epng

Wd 00-€ Nd OE T

BI04 UDAT[BRIG/SasUadxg 1034IpU] - S8ui[oping 108png

sasuadxg 32241} - saulEping 198png

SIB[[ld 4n04/sUonINpoliuj nNd 00'CT NV 00°6 Aepung
juawgas dog 1ie1g
AIFINI T SSINISHE NOGTVS
ANOZ FINIE NHIESYI

SUIINQ SSB|) AT~ Jwwng



SOUTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND REGULATION
SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

Z17 W. Missouri,, Pierre, SD 57501
Tel: 605.773.6193  Fax: 605.773.7175 cosmetology.sd.gov

EDUCATION CERTIFICATION COURSE PROVIDER APPLICATION

APPLICATION FEE: $100 {Non-refundable)
Check or money order payable fo: Cosmetology Commission

GENERAL PROVIDER INFORMATION

Provider’s Name: _aAnazing Lash Studio

Provider's Address: 2181 W, BOth St, Suite 181

STREET

Sioux Falls sh 57108

Ty STATE ZIP
Contact Name: April Buvsse . Tel: {(so5 ) 988 - 4588
Fax { ) - Email: april,buyssecamazinglashstudio.con

Check one: 1 tndividual Provider wTompany Provider

COURSE INFORMATION

WATTACH a detailed outline or agenda of the course must be attached to application

Subject (Chack ONLY ONE) : [t Microdermabrasion 0 Electric Nail File whyelash Extensions

Name of Course: Eyelash Extensions Clock Hours: 49+
All continuing education in South Dakota must emphasize safety and sanitation Do not include bredis and mieals
Location of Course: Amazing. Lash Studie ] th St ite 1
' BUSINESS NAME STREET
Sioux_Falls sh 57108
CITY STATE |
Initial Course Offering Date: august 2019 Time;9:08 an
ADDITIONAL OFFERINGS

If this course will be offered more than the initial date listed above, attach a list of dates, times, and locations. To
identify the location, include business name, address, city, state, and zip code.

The Commission must have at least twenty-four (24) hours written notice of any changes in the date, location or
instructor of your course. Resumes are required for a new course instructor. This information must be faxed to the
number above. All correspondence MUST include the Commission assigned Course Certification number, course name
and number of credit hours.

Instructor Name: Delaney larson— SD Cosmetology- license # C0-13054-2024

QUALIFICATIONS AND LICENSURE PATTACH instructor’s resume
¥ List state(s} of licensure and current license number — An instructor does not
have to be licensed in South Dakota, but must be licensed from another state,
DLR COSMETOLOGY PROVIDER APPLICATION | 1> A | [D- JuL 0B 200 8/2018

. RECEIVED JuL ~ & 2023



List any relevant information you feel is necessary to assist the Commission in determining approval of this course.
At Amazing Lash idio we pride ourselves on an intensive and cemprehensive training, We are the industry leader

s n

focus on safety and saniiastion and offer our employees continuing education.

ATTENDANCE VERIFICATION

Briefly explain the method of monitoring for course attendance. ot the studio we_use Mind Body=_all of_our

W { do n r s r

WATTACH a sample of the sign-in sheet. After the course, submit a copy to the Commission.

ATTACH a sample copy of the certificate of attendance the provider issues to the licensee as proof of attendance of
the course. The certificate must show name of course, name of attendee, dates of attendance, and number of hours
earned,

AGREEMENT
| certify all information on this application is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Person completing this application {Piease print): Aprit Buysse,

Signature: U@Uﬂ» Date:_6_ /28  /2p23

SUBMISSION

Submit your application within sixty (60) days prior to the course date to receive prior approval and a course number. A
$100 non-refundable fee must accompany the application. This fee Is goad for one year only no matter how many
courses are taught and is not pro-rated.

Attachments:
1. Course agenda or outline

2. Additional offerings

3. Instructor resume

4, Sample of sign-in sheet

5. Sample of certificate of attendance
NOTES

e When South Dakota licensees attend an approved provider course, the licensee does not have te pay the 535
verification fee to the Commission.

e Asof January 1, 2005, the Commission only requires a one-time continuing education course for electric nail files
and microdermabrasion.

¢ Asof July 3, 2017, the Commission reguires a one-time continuing education caurse for eyelash extensions.”
s After the Commission has granted its written approval of the application, the provider is entitled to state upon
its publications: “This program is approved for ___ {number) South Dakota Education Certification Hours.”

COMMISSION USE ONLY

& Apﬁro_ved_' Hours: - :CU“"SEAPProval_Number: <

o Denied  Reason:

Reviev_vedby: : A | Date: -/ /

DLR COSMETOLOGY PROVIDER APPLICATION 8/2018

i RECEIVED JuL - 5 2018




genda | Established Studio

AMAZING

STLIDIO

Week 1 | Day 1 ] 9:00am - 5:000m

&:45am Trainer{s) arrive to studio, get set up and ready to go for the day
L 9:00am. - Intro.and. ouerview.

9:30am Franchise Offerings

9:40am | Price Points

9:50am Career Path

10:00am Eyelash Growth Cycle

10:10am Irvitations and infections
" 10:20am | Guest Intake

® Forms, Consultation and Stylist Notes
10:40am 1 GlamCam consult

and taking o GlamEam-selfie,

*  Role play {1 — 15 mins) Stylists parther up, guide each other through a consult by downloading the app

11:00am Our Lashes

11:10am |+ ©urStyles + Eyes and Face Shapes

11:30am » Lash Mapping {15~ 20 mins) with map out with lengths of 10, 12, 14,17
11;50 = Stylist quiz {5 mins)

12:00pm Adhesive video (9 mins)

12:1Gpm | * Adhesives Ovarview

-Print out Adhesives FAQ and review with adhesives

2- Slow dip in, stow pull out
3- Balance back on brow bone befare applying extension

12:30pm BREAK

1:30pm Dverview of Classic Lashes

1:40 Featherwelght Classic Extensions (all info except mixing curls) {10 ming)

1:50 »  Featherweight video {14 mins)

2:10 » Stylist quiz {5 mins)

2:20pm Importance of lash isoletion and cleanliness — Plcture timel {10 - 15 mins)
-Show examples of good and bad lash sets, explain the why hehind specific techniques and
education

2:20pm Tape fingers and demo “1,2,3" {15 mins)

: t=-Making-contact with hand before-dipping

2:50pm Manneguin Practice
» lsplation right eye {20 mins)

3:10pm » isolation left eye {20 mins)

RECEIVED juL -5 203

22020 Amazing Lash Franchise, LLC {("ALF"). Each Amazing Lash Studio® is independently owned and oparated. ALF is net invoived in, and s not
rasponatble for, smployment and persornel matien ard-daclelons madeby anAmazing Leah Stadle® franchise-ownar Business rasulis nay vary-on an

Individual studio basls due to numerous economic and business factors. Unauthorized dupiication, distrilzution, or use of these materials is strictly

JANUARY 2021
LEARNING & DEVELOPMES



AMAZING

| _E“s:t_ia_gbl_ishEd Studio

STUOHD

3:30pm | Pull FW classics {no glue) (15 mins)
3:50pm Adhesive Handling
-Prapping, refreshing, and dipping

4:00pm Application-Right Eye 5 mins each curl {1,B, C,D, L+) totaling 25 mins
i 430 Repedt on'Left Eye

5;00pm Separation and peeling

+ Demonstrate “banana peel” and “pop” method

5:10pm Peal whole strip {20 mins)

5:30pm | Amaring Lach Aftercare and Retall

5:50pm ] CLEAN UP & SANITATION

6:00 End of Day Wrap up

Day 1 | Core Competencias

Guast Consultation | Understanding use of GlamCam, what guestions must be asked & how to drive conversations through

& GlamCam educating the guest

Adhesives When to use each adhesive & the importance of switching as nesded, how toread the hygrometer

lsolation What full isolation of a lash tooks like from root to tip & what lack of isolation can cause to the natural lashes,
- Importance how to take great before & after picturasth

Aflercare How to drive retail through aftercare education and being ingredient driven for the best extension retention

Egucation 1 “hetween refill appointments

2020 Amazing Lash Franchise, LLG ("ALF"). Each Amazing Lash Studlo®is independentiy owned and operated. ALF is not invalvad in, and is not JANUARY 2021
respensible for, amployment and personnel matters and declslons made by an Amazing Lash Studio® franchlse ownar. Business resulls may vary onh an R
individual studlo basls due to numarcus ecchomic and business factors, Mnauthorized duplication, distribution, or use of these materials ls strictly LEARNING & DEVELOPME



enda | Established Studio

STUDIOD

Week 1 | Day 2 | 9:00am — 5:00pm
2:45am Trainer(s) arrive to studio, get set up and ready to go for the day
9:00am Recap of Day 1 and Q&8A (20 mins)
5:20am Manneguin Work
= 1,2,3 motion {10 mins}
9:30am Lash Application
5:50am Peel lashes using appropriate method
10:00am Place lashes on peeled strip
10:10am Tape up and full set procedure overview in workbook {15 mins)
10:20am Trziner Refill Demo
-Trolley Setup
-Prepoing, Applving, and Sealing the Dutensions
11:20am Tape Up Drills Partner §1
* Three, 10-minute drilis
» 1% tape ohe eye paper tape and one eve gel pad
» 2™ gel pads with paper tape both eyes
» 3" paper tape both eyes
11:50am Tape LUp Dvills Pariner 82
12:20pm RREAK
1:20pm Cuick Review of Full Sat Timing
1:30pm Full Set Partner #1
3:30pm Room and Tweezer Sanitation
3:40pm Full Set Partner #2
5:.40pm Roam and Twaezer Sanitation
5:50pm End of Day Wrap Up

Day 2 | CéFé Competencies

Full Sot Timing

Timing efficiency & creating balance/symmetry an both eyes

Lower Lash Covering

Importance of covering the lower lashes with the eyes closed (lifting the guest's eyelids) - only seeing the
roots of the lower lashes & why the gel pad or paper tane shouldn’t be in the eyes

Roorn & Tweezer
Sanitation

Full understanding of studio dleanliness & able to clean tweezers after each service for the rest of

training

82020 Amazing Lash Franchise, LLC ("ALF"). Each-Amazing Lash Studlo® is independently owned and operated. ALF fs not involved in, and is nol
responsible for, smployment and personiiel matters and decislons made by an Aimazing Lash Studic® franchise owner, Business resulis may vary on an
individual studio basis due to numerous economic and husiness factors. Unauthorized duplication, distribution, or use of these maferials Is strictly

JANUARY 2021
LEARNING & DEVELOPMER



AMAZING
£

genda | Established Studio

STUDIO
Week 1§ Day 3 | 9:00am - §:00pm
8:45am Trainet(s) arrive to studio, get set up and ready to go
9:002m  Recap of Day 2 and 0&A (20 mins)
9:20am Adjustments
9:40 Volume lash mapping {20 —30 mins)
= Volume full set
= Volume refill
10 s Siylist guiz {5~ 10 mins}
10:10 Hybrid lash mapping (10- 15 mins}
10:30 = Stylist quiz {5 — 10 mins)
10:4C ‘Review volume/hybrid stylist notes (S mins)
10:50 Picture time ag? {5 - 10 mins)
ii:OG Manneguin st up -
11:10 Piek up ONLY 30 and 6D fans (10 mins)
1120 Attach volume lashes
«  Attach one strip of 6D's and then ona strip of 3D’s {10 mins)
+ Keep alternating {30 mins)
11:50 New practice strip lashes — HYBRID application (15 mins)
Review peeling methods
12:10 Peel all Iéshes off manneguin {20 mins)
12:30pm BREAK
1:30 Review REFILL service timing
1:50 » Remove WHILE replacing extansions {ensuring eyes stay balanced)
2:10 partnered volume refills timed (1 hr 10 mins)
3:20 Clean-up | flip rooms | sanitize tweezers
3:30 Switch {1 hr 10 mins) ADD B&A PHOTOS PARTNERS AT 3:50
5:00pm CLEAN UP & SANITATION
Day 3 | Core Competenclos
Adjustments What it is, causes with solutions, how to commuricate with the guest
Volume & Hybyid What lashes can handle 3D vs 60, mapping understanding and application, ratios of volume lashes and
Lash Mapping classie lashas for hybrid applications
Refill Service Timing | Refill percentages chart, service timing, service expectations, guest communications - see you In twao weeks

22020 Amazing Lash Franchise, LLC ["ALF"). Each Amazing Lash Studic® is independenily ownad and operated. ALF 1s not involved in, and is not JANUARY 20
responsible for, employment ahd personngl matiers and decislons made by an Amazing Lash Studio® franchlss cwner. Business rasulls may vary on an UARY 21
individual studio basis due to numerous economic ang business Tactors. Unauthorzed duplication, distripution, or use of these materials is striclly LEARNING & DEVELOPMED



T AMAZING

genda | Established Studio

STUDHD

Week 1 | Day 4 | 9:00am — 5:00pm

BOOBm ' Recap of Day 3 and Q&A (20 mins)
5:20 Reminder of full set service timing (build frame, fill frame, halance eyes)
5:30am— 11:40am MODEL #1

Make sure you use quality check form to keep track of all styllst work

1 Sanitize tweezers

11:40 Review any guestions and feedback from first mode! {20 mins)
12:00pm — 1:00pm BREAK
1:00pm -~ 3:10pm MODEL #2 (including 10-minute room sanitation)

Sanitize tweezers

Review any questions and feedback from first maodel (20 mins)

3:30 “Trainer gemp 20 BMINS Mil FILL {choose one: classic/hybrid/volume)
4:00 Trainer dema for REMOVAL (30 mins)

4:30 Aand § in lash journey

5:00pm CLEAN UP & SANITATION

Day 4 | Core Competenclies

Ramoval Protoeal Protocol, servica timing, when a removal is necessary, guest communication(s)

Mini Fill When to suggest a mini, service timing, service expectations

Week 1 | Day 5 | %:00am - 5:00pm

9:00am Recap of Day 4 and Q&A {20 mins)

9:20 Review consultations {20 mins)
Any feedback notes + reminders you have about improving consuitations

Setup for next models

4:50 MODEL #3 {including 10-minute room saniiation + tweezer sanitation)

12:00pm — 1.00pm BREAK

1:00pm ~ 3:10pm MODEL #4 (including 10-minute room sanitation + tweezer sahitation)
3:10pm — 5:20pm MODEL #5{including 10-minute rocm sanitation + tweezer sanitation)
5:20 Recap of models: any majer concerns you have

5:40pm CLEAN UP & SANITATION

82020 Amazing Lash Franchiss, LLC ("ALF"). Each Amazing Lash Studio® s independently ownad and opsrated. ALF is nat invalved in, and s not ANUARY 51
rasponslhle for, employment and personnal matlsre and declslons made by an Amazing Lash Studio® franchise owner. Busihess results may vary on an JANUARY 20
individual studic hasis due 1o numerous ecohormic and business factors. Unautherized duplication, distribution, or use of these materials is strictly LEARNING & DEVELOPME



genda |Estab lished Studio

STUDIO

Week 2 | Day 6 | 9:00am - 5:00pm
12:00 Welcome hack! Recap of Waek 1 and Q&A {20 mins)
12:20 Review aftercare & retall eduration (20 mins)
Any feedback notes + reminders you have sbout improving aftercare education
12:40 Mapping
1:10 Mannegquin
1:20 - FW
1:30 Volume and Hybrid
1:40 Peeting
1:50 Partnered tape up drills
2:30 breal
3:30 Full Set 6
5:40 Fuil Set 7
7:50 Cleanup
8:00 Wrapup

Week & | Day 7 | 2:00am — 5:00pm

12:00 Set Type Count: Volune vs Classic
12:20 Consultation Rolepiay
12:50 FUH Sé&t #8
. 3:.00 Full Set#9
5:10 Break
6:10 FuliSet 10
3:20 | Cleanup
12:00pm—1:00pm BREAX

1:00pm — 3:10pm

MODEL #2 {inciuding 10-mlnute room sanitation + tweezer sanitation)

2:10pm —5:20pm

MODEL #3 (including 10-minute room sanitaticn + tweezer sanitatlon)

Recap of maodels: any major concerns you have
= Communicate expectations for start of next day & arrival time

5:00pm

CLEAN UP

92020 Amazing Lash Franchlse, LLC ("ALF"). Each Amazing Lash Studio® is indspandenily owned and operated. ALF is not invelvad in, and is not
responsible fo, employment and persoinel matters and dedlslons made by an Amazing Lash Studio® franchise ownar. Buslhess results may vary oh an
individual siudlo basis due to numerous ecoripmic and business factors, Unauthorized duplication, distribution, or use of these materials is strictly

JANUARY 2021
LEARNING & DEVELOPMEP



FAMAZING

aining Agenda Estabhshed Studio

STUDIO

Week 2 |} Day & | B:DDa - 5:00pm
| 12:00 | Mission and Promise

12:20 - Review adjustiments and froubleshooting

12:50 Full set 12

3:00 1z

5:10 Break

5:10 Model 13

B:20 - Cleanug

8:30 wrap up
Recap of models: any major concerns you have
» Communicate expeciations for start of next day & arrival time

5:00pm CLEAN UP

Week 2 | Bay 4 | S:00am ~5:00pm
12:00 Lash Bath Demao
12:28 Review Refill
‘ Setup for next madels
12:30 Refill MODEL #1 {including 10-minute room sanitation + tweezer sanitation)
2:00 Refill 2
3:10 BREAK
4:10 Refill 3 (including 10-minute room sanitation + tweezer sanitation)
5:20 Refill 4 {including 10-minute room sanitation + tweezer sanitation)
6:30 « Refill 5
7:40 CLEAN UP
7:50 wrap up

22020 Amazing Lash Franchiss, LLC ("ALF"), Each Amazing Lash Sludio® is independently owned and oparated. ALF is not involvad in, and is not
responsible for, smployment and personnel matters and declsions made by an Amazing Lash Studio® franchise owner. Business results may vary on an JANUARY 2021
Ingividuai studio basis due to numerous economic and business factors, Unauthorized duplication, distribution, or use of these materials Is strictly | ADMIM £ FEVE! B AER



After stylists have completed their first week of hands-on training, they’ll need to
continue practicing their application timing on full set services and refill services.
Application practice for refill services Is very important! Refill services should not be
longer than one hour.

Refill Services - Stylist Do's Refill Services - Stylist Do Not
0 Know your start, halfway and finish timing before 0 Avoid taking longer than 5 minutes of the
the service begins. Writing it down and having on beginning of the service to talk with your guest
your trolley can help! before the lower lashes are covered.
0 Talk out loud with your guest to confirm the style, 0 This will take away time that is crucial to
length and fullness. actual extension application.
1 Once confirmed, begin covering the lower I Don’tassume anything! Not confirming with
lashes and priming. You can continue to talk your guest can lead o larger guest issues.
with your guest throughout these steps! 0 Avoid tunnel vision on one eye or only 1-2
1 Build the frame! Just like a full set, balance on guadrants.
both eyes is important. The lashes should start and 0  Apply 5-10 extensions in a quadrant then
end at the same points. Each guadrant should move on to the next quadrant to apply
have the same amount of extensions. 5-10 quadrants.
[ Does ohe eye or guadrant(s) have more 1 Don’t avoid the 15 {inner) and 4 {outer)
lashes than the other eye? Keep this in quadrants. These quadrants will
mind while building the frame. significantly help the lashes look more fu

and complete.

Page 5 will review two agenda options to utilize for stylists continued practice. One agenda option
will be for a full day, the other agenda option for a half day. The time will be generic, should you
choose a different starting time than the stylists first week of training.

These agenda suggestions can be utilized on 1-2 days. For ample amount of training guests,
models from the first week can be leveraged. $25 refill training guest fees will be up to the
Franchisee to determine.

2020 Amazing Lash Franchise, LLC {"ALF"). Each Amazing Lash Studie® is indepsndently owned and operatad. ALF is ot Invelved in, and is not

responsible for, employment and parsonnal matters and decisions made by an Amazing Lash Studio® franchlse owner. Buslhess results may vary on

an individual studip basis dug te numerous economic and business factors. Unauthorized duplication, distibution, or use of these materlals is strictly Novembar 2020
prohibitad. LG, Amazing Lash Studio® and Amazing Lash Studio + design are registerad trademarks owned by ALF, | EADKIN G £ MEVEE MDRE



STURIC

Week 2 | Day 106 | 9:00am — 5:00pm
12:0C Training Recap G &A
12:20 1:4s with sach siylist
-May need to add more time at EOD depending on numbar of stylists
12:50
12:50 REFILL MODEL #6 (including 10-minute roomn sanitaticn + tweezer sanitation)
2 REFILL MODEL #7 (including 10-minute room sanitation + twesazer sanitation)
- 3:10 BREAK
4:10 REFILL MODEL #8 (including 10-minute room sanitation + tweezer sanitation)
5:20 REFILL MODBEL #9 (including 10-minute room sanitation + tweezer sanitation)
6:30 #10
7:40 clean up
- 7:50 wrap up

Day 10 | Core SCompotencies

Refili Timing Refill percentages chart, service timing, service expectations, guest communications ~ see you in two
weeks
Removing & How to peel and twist, remove and replace extensions — what a grown-out extension looks like &

Hepincing Extensions importance of removingfreplacing

82020 Amazing Lash Franchise, LLC {"ALF"}. Each Amazing Lash Studio® is independently ownsd and operated, ALF {5 not Involvad in, and is not

responisible for, employment and parsonnel matters and declslons mads by an Amazing Lash Studio® franchise ownar. Business resuits may vary on

an Indlvidual studio basfs due to numerous economic and business factors, Unauthorized duplication, distribution, or use of thess materlals fs strictly November 2020
prohibited, LLC, Amazing Lash Studlo® and Amazing Lash Studio + dasign are registersd trademarks owned by ALF. | EARKING 2 MEVE ADRAEK



Dielaney Larson

Education:
-High School Graduate 2017 (Armour High School)
-Certified Nursing Assistant: Took training classes at DWU in 2016 &t Mitchell, SD.
“Mott Community College [ Transitions School of Cosmetelogy (Flint MI)]: Had one semester of
beauty schoot and finished the basic course at Transitions School of Cosmetology there.
-Stewart’s Schooi: Graduated May 21, 2019
~Certified Lash Extensions: Since Sept of 2019
Skills and Abilities:
Collaboration
-Collaborated with staff and facility and clients
-Worked together with transferring residents, and assisting them with tasks
-Met high expectations caring for residents and their families
Creative
-Created a Mural at the Golden Living Center & Armour High School
-Problem solving with overbooking at salon
Ovrganized
-Organized a Powder Puff Football Game for two years i High School
-Created parent consent forms
-Organized an Art Camp for the Armour Elementary Children
-Did task at the salon such as checking out clients, sold retail, laundry, and booking
appointments
Technical
«Charted vitals and medical recotds
-Receptioning and taking appointment
Experience:
Activities Assistant: Golden Living Center Armour, 8D [2014-2016]
InHomeCare: Fregland MI [July 2017-February 2018]
Certified Nursing Assistant; Armour Care and Rehab Armouy, SD [February 2018-2019]
Sroart Styles Salon: [July 2018- Feb 9,2019] 3209 § Louise Ave, Sioux Falls, SD 57106
The Man Salon {February 2019- Oct 2019]
Amazing Lash Studio Stylist, Lash stylist trainer, Studio Director [Sept 2019- Present]

' RECEIVED yuL -5 20%



Advanced Training: Nixion, OPI, JOICQ, spray tan, Sebastian, microdermabrasion, diamond tip,
body waxing, pharmaceutical grade facial, advanced color training, electric nail file, Lash
extensions, Certified Lash Stylist Trainer

References:



He \w!dgsﬁr\-ul—ﬂnrﬁ

-
SR &3

) w5

iy €9 59

O3 0 4
LUeTE w It B o U

T
w00

tr
£y 63
A [
w3
W LN P

™

1879

L9762
FEFT D
LZ5E
POLY T
sEeS ¥
63408
72187
18048
1100°¢
{ED'D
2001
¥EED G

sinpuy
sinoy
54110
E1h5Y
sinoy
sinou
SAnoy
siney
S0y
sincy
BinGy
ginoy
sinoy
sihoy
SAH0Y
sincy
sansy
siney
siney
SINoY

Wd 751827 18
W L1 GE T IR
Wd 6612701 I8
Wid 7005 IR
Wd £ F900 38
Md E0FEE 38
Pid BEITE I8
Pid 1 GTIG 18
Wil B DR 1R
Wel JGET 12
P 61687 32

Wy OLpL0l e

Wd 65721718
WeEErzil e
Md gllrZ g 38
Wy {ETFLL I8
Wid L0007 18
Wi 1 GOEEIR
Wd LEN0EIE
WidBlorpie

X9 Ty MU

0 BERIID
310 PEYSOID
NG LaNIOID
NG peiso|D
NG PRE0I0
3G PEAYOID
NG PBUILID
NG paNeLID
310 BIULSIY
NG PBYOIS
N0 pANRILID
ING PIAIGID
NG PG
3ne paysoiy
e peRooId
3ne peioeid
N0 PBHOOID
N0 pRHIOID
o PRRIOIS
0 PSS

ya IHMdwps H

WY LRPEZD W PSYOD SoLTIBLB
A BEARL W BENISID

Wy GEBRS U pRUSGID Zo0RTILVE

Wl BEPSIL AN ReNIDID

Wy ¥OER.L Ul paNoe|D P A AL B2

Wy L AR L W ReNnelD ZI0el/8

Pligd COGE0 W PRYDHN
Wy OEpPLL il RaXYIDID Al A A

Fid B0IGEIL UL PRNDOIS

WY BOPPE UL peNDol ZZ0Z/LLB
By 017801 U payasin

Wy LLERL U payivid LeOcioLB
WY FR.PTILL L BoNDSID

WY B4 W Eadoain CROLIE/R
Wil LSS W BN

Ay SLO0.0 1 BaXdein Lo0Sis8

Wl SO000°L W PaxR0in

WY LRG0 W padooin LENTIGR

Picd LS00 W BeYL0IS

Py S5H0E W PRIl ET0TP/8

ByL

PR

sny
Lo

Uid

nyL

paM

any

uo

W

LEL S



In honor of

K

the requirements {or

Delaney Larson Anril & Travis Buysse

Studio Director & Lash Stylist Trainer Franchise Owner

L LLC



Safety/Hygiene/Sanitation/Sterilization

Sterilizing Your Instruments
THIS MUST BE DONE AFTER EACH CLIENT

1. Using a nail brush, wash tweezers with soap and warm water. Brush
thoroughly at the tip of the tweezers to remove any residual adhesive.
Rinse tweezers, replace nail brush in disinfectant jar with brush down
and lid closed.

2. Soak tweezers in the instrument tray in an EPA registered disinfectant
solution, such as Barbicide for 10 minutes. Disinfectant containeris
matked “Used Instruments.”

A. Disinfectant solution will consist of an EPA-registered
bactericidal, fungicidal, and virucidal disinfectant used in accordance
with the manufacturer’s instructions.

3. Using the tongs or rubber gloves remove the tweezers from

instrument tray.

4. Rinse tweezers clear of barbicide.

5. Spray or wipe tweezers with rubbing alcohol.

5. DRY TWEEZERS COMPLETELY and place into clean, closed

container. No used implements can go into the clean container after this

process.

6. When you are done for the day and completed this process store your

container in our designated area. |

© RECEIVED ju1, - b %



Sanitation and disinfection of tools

Understanding the basics

“» What is Saniialion?
¢ Sanitation is the process of cleaning to remove all visible residue and
matter.
=> What is Bizinientinn |
+ Disinfectants are chemical agents that destroy all bacteria, fungi, and
viruses. Disinfectants are not for use on human skin, hair, or nails.
~> What is Sterilization?
+ Sterilization is the complete destruction of all microbial life. Sterilization is
commonly achieved through the use of Dry heat autociave and/or High
Pressure Steam.

+ P

State Cosmetology Rules and Regulaticns:
e Stylists are required to Disinfect and Sanitize all metal implements used during
any service.
e Tools must be disinfected with a United States Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) approved chemical such as barbicide._

What happens when we fail to follow protocol?

Because our eyelashes are meant to keep olil, dirt, and bacteria out of our gyes,

it's only common sense that o ouild become contaminaied as well.
Eve infections such as pink eye and S1Y23 can easily be spread through

tools that are not sanitized properly and/or contaminated barbicide that is not

replaced enough.

* RECEIVED jyi, - B 2023



Proper Steps for Sanitation and Disinfection
Keep a premixed jug of Barbicide ready at all times so barbicide jars are easily

filled.

Mixture Ratio: 2 oz of Barbicide per 32 oz of water.
Always pour the solution into waler not vice versa.

Barbicide must be replaced a MINIMUM OF

DO NOT leave Tweezers in Barbicide overnight- rusting will occur.
NOTE: Dirty implements should be kept in a tray/pencil box labeled “dirty implements”
until ready to begin proper steps below.

Prleindeo 1 . Wash tweezers with a clean nail brush and antibacterial soap.
Spray tweezers wzth rubbing alcohol and dry them off.

Sanitize Tools. Soak in Barbicide mixture for & minimum of 10 mins.

Rinse tweezers.

Dry tweezers thoroughly.

Place tweezers into 2 separate, clean, closed container.

The ¢losed container is iabealed "Clean implements”

N WD =

LASH AOD SANITATION

Sanitizing our lash rods must be done after each guest. If a lash rod is trimmed to better fit a guest eye
area, that rod must be thrown away after the service.

For lash rods not trimmed, continue with sanitation:

1. Using a nail brush, scrub lash rods with hot water & soap. Any remaining adhesive must be
serubbed off.

2. Rinse

3. Soaklash rods in instrument tray (separate from tweezers) filled with barbicide mixture for 10

minttes '
a. Container must be labeled “Used Instruments”

Rinse.

Dry lash rods

Store clean lash rods in a separate, clean, closed and labeled container.

AR

Every rod must sanitized after each service. - RECEIVED jui, -5 2028



STLIC
“Tg create {asting heauty and confidence through passion, dedication, and excelience
50 Our guests will 1ook and feel amazingl”

pate of Eyaluat

srylist Being pyaluated:

et e

Fyaluation performed BY: ) spudie:
WMMMMNWMMGMMM_M.M e [————
sgart TIME: End Tima!

IR hA‘M.MWM T ST s

Total time 1o com plete the sEIvice:

M
et Timing Goak

Poiis L Dlective: )
15 sulte SELUP Notes/Feedback
Soore

Ggiie i&'thmm:ghw diginfected afier

Wﬁa}wﬂwwwwwww . pM.,“WﬂMﬁMMW e
vl applimma, new gloves aie ready for

| et %_‘,L@E‘W-MWM,,_WM WM,,MMWM [
| Mebulizer is desn and filed with frash

| watel
] Toots have Leeh diﬁiﬂi@m&d angd
| packeged proget . o——

Troltey 6 argan%zea%rmmﬁv _

1ot A - -M#IWMI‘MMMN coll darsnmd
Lash hosed 18 clean and m’gammd,
| peandy for e XL E rast

et T

potnts__ /38 - Gbjective:
15 GreetingfCustomer Service notes/Feedback
Soora

“"""—"M e T Mwwwﬂ—dwwwmww_ﬂ_wwm

~ et M P
Gyylist smiles and greets guest - no
contact
Opens door for the guest and indicates
which roomthey WAL BE I
Instructs guest where 10 Frang their bag |
and whereto haved seat i
gpyiist contiucts clignt s sanpsamiatt
it CO7 gl hon weliizlog tha Glai !
| o in o timely MENDEL e
gryiist pegins i@ i out pr%aﬁm&m
ped and work piekat notes pused off of

._....-—u__,,..m—-—___,__....’w-—...

guest’s neads
B .ﬂﬁw,ﬁwm,u_..‘w_m.‘,:,_,:.ﬂ,mm‘ - HWM.__.W«,WHMWWW.,«WM,_ i
Syt demonstrtes a pOBIEIE

gtifade

points: /89 Objective

-—a-.....nn,,,,.—-- M‘W-r-"""
1-5
Seove

sytist/ Guest Prep otes/ peedback

e

I
Guestis offered a kash path {fihey
haver'? washed already)

20 Areznglash Franchise, LG PaLF. Ench Amezing L aoh Srudi? jpcation isindeperdcntty owined and aperated. HFis potinvovedin, and isnot responsible fof griployroett and personnel

rattars Brd mane ly ary pyrazieeg Lash studlo? ¢rgnchisa ownar. Prices mayvans sep o for details. Eus’me%remlh; rayvaryonan indhidual gutio hausduelo nurnerous goonami e and hugness

tHCLOrS. Gor:fidertlaLUnauthoﬁzed duplication. dissemﬂnatian. A gtrinetian, of UBE wfihis dacazmernt and refated rraterials s strickly proh}bitedA Armzing Lash gpudio® and tive Amazing | gsh Studio+
Last i 5

destgn afs regasred tradernarksowued by Amezing 850 faponize, L

RECEIVED JUL =8 JilVE



STUDIC

Stylist correctly positions themaeives -
feet flat on the tloor, raises table in

order ta see through the lash ling
Turns on lamp away from guests 8yes
then brings it in slowly
Stylistputsona clean pair of gloves

Ppplies gel pads with guests eyes

CLOSED in a timely manid.

e Gelpads DO NOTpass the
inner corner of the eye 1o st
on tha bildge of the nOsE
{This causes the gel pait o
1)

Apuiies paper tape i an T 0 BECUTE

tha gel pad and lower tashes in place.

{Paper 1ape should never be applied

styalghit as Tiis will erter The oY)

Roots of the bottom lashes are still

yisiple to ensure safe distance of tape

uplacem&nt.

Sytist marks the approprivte

guadranis on tha gel pad.

Uaes turo it fres rppilcators gl L

diop of primer 10 piime the taslyes i

a swift motion. .

Applies clear nedical tape to It e

tash line while ensuring the eyehall is

not exposed,

Siylist carefully opens hweezer pouch

| onthe s T St

Lash extentions neaded for the

serdce are neatly placed on the fash

e,
MO Soara Dbjectheer Verbal exptenation of prowst L s
NA - -
gensitive Application Notes/Feedback
T

e it i

o i el

e
Did the stylist identify any sensithities
the guest may have - Light, ge! pads,

adhesive fumes, etc

Did the stylist offer the guest sOrME BYE

drops before beginning the application

process

Did the stylist use sensitive taping 1f

necessary

Dig the stylist ensure the gel pad/tape
lsn’t sitting too close 10 the lash iine?
Stylist discusses the sensitive adhesive
optionas well as letiing the guest
know they must come in for refills

sooner than laler,

A L

o e

einployriark and persorns
« poonar ¢ and husinass
Amgzing Lash Sudio+

fyownzd and oprrated. ALF s not tnygived in, end s not rasponstbls {0,
ryonan indyi chyal sudio basladus o nurnarod

talis. Bushesstosults may val
d striblon, oruse of this docurrent and related materalsls sh‘ictlypmhib‘rtad.Amw_ing].ash Srudio® and the

anchise, LLEVALFL Each Amazng Lash Sudid® iocetion lirdependent
Pricas meayvary, sae sudio fordef
Joriezing Lash Frischise, LLG,

@202 Awrgzing Lash Fra
! matters and mede by amy frnazi g Lash Studla® Franchise twhir.

factars. Corfldartiel Unansthorized duplisstton. disserninetion,
dasignars regiz:‘:eredtmdemaﬁesmeﬂ by



ETUDIO

Stylist attaches the extensions 2-3 mm
away

Stylist offers the guest to hold the fan
should they become irritated.

Pointg: /40 ~ Objactive:
-5 Adhesive Notes/Feedback
Scora

Oid the siyilst salect the appropriate
adhesive for the humldity perceniage
in their suite?

15 this adhesive bottle inbeled with the
date opened?

ik the stylist shalce the bottle for 2
min before dispensing 8 drop in ving?

i the siylist shake the hotde for 20
setonds for each new drop after the
first?

Daes the stylist refresh the drop of
adhaslve avery 20-30 min

Bid tha stylist dispensethe drop ona
vlean side of the dng?

Was the nozzie wiped with takde
paper?

Was the cap secured tightly and the
botie set upright on the trolley?

Points: /25 Dbjestiva:
1-5 I
Scare Application Notes/Feedback
lzolation

& Holds tweerers correctiy {3
fingers on fweerer, 2 down
on forehead to helance)

e Demonstrates dexterity,

s bises twreazer to U from mid
lash to aliow lsolation
wveerer 1o fsofate 1 lash, no
lashes crossing ai the hase,

¢ If opentweezer isolating,
stylist does not open tweezer
too much or smash bases.

Pick up
» Balance fingers rernain 2t the
brow bone and do notrest on
face o chesk hone.
% Stylist uyses thelr balance
fingers as anchors 1o come up

3021 Amezing Lash Franchiss, LLCPALF) Each Amazing Lash Studie? location isindependertly owned and operated. ALF is notinveivad in, and Isnot responslble far, employment and personnel
matters and made by eny Amazing Lash Studio® franchise owner. Prices mayvary, see sfudio for detells. Businass resufts may vary 6 aninidvidual stucio basfzdue to numaraus economic and huslness
factors. Corfidentiel. Unsuthorzed duplleation, disserrtnation, dstribution, erusg of this decurment and related materalsis strietly prokitited, Amezing Lash Studin® end the Amazing Lash Studio+
dasigi ae mgsteredtrademarks owned by Amarzing Lash Franchise, LLE.




ETUDIO

Stylist begins reviewing aftercare steps
as well as retail education while sealing
steps are performed in atimely
manner.

Separétion Was thaéough and
camplete while ensuring that sach
guadrani on boih oyes are even.

Fan driss {oshes for 2-3 minutas,

Stylist carefully dispenses 1-2 drops of
Super Bonder ontoa Hntfree
spplicator and sppliss on top and
undearnesth the ratural lashes ina
tapping motion. Super Bonder isonly
applied to the hase where the
adhesive is. Fan dries laghes for 2
minuies mintmum

Stylist uses the nebulizer 5 inches

avwiay fromthe guest’s eyes spplying s

Nght vapor for 30 seconds per aye,

Tape and gel pads are gently
ramoved oie layer a1 2 time.
Extensions are brushed ffluffed o
creste  uniformed lool

Stylist completes prescription pad and
work ticket notes

Polnts: /15

Oblactive:

15
Score

Manual Lash Remowal

Notes/Feedhack

Sylist sataly holds bottom netural
tash and top extension i separate in
& paln frae pmnner. Mo pulling or
Hippiag thy oiigh.

The styiist’s hands are steady and
balanced in order to peed the classic
axtension away from the natural lash

The stylist’s hands are steady and
balanced in order to hold natural lash
in place and gently peel the volume fan
away.

 Points /20

Ohlectiver

1.5
Score

Guest Comfort

Hotes/Feedback

Did the stylist ask the guest ifthey
were comfortable throughout the
service?

DHd the styllst remove 1 piece of iape
at @ thne when removing the gel pad
i ensure bottom lashes were not

 puited oui?

©2021 Amazing Lash Franchize, LLEEALF), Each Amazn
matters and rade by ary Arnazing Lash Studlo® franchise
fectors, Confldertlal, Unauthorizad dupfication, disserrinatio

g Lash Stude® lecalivn isIndependertfy owned end apersted. ALF Is not inveéved In, and Isnot esponslble for, employiment and personrnol
owiner. Prices miyvary, see studio for detalls. Rusiness resul

ts may vary snan indiv dust studio basiz due to mimeraus spenomic shd businers

n, distribution, oruse of this documment and ralated materialsis strictly profiibited. Amazing Lash Studio® and the Amezing Lash Studio+
deslgr are registered trademarks swned by Amazing Lesh Frarchise, LLC.



AMBALING

STUDIG

Was the guest offered the fan hefore
opening their eyes?

Was the guest sat up helore
attempiing 1o step down from the
tabie?

Points: /L% Objective:
15 Lobby Hotes/Feedback
Score

Didd the stylist walk the guest o the
retall display and wiilize the G.1.VE,
approsch when educating the pusss
o lash rataii?

Stylist walks the guest to the front

caunter, sets products dewn, and

lands the prescription pad to the LC,

" Stylict thanls the guest for e'm'ning n

aivd zoks that they return in 2 weals.,

Conversion percantage;

Adjustment persontage:

Prebook/Repeat request pert:.éntage:
Upgrade percentage:

Ment Reps for Traliing & Developmant rad Follow
Lip Date for Tralnar & Stylisty

Ovorall Seore F2F5

30 day evaluation score range 123-175
6 -day evaluation score range 184-225
90 day evaluation score rangs 205-275

Stylist Signature.

TrainerSignature,

Date,

Date,

B202 ArzinglashFranchise, LLCEALEL Exeh Amsming Lash Studio® leabion isindependently ewned endepombed, 5. 15 not bwoived bn, and isngt esponsibie for, employmert and personnal

mattsrs and made-by aoy Anssing bish Sudic? franni#se mner. Prices mayvary, see sadio fﬁrdﬁi{if”ﬂ. Bussineseresults ray varyo an indvidusl sudie Sasfsdur b numarons seoromie and buginess
factors, Confidertial, Unasthorizad duplication, dissendnation, Estributlon, orves of thisdoouemert and colsted raterialeis sirictlyprobibited, Amaring Lash Stidic? and the Amazing Lash Sudio +

rleslar are e stered trademarks owmed Ty Amaringl sch Franghiss, LLE,




i L R B Ll -

fr e - N 13A13038

(¥ap jualy 2112 Buipuess ase sisanb ajiym sdi soy
SIURINSUOD Y38 | N 0P} 515206 1o 12210 8 B3I Ysap
104} sy1 23uo 'sd)) yses pue sdis pied Jpe.o LB [

e X201 usy} pus webeus oipnis Yum yaeug '
ea.e paeufisap ol Ayl o) s3.1ddns wood Ul yoay) (]

¥uis pue Joyzsebi e
BYL WD) SBUSIR/PO0) AUBSSR0BU 1B BAOLISY [

Uoezl I21E JO peBU Ul Sezeam) Yim disH [

Wbiuseao s Bieya o) Jsisiw odeu ul Bng
wbiuzaa Aup o1 o des aaee

431em Uielp o) dn-apis-3y bl des uiny

131BM PRYIIIEID BUT SPI0Y 1BY1 dB2 Byl MBJasuf
MUIS JBAO UMOD-BPISON JBSILLE OUBL LR |

oDoonoadg

-J2)81 oUBY UERY]

J00Y} Japimeidon
A4Bnotoyy soo)) dasmg

e |

21GE} 3y} 4o peay 3y e i aoeyd pue aieya di

2U0 ysaly
e Yim Beg yses) a08ded 1Ine 3 Bye) pUR ysed) Ajduag

O

saBeusu yim sanddns Ut 428Ya pus Ul Jno pexIaya
adom fayy Beq ulypeq sWie) pus [s)pleog yse soBld P
SUOISUBING
AR.iS ou pARe] - [8]pJEoy Usey az/usBio pue ues)) O
(IuBiuspac 21981 2Y3 140 Jaded B|ge)
BABE|] YSEU) DY) UL I sMosy] pus Jaded sige) saowsy |
1sanf Auane Jsle syse) piepuEs
01 UDIYIPPR Ul '11Ys A12A3 J91B MmDo1a0 SySE! aUl 881duen)

A | PV ST R e ey v s S TS MAT e | WLy s QIR D [ WRRm [ | Sarquute g
user] Buewy £q pauno yiauape . pausisiBal & 5| @oipnis user] Buizeuly papayod m_

'uoesHing PAZICYIREUR "SI0108) SEISNY pUE IMOUSSa SHO/SWNL 1 BN7 SISEq Qiprms jenpl

UL ESIQURLEIEMS ysET BUREWR ue A apew SUBISIIER pUE S4e3eL BUUoslad pUE Wathopdue 1o a[qisuntse) 10U St pUR '

PaADAL] Jou S| STy PatEssdo pue paume ARuspyadapl siEDIPRIS yse Bureusy yeg 4Ty o7 ‘BsiualeL g yse BUEEWY JP0RD

1S 5 S|BUA1ELU 258U J0 850 10 UOHNGISE
u e Ua iea Az s)nse: ssausng

Ry AR

T .‘...Dcww_‘ml_mwwm.?: A0S _::n.M u»?@;:ﬁbm_ 5
I | ! @. w [ A=t

Bjejzacpects AA) =t L 20 ac@ﬁmws JRI1E }3?3% 3
1 i3 I 3 _ ‘rww;m,& AL -d,

BE I STITSeMT O
12UOTIR YIM SI0SBI0E puR siezaaml edim io faidy
S1085/05 pUE Slezeem Al [
SIRUIBILOD BPI3IRISE UMS 1B Yjm
P1e.eds s 548 juBLUR|dUl )R 2UN5UR ~ [BA38)EUl
W ERYELL PUE BPIdI0JRY By SBINYIP 3 BSimUa e
'Bnpisad J2iem pue deos 4o 834 3 JSNL) SB) LI
0} Joj Az diies wiey) BuiBlewgns apiiqleg
pese)siBal v g ur 50058108 pUR S17EBM) BB [
Ay2ie1duwIo 51088108 puB S1azEBM] Alf] D
JBIUNOD BY) UD SSUSNIG DARD] J3ARU — 38T
A3ye eplngdeq Ul s02)d pue UsNUG JIBU N0 BYRYS O
BpIzIgLeg paaeisibal
Vo3 Ut payeos ysnig ed B Buisn uatem pue deos
JELIBIOBIUR YlM 51055105 PUB SI9Ze3M] 035 [

feislah i}

YS2] PUR '5JOSEISS PUE SUSZODM] MOIT 'SIBZaRM] UDISUBIXS
EARJ) JUBLUB W PRSN  JURISHIP BRI SBY WICOL ¥EB.q
BU1] LUQCI HEB.IG 81 Ul BJOSENS PUR SI5Z85M] 2ZIIUES

palspune)] 80 01 0O ¥E8.40 541 0] 1B3UBG
PasN BxE) PUE "Ja)UBg UBRID 2 Ulim 12y Ue|q pesn soedey

(31481 3Y1 JO pUB-100) BUY) U0 BIGBI BYL
12A0 dn pajind 55 ues] Jaded 2198 ysa.) YIm 2j08) J9ADY

sadim 1M SqOUNI00p

pue 'smond ¥o3u usisi0g (5] plgod Yse] 'AR]]04] 100 WIS
aoates Bulnp pssn siusueidll s1gezodsip 112 ABmE Moy
YSEJ] 8yl Ul Y MOdL) puR Jeded 31081 BAOWUEY

ZPURY SEAL

i}

Oomnon




January

18

Thursday

2023 CALENDAR

COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION

State Board Exams

Idgaitonfererice) -

Plerre

10003 CT

March 16 Thursday State Board Exams Pierre
March 23 Thursday Commission Meeting (video-conferenoe) 10:00 am CT
M\pn’l NIC Mid-Yaar Conference _j
May 18 Thursday State Board Exams Piarrs
May 26 Friday Commission Meeting & School Visits Watertown/SF
July 20 Thiursday State Board Exams Pierre
July 27 | Thursciay Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT
September 22 Friday Commission Meeting 8 School Visits Rapid City
September 29 Thursday State Board Exams Piaire
[ September/ October NIC Annual Confersnce _J
November 16 Thursday State Board Exams Piarre
November 30 - Thursday Commission Meeting (video-conference) 10:00 am CT

Note: Calendar is subject to change throughout the vear




South Dakota Cosmetology Commission
Examination Schedule (2024)

January 10%

e Session 1:10:30am CT
* Session 2:1:30pm CT

February 14t

¢ Session 1:10:30am CT
s Session 2: 1;30pm CT

March 13%

o Session 1:10:30am CT
e Session 2: 1:30pm CT

April 10

s Session 1:10:30am CT
¢ Session 2; 1:30pm CT

May 8

e Session 1: 10:30am CT
s Session 2: 1:30pm CT

June 121

¢  Session 1: 10:30am CT
e Session 2: 1:30pm CT



July 10t

e Session 1: 10:30am CT
* Session 2: 1:30pm CT

August 14

o Session 1:10:30am CT
» Session 2: 1:30pm CT

September 117

e Session 1:10:30am CT
e Session 2: 1:30pm CT

October 9t

e Session 1:10:30am CT
e Session 2: 1:30pm CT

November 8"

e Session 1:10:30am CT
e Session 2: 1:30pm CT

Note: Examination schedule is subject to change throughout the year,



SOUTH DAKOTA COSMETOLOGY COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

July 27, 2023

South Dakota State Board Examinations:

State board examinations are on schedule, and we currently have no backlog of applications for
examination. We have also added three additional examination dates to allow applicants for
examination retakes and instructor examinations to have additional scheduling options.

Personnel Updates:

The Commission office has hired Miranda Wilson to fill the position of Senior Secretary. Miranda comes
to the Commission with over two years of experience working in State government as a senior secretary
with the Board of Regents.

Fiscal Year 2023:

The Commission office worked with the Department of Labor & Regulation (DLR) fiscal division to close
out fiscal year 2023, which ended on June 30, 2023. Net revenue decreased by $14,851.00, and current
trends indicate that operating costs will exceed revenue going forward. The largest encumbrances for
the Commission are employee salaries, computer maintenance fees, examination proctoring & licensing
fees, education and instruction supplies, printing costs (license paper), and postage.



